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CORPORATE PROFILE
NS

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL
POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”)
is principally engaged in the research and development,
production and sale of single-use medical devices and
operates finance lease and factoring business in the PRC.
The Group has a wide range of products, which cover eight
principle business lines of clinical care, wound management,
blood management, pharma packaging, medical testing,
anesthesia and surgery, orthopaedic products and
interventional products. The Group's products are sold under
its own brand names, including “Jierui”, “Wego Ortho”,
“Yahua”, “Bangde” and “Hai Xing”. The products are sold
throughout the PRC and exported to overseas. As at the
date of this report, the Group newly added 44 hospitals, 275
other medical institutions and 717 distributors to its PRC
customer base, and the Group has a PRC customer base of
6,674 in aggregate (including 2,654 hospitals, 414 blood
stations, 985 other medical units and 2,621 distributors)
and an overseas customer base of 6,032 in aggregate
(including 3,591 hospitals, 1,644 other medical units and
797 distributors).
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% of sales % of sales
2020 LN 201 9 WAIELL
—E-F4& O Cinical Care BRER 37.6% — 5 @ Clinical Care BRI 41.0%
- @ Pharma Packaging 2@ @4 14.9% @ Pharma Packaging % @ B4 12.3%
@ Blood Management [ &2 4.8% @ Blood Management [ &% 4.4%
® Wound Management B[ & 3.1% @® Wound Management BI{EEIE 3.6%
® Medical Testing B2 1% 5 2.4% ® Medical Testing 2215 1.8%
@ Anesthesia and Surgery EEF R FHiT  1.7% @ Anesthesia and Surgery REEF R 1T 1.4%
Orthopaedic Products B ZE & 15.4% Orthopaedic Products B E & 15.0%
Interventional Products 7 A & 14.2% Interventional Products 7 A Z & 15.9%
Other Consumables E fthFE#4 5.9% Other Consumables E#FE#7 45%
For the year ended For the six months ended
31 December 31 December
BE+_AZ+—HLEE BET-_A=+—HLE~EA
Over Over
corresponding corresponding
2020 2019 period 2020 2019 period
ZZZ% —Z-NEF BEH - e ZZ-N%F BRI
Product category RMB’000 RMB'000 % RMB’000 RMB'000 %
EmEH ARBTR ARETT ARBTR ARETT
Clinical care EGFRERE 4,267,450 4,255,669 0.3% 2,406,881 2,178,573 10.5%
Pharma packaging products 2% &5 1,693,798 1,281,038 32.2% 929,283 654,712 41.9%
Blood management MK &1 543,515 457,857 18.7% 289,585 247,418 17.0%
Wound management El{5 &2 346,590 369,603 (6.2%) 213,465 207,607 2.8%
Medical testing B2 15 275,780 191,477 44.0% 176,589 109,700 61.0%
Anesthesia and surgical related products ffE& K& F1if 193,051 149,551 29.1% 127,788 84,460 51.3%
Orthopedic products BHE & 1,747,774 1,555,556 12.4% 917,170 873,491 5.0%
Interventional products 7 A ZE fa 1,611,583 1,655,586 (2.7%) 828,321 841,960 (1.6%)
Other consumables E#1FE#1 665,711 467,458 42.4% 359,966 232,630 54.7%

Total 425t

11,345,252 10,383,885

6,249,048 5,430,551
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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited,
I would like to present the audited consolidated results
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020 (the
“Year").

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group recorded
a turnover of the year of approximately RMB11,345,252,000,
representing an increase of 9.3% over the previous financial
year. Net profit attributable to the owners of the Company
was approximately RMB2,030,137,000 (2019: approximately
RMB1,849,936,000), representing an increase of
approximately 9.7% as compared with the previous year. Net
profit attributable to the owners of the Company (excluding
extraordinary items) was approximately RMB2,030,137,000
(2019: approximately RMB1,928,445,000), representing an
increase of approximately 5.3% over the previous year.

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ITHEBREE
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY MBHE
Increase
2020 2019 (decrease)
—v—vﬁ :;E_TLE tE (7@59\)
RMB'000 RMB’000 %
AERBTR AREBTFR
Turnover =0 11,345,252 10,383,885 9.3%
Gross profit EF] 6,457,290 6,513,860 (0.9%)
Net profit attributable to the owners of ~ AA B HEE A (L4
the Company il 2,030,137 1,849,936 9.7%
Net profit attributable to the owners of ~ F&H45%kIEH A A &
the Company (excluding e A\ ELAR
extraordinary items) 2,030,137 1,928,445 5.3%
During the Year, there was no extraordinary items F@R > E#FHKER (ZZ— jLE‘H??FIE

(extraordinary items in 2019: the one-off expenses of
RMB78,509,000 for loan replacement of Argon Medical
Devices Holdings, Inc. (“Argon™)).

BA  AZREBZIWERERA
(TER)) EFEHL— h’l{%%ﬁﬁ/\ﬁm
78,509,0007T) ©

As at 31 December

®w+=—B=+—H
2020 2019
—EZEFE _—“T—hEF
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AREBFRT AR®TFT
(restated)
(#5E7%)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEENKEE
Total assets mEE 27,344,669 26,352,871
Total liabilities =R (8,954,215) (9,360,935)
Non-controlling interests IR T (845,108) (811,436)
Equity attributable to owners NATHER NEIEER
of the Company 17,545,346 16,180,500
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ITHEBREE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND CLOSURE
OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

Attending and Voting in the Annual General
Meeting

In order to determine the shareholders who are entitled to
attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting, the register
of members of the Company will be closed from Monday,
17 May 2021 to Monday, 24 May 2021 (both days inclusive),
during which period no transfer of H Shares will be effected.
In order to qualify for attending and voting in the Annual
General Meeting, Shareholders should ensure that all
transfer documents, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, are lodged with the Company’s H Share registrar,
Tricor Standard Limited, at Level 54, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration no later than
4:30 p.m. on Friday, 14 May 2021. In order to qualify for
attending and voting in the Annual General Meeting:—

Latest time to lodge in transfer
instrument accompanied
by the share certificates for
HShares. ... ... ... ... . .. . .. . . . ... .. .. 4:30 p.m.,
Friday, 14 May 2021

Closure of register of
members of the Company for
attending and voting in the
Annual General Meeting . .. ................ Monday,
17 May 2021 to
Monday, 24 May 2021
(both days inclusive)

Date of the
Annual General Meeting . . . ............ ... Monday,
24 May 2021
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Entitlement of Proposed Final dividend

In order to determine entitlement to the proposed final
dividend payment, the register of members of the Company
for H Shares will be closed from Saturday, 29 May 2021 to
Wednesday, 2 June 2021 (both days inclusive), during which
period no transfer of H Shares will be effected. In order
to qualify for entitlement of the proposed final dividend,
Shareholders should ensure that all transfer documents,
accompanied by the relevant share certificates, are lodged
with the Company’'s H Share registrar, Tricor Standard
Limited, at Level 54, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30
p.m. on Friday, 28 May 2021.

In order to qualify to entitle the final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2021:-

Latest time to lodge in transfer
instrument accompanied
by the share certificates for
HShares. .. ... ... ... .. ... ... ........ 4:30 p.m.,
Friday, 28 May 2021

Closure of register of
members of the Company for
entitlement of the final dividend
for the year ended
31 December 2020 . .. .. ... ... .. Saturday,
29 May 2021 to
Wednesday,
2 June 2021
(both days inclusive)

Record date for the entitlement of
the final dividend . . ... ... ... . ... ..... Wednesday,
2 June 2021

Expected despatch date of
the final dividend . ... ... ... . ... . ... ... ... Monday,
5 July 2021

The final dividend will be despatched at the risk of those
entitled thereto to their respective registered addresses on or
before Monday, 5 July 2021.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ITHEBREE

PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board proposed the distribution of a final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2020 of RMB0.068 (2019:
RMBO0.061) (before considering any tax effect) per share
totaling RMB307,519,000 (2019: RMB275,862,000), which
will be subject to the approval of shareholders of the
Company at the forthcoming 2020 annual general meeting.
Dividend payable to Shareholders will be declared in
Renminbi and paid in Hong Kong dollars, the exchange rate
of which will be calculated based on the average exchange
rate published by The People’s Bank of China during the
week prior to the Annual General Meeting. Subject to the
approval of the Annual General Meeting, the 2020 final
dividend will be paid on or around 5 July 2021.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Group’s various achievements as mentioned above
are attributable to the continued supports of the staff,
customers and business partners and shareholders. | would
like to take this opportunity to express my most sincere
thanks for all your contributions!

On behalf of the Board

Long Jing
Chairman
30 March 2021
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPTIMIZATION OF PRODUCT MIX

During the Year, the gross profit margin of the Group
decreased from 62.8% of last year to 56.9%, mainly
attributable to the effect from change of product structure.

The existing major products of the Group under each re-
structured business lines are as follows:

Clinical care business includes vascular and non-vascular
access infusion devices include infusion sets, syringes,
puncture needles, specialized single-use clinical collection
kits, digital products for clinical care, digestive nutrition,
primary care products.

Wound management includes wound healing dressings,
wound suture, wound cleaning and nonvascular catheter
supporting extracorporeal devices.

Blood management business includes blood collection,
storage, separation and sterilization consumables and
equipment.

Pharma packaging business includes prefilled syringes and
pre-filled flush syringes.

Medical testing business includes blood collection devices
and blood glucose testing.

Anesthesia and surgery business includes general anesthesia
consumables, local anesthesia consumables, anesthesia
auxiliary consumables, ICU equipment, open and minimally
invasive surgical equipment.

Orthopaedic business includes trauma, spinal implant,
artificial joints, sports injury, soft tissue repair, reconstruction
implant, orthopaedic filling, and orthopaedic related surgical
tools.

Interventional business includes tumor intervention, vascular
intervention and interventional imaging.
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MANAQEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BIR B smE DT

OPTIMIZATION OF PRODUCT MIX (continued)

During the Year, the clinical care business recorded
a turnover of approximately RMB4,267,450,000, an
increase of 0.3% in revenue over last year. With an
enhanced product mix, it has compensated for the
reduced demand due to the restricted clinical business
opening affected by the COVID-19. The Group
continued to maintain a dominant position in the
market segment.

During the Year, the pharma packaging
business recorded a turnover of approximately
RMB1,693,798,000, representing an increase of 32.2%
over last year and the Company continues to maintain
a strong growth momentum. Prefilled syringes have
further expanded its market influence in the segment of
pre-pack bio-pharmaceuticals, fully guaranteed supply
of the COVID-19 vaccine syringes and built a broad
customer base.

During the Year, the orthopaedic business recorded
a turnover of approximately RMB1,747,774,000,
representing an increase of 12.4% over last year.
Measures such as further consolidating its market
position in the spine segment, increased marketing
of joint products, further penetration of distribution
channels and establishment of a logistic platform have
driven sales growth.

During the Year, the interventional business recorded
a turnover of approximately RMB1,611,583,000,
representing a decrease of 2.7% over last year, mainly
due to a decline in the sales of Argon as affected by
the global epidemic. The Group expanded sales of
Argon products in the PRC market through leveraging
resources and achieved remarkable progress.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group obtained
95 new patents and 111 new patents are under application
in the PRC. Product registration certificates for 38 new
products were obtained. The research and development
for 20 products were completed for which application for
product registration certificates are underway. For overseas
market, 8 new patents are under application and the
research and development for 91 products were completed
for which application for product registration certificates are
underway.

The strategy of placing strong emphasis on research and
development has enhanced the competitiveness and laid a
foundation for the Company to fully leverage on its customer
resources and provided the Group with new profit growth
drivers.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group had
over 531 product registration certificates and 538 patents,
of which 89 were patents on invention, in the PRC.
For overseas market, the Group had over 584 product
registration certificates and 162 patents.

In view of the need for the strategic adjustments to
product mix, the Group continued to increase efforts on
improvement and subdivision of product layout in existing
products series, so as to further improve its product series
and expand product range. The Group continued to
maintain the leading position in research and development
capability in China. For the year ended 31 December 2020,
total research and development expenses amounted to
approximately RMB411,404,000 (2019: approximately
RMB406,363,000), representing 3.63% (2019: 3.91%) of
the revenue of the Group.

PRODUCTION

During the Year, in order to constantly expand production
capacity, the Group continued to expand its production
facilities including workshops of syringe and prefilled syringe
to satisfy the sales demand for future market growth.
Meanwhile, the Group proactively promoted improvement
of production processes and enhanced intellectualization
and automation of production equipment. The production
costs were reduced through efficiency enhancement and
scientific management, maintaining the Company’s overall
profitability.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BIR B smE DT

SALES AND MARKETING

During the Year, the Group consolidated the marketing
management system and further adhered to the strategy of
sales channel integration and product mix adjustment and
to focus on marketing resources on customer development
and maintenance in the core healthcare market. The
Group achieved substantial results in key client accounts
management. As at the date of this report, the Group newly
added 44 hospitals, 275 other medical institutions and 717
distributors to its PRC customer base, and the Group has a
PRC customer base of 6,674 in aggregate (including 2,654
hospitals, 414 blood stations, 985 other medical units and
2,621 distributors) and an overseas customer base of 6,032
in aggregate (including 3,591 hospitals, 1,644 other medical
units and 797 distributors).

Sales comparison by geographical regions when compared
with the last year is set out as follows:

HERTIZHE
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KRB BEEERBEEENZO
BEmENELEEHEsE AEEH
BAEFREEEISEEMM - RAQM
B AEBBERNE R MIZ44KE
PR 275 REMBEHBUKRTITRE
HE AEBNERNE R E856,674%
(B35 802,654 ~ MiK4145K ~ H h
By BE (U085 R M A HMG2,621%K) » /B5h
B 46,032%K (B1FEF%3,591%
HMBEEE 1,644 MEIHETITR) ©

KRBEmME A AMEEEREXFHEL
o

Turnover by Geographical Information SEWAMEEH
Over
corresponding
2020 2019 period
NG
—E°%H§ “E-nE 1R
Regions RMB’'000 RMB'000 %
hE ARBTR ARBTTT
The PRC il
- Eastern and Central —EERHER 4,518,961 4,134,979 9.3%
- Northern -1k 1,976,735 1,868,323 5.8%
- Southern —%F 836,743 681,917 22.7%
- Northeast —&1 795,878 861,472 (7.6%)
- Southwest il 755,887 737,792 2.5%
- Northwest -7k 247,666 223,534 10.8%
PRC sub-total Bl / st 9,131,870 8,508,017 7.3%
Overseas o
~ The US —%H 914,265 918,454 (0.5%)
- Asia — N 518,848 343,058 51.2%
— Europe, Middle East and Africa —BUM~ PR FEM 485,502 425,605 14.1%
- Others —Hfth 294,767 188,751 56.2%
Overseas sub-total BIMINE 2,213,382 1,875,868 18.0%
Total INEt 11,345,252 10,383,885 9.3%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEEmAEDN

SALES AND MARKETING (continued) HERTIGHE @
Turnover by Geographical Information (continued) BREPRAMEEE (B)

The integration of sales channels has strengthened the T REMES BT AERETHLEN
Group's market penetration and influence over the 22BN -FENH R TEZRNERM
customers. It enhanced sales contribution per customer and X > EHEHEZONEENERLSEXR
continued to drive up the product penetration to high-end REAEENHWAEREN—BEEF
customers and was an important approach in generating E& o

revenue growth for the Group.

Adjustment in product mix was another important factor in  EREBNAERARAFTFNEENS —
enhancing the results for the Year. Comparison of revenue of BEEZERZ ZFTEERWAL LFH

principal products with that in last year is as follows: EEERaT
For the year For the six months
ended 31 December ended 31 December
BE+-A=+-HLEE BE+-RA=+—-HL/MER
Over Over
corresponding corresponding
Product category 2020 2019 period 2020 2019 period
EmER ZESC%F  _T-NE BEH "BZEE "Z-NE BEH
RMB'000 RMB'000 % RMB’000 RMB'000 %
AEBTR ARETR AEBTR  ARBTn
Clinical care fBRETR 4,267,450 4,255,669 0.3% 2,406,881 2,178,573 10.5%
Pharma packaging products ERB% 1,693,798 1,281,038 32.2% 929,283 654,712 41.9%
Blood management mEEE 543,515 457,857 18.7% 289,585 247,418 17.0%
Wound management BlEER 346,590 369,693 (6.2%) 213,465 207,607 2.8%
Medical testing BOmE 275,780 191,477 44.0% 176,589 109,700 61.0%
Anesthesia and surgical JLYSER
related products 193,051 149,551 29.1% 127,788 84,460 51.3%
Orthopaedic products BRER 1,747,774 1,555,556 12.4% 917,170 873,491 5.0%
Interventional products NAER 1,611,583 1,655,586 (2.7%) 828,321 841,960 (1.6%)
Other consumables HiFEM 665,711 467,458 42.4% 359,966 232,630 54.7%
Total st 11,345,252 10,383,885 9.3% 6,249,048 5,430,551 15.1%
HUMAN RESOURCES ANEERE

As at 31 December 2020, the Group employed a total of RZIE_ZTF+_A=+—H > &EE
10,433 employees. The breakdown by departments when — HEEF10,433%EE > B A F LRI
compared with last year is as follows: FAIo#ral T




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEES A

DEPARTMENT 2B F3
2020 2019
—EBEF —“T—hHFE
Production HE 5,404 5,289
Sales and marketing HERTIZHE 2,616 2,566
Research and development o 1,165 1,132
Finance and administration B 5 /e AT 538 495
Quality control gE2ZT 330 276
Management &8 228 198
Purchasing ®EE 152 147
Total st 10,433 10,103

There are a total of 960 overseas employees who are resided
in Hong Kong, the US and Europe. Other employees of
the Group are resided in Mainland China. During the Year,
the total cost of salaries, welfare and social benefits of
the Group amounted to approximately RMB1,886,134,000
(2019: approximately RMB1,920,609,000).

REMUNERATION SYSTEM

The Group's remuneration policy has been determined
based on its performance, changes in the local consumption
power and competition in human resources market. The
remuneration policy so determined has become the basis
of determining the salary level of employees recruited
for different positions. The salary of each employee is
determined according to the employee’s performance,
ability, employment conditions and the salary standards set
by the Company. Remuneration of directors is proposed
by the Remuneration Committee with reference to the
operating results of the Company, personal performance
of the directors and market competition. The proposed
remuneration of directors is proposed by the Board subject
to approval by shareholders at forthcoming annual general
meeting.

BINMEBICOH  DRINEE EH WX
WEBE AEENEMEEHUR
REAM - FR > AEBEETHE B
FHERESHRAEENAS AR
1,886,134,0007Tc (ZE—HF A A
R #1,920,609,0007T) °

i B 57 3L B S

AEEFMBRERFERE 4
BYH B FEIEMANERTZHRF N
T TE o A B E BB LR E R BT
FELESEHFREKTHNEE -BUES
WEHEERFREERRIER BN EBIF
HRAERBDNEEHEREME-EF
Wi ERRAmMEETESEARTH
KEER BEFEAARBATHERFR
YRR ERIE RN F o WAERRR
RRBFRAGLRESSEITETE -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group recorded
a turnover of the year of approximately RMB11,345,252,000,
representing an increase of 9.3% over the previous financial
year. Net profit attributable to the owners of the Company
was approximately RMB2,030,137,000 (2019: approximately
RMB1,849,936,000), representing an increase of
approximately 9.7% as compared with the previous year. Net
profit attributable to the owners of the Company (excluding
extraordinary items) was approximately RMB2,030,137,000
(2019: approximately RMB1,928,445,000), representing an
increase of approximately 5.3% over the previous year.

BEERmEADN
fiA %5 [l A
ME_S-_FE+-A=+—8

TEE FEEXHEEZTNAR
11,345,252,00070 iR E— A U FF FE 1
ET93% - KABHER AEMLAFIL A
EE1£2,030,137,00050 (ZE—HE 1 &
AR #1,849,936,0007T) & F—FE
EFE.7% o FEHFHRIBE N A QG
B AEGAR 4 AR 12,030,137,0007T

—E—NF I HANERE®1,928,445,000
o) B E—FE EFA53%°

FINANCIAL SUMMARY MBHEE
Increase
2020 2019 (decrease)
—BZ8F “IZT—hHFE ERGED
RMB'000 RMB'000 %
AERBTR AREBFR
Turnover =E X 11,345,252 10,383,885 9.3%
Gross profit E7 6,457,290 6,513,860 (0.9%)
Net profit attributable to the owners of ~ ANA T A AFELALR
the Company 2,030,137 1,849,936 9.7%
Net profit attributable to the owners of ~ REHFBRIEEARA R
the Company (excluding B AELAF]
extraordinary items) 2,030,137 1,928,445 53%
During the Year, there was no extraordinary items FER > ERFHKER (CE—NFEHFHKIE

(extraordinary items in 2019: the one-off expenses of
RMB78,509,000 for loan replacement of Argon Medical
Devices Holdings, Inc. (“Argon™)).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group has maintained a sound financial position. As
at 31 December 2020, the Group’s cash and bank balance
amounted to approximately RMB5,514,331,000. For
the year ended 31 December 2020, net cash flow from
operating activities of the Group amounted to approximately
RMB2,696,608,000, representing a sound cash flow position.

BS  SERBESMERBRAT

(TER)) BEXEBRL—REERAARK
78,509,0007T) ©
MBEERMBER

ﬁ%ﬁ?ztsﬁg%&ﬁ%ztﬁ@ﬁﬂ%%
Mo —_BE_ZTF+_A=+—H">
$$lfﬁi\)§zfﬁ EHRNAAR
5,514,331,0007c B E_ZE _TF+
B=+—HIEFE  KEEKETEIR
EREFENIAANRN2,696,608,000
T IRERERTEBT
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MANAQEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BIR B smE DT

For the year ended 31 December 2020, total interest
expenses of the Group amounted to approximately
RMB178,935,000 (2019 total interest expenses:
approximately RMB397,948,000, of which RMB79,831,000
was an amortized expense of one-off charge for Argon early
repaid bank contribution in 2019).

GEARING RATIO

The gearing ratio of the Group as at the end of 2020
declined to 24.5% (2019: 33.9%).

As at 31 December 2020, total net cash of the Group
amounted to approximately RMB1,224,031,000 (2019: net
debt of approximately RMB1,250,935,000). The gearing
ratio represents total debt as a percentage of total capital.
Total debt is calculated as total borrowings. Total capital is
calculated as the Group’s shareholders’ fund.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISKS

The Group’s purchases and sales are mainly conducted
in the PRC and the United States. Assets, liabilities and
transactions in the PRC are denominated in RMB, while
overseas assets and transactions are mainly denominated
in US dollars. Foreign exchange risk mainly arises from
outstanding borrowings denominated in foreign currencies.
Since this year, the Group has adopted foreign currency
hedging instruments to achieve better foreign exchange
risk management. The objective of the hedge is to minimise
the volatility of the RMB expenditures expected to be
incurred in the future to meet foreign currency liabilities.
The Group’s risk management policy is to partially hedge the
forecasted cash flows in foreign currencies by considering
the appropriate hedging instruments and costs of hedging.
The Group uses foreign exchange structured derivative
financial contracts to hedge its foreign currency risk. For
the twelve months ended 31 December 2020, the Group
had not encountered any material difficulty due to currency
fluctuation nor had it affected its funds for operation
purpose.

Due to the fluctuation in exchange rates, the Company
realized the foreign exchange loss equivalent to
RMB40,081,000 (2019: foreign exchange gain equivalent to
RMB7,176,000) for the year ended 31 December 2020.

BE_Z_ZF+_B=+—HIL#H
E>rAEENFEZHBBENA AR
178,935,00070 (Z&E—h&F FEX
H4BEE4 4 AR #397,948,00070° &
2019 BIRIEAIEZERITHAER N —
TEEREIEST E A AR79,831,000

7o) °
B RREIEE

REBR _ T _EFFRNELREBLLE
TREE245% (ZTE—NF 1 %833.9%) °

N _E_EFE+_B=+—H &x&EH
FIRBMEN A ANRT1,224,031,000
T (ZTE—NF: FEENAARE
1,250,935,00070) c EABEBELEXIEE
BB E A MREBE Y B Dt o[BS 4EEE
ThiR B EEET R EARMBEIRRE
BrREERE

EEER

75 B B LR B AN BE & DAR B ~ 5 B o 4
WME-FEERBEE -BERXZUA
REsHE BIEBEERRZEEUET
sHE - SMEE R R £ 2 AR R EERI S
BEE - SFLR AEBESHA T 5%
WEH P TAREINFHFNINERRE
B W HRENBRERERS RKA
EEENEBEIEERTENARE
SERNEEBMERNME - AEENERE
EHREEZREABENE PTAEMNK
MBI AR BB PINETEARE
RE - AEEBBIINEEBETESR
GRIERHFINERR BE_T_TF
TZR=t+—HLE+ZER AEEIL
ﬁlli"?)ii@]ﬁ'ﬁ%_ HNERRNHEHEZHY

EETRIRE-

HREXEE  AABRBEE_S %
F+_BA=t—HLEEE - EHRERE
SirE& AR ®40,081,00070 (ZE—Ah
F EBRERKEITE ART7,176,000

7o) °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A subsidiary of the Group is one of the defendants in
product liability cases, none of which have gone to trial in
the relevant jurisdiction. Similar cases have been brought
against other manufacturers of similar products. The
management considers the outcome of cases involving the
other manufacturers do not provide reliable or reasonable
basis for assessing the exposure of the subsidiary. The
parties to the cases involving the subsidiary are engaged in
settlement discussions.

As of the balance sheet date, the Group has applied
judgement and provided for possible expenses related to
the cases, and believes that the product liability insurance
of the subsidiary and other relevant arrangements would be
sufficient to cover liabilities for this matter.

MATERIAL INVESTMENTS/
FUTURE MATERIAL INVESTMENT PLANS

1. During the year, the Group continued to invest
approximately RMB904,603,000 in purchase of
properties and production facilities and plant
construction for the purpose of enhancing the overall
construction of the industrial zone for the Group’s
medical consumables.

2. The Group planned to contribute RMB1,230,000,000
to acquire the equity interest held by Weigao Holding
Company Limited in Wego Healthcare Fund Holding
Corporation, whose major asset is the entire interest in
Rad Source Technologies Inc..

3. The Group planned to invest RMB770,000,000 to
acquire 38.5% interest in Qingdao Songyuan First
Phase Medical Investment Partnership (Limited
Partnership) (EEMRSHERKLEGREXE (AR
&%)) which focuses on investments in the medical
and healthcare sector mainly covering medical devices,
biopharmaceuticals, medical services and rehabilitation
and elderly care, of which RMB154,000,000 has been
contributed during the year.

4. In 2021, the Group planned to invest approximately
RMB400,000,000 in the new production lines, which is
expected to be successively put in operation by the end
of 2023.

EEEFT A DM
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K%.E’] %?Z\\_JIEEEI:IIJ /EEDRD//}E’]
Hoh—2 & AR BEEERY AR H
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MANAQEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BIR B smE DT

5. In 2021, the Group planned to invest approximately
RMB 150,000,000 in the upgrading and reconfiguration
of the single-use consumables production equipment to
further enhance the level of production automation.

Save for the above material investments and investment
plans, the Group had no future plans involving significant
investments or capital assets acquisition as at 31 December
2020.

CAPITAL COMMITMENT

As at 31 December 2020, the capital commitment including
acquisition, investment and purchase of property, plant
and equipment which the Group and the Company had
contracted for but not provided amounted to approximately
RMB2,393,246,000 (2019: approximately RMB485,232,000).
The above amounts will be financed by the internal resources
of the Group.

PLEDGE OF THE GROUP’S ASSETS

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company
repaid a long-term loan of RMB600,000,000 to International
Finance Corporation. On 31 March 2020, the Company
entered into a loan agreement with International Finance
Corporation, in the aggregate principal amount of
RMB500,000,000, bearing fixed interest rate of 3.34% per
annum. The borrowing are secured by equity interests of
Jierui, Weigao Purui, Shandong Weigao Financial Leasing
Co., Ltd, Shanghai Weigao Financing Lease Co., Ltd that
owned by the Company.

As at 31 December 2020, pledged bank balances represent
deposits pledged to banks to secure trade facilities
such as bills payable and letter of credit amounting to
RMB340,129,000 (2019: RMB321,923,000).

As at 31 December 2020, the balance included loans of
RMB18,091,000 (2019: RMB120,321,000) secured by
pledge of certain of the Group’s finance lease receivables of
RMB18,091,000 (2019: RMB120,321,000)

The Group had pledged bills receivable of RMB128,188,000
(2019: RMB165,630,000) to secure the letter of credit.

5. 202V FHEEZBRANDARE
150,000,00070 FHEAN —X %
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As at 31 December 2020, the Company guaranteed for the
borrowings of Argon under Tranche A Credit Agreement
("Tranche A") and Tranche B Facility Agreement (“Tranche
B”) respectively. Certain of the Argon’s assets serve as
collateral for borrowings under Tranche A and Tranche B.
Details are set out in note 33 (C) to the financial statements.

RESERVES AND DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2020, total reserves of the
Group amounted to RMB17,093,113,000 (2019:
RMB15,728,267,000).

Under the PRC laws and regulations, the Company’s
distributable reserves will be based on the lower of the
amount calculated according to the PRC accounting
principles and rules and the amount calculated according
to the Hong Kong generally accepted accounting principles.
As at 31 December 2020, the distributable reserves of the
Company were approximately RMB7,168,030,000 (2019:
RMB4,836,523,000).

REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

During the Year, the outbreak of COVID-19 had a
significant impact on human life and health and the global
economy, posing a serious challenge to healthcare services
and companies in the industry. The product and market
diversification strategy of the Company and its resource
consolidation initiatives have demonstrated remarkable
resilience to risks.

The Company will continue to implement its strategies as the
COVID-19 outbreak is brought under control. The Company
adheres to product mix optimisation and adjustment
strategy, accelerated products upgrade, and increased
investments in technological upgrade to enhance production
efficiency and improve product quality; in addition to
integrating marketing resources, improving efficiency of new
product sales through sharing of internal channel resources,
the Company continues to maintain growth in revenue and
profit despite intensified competition.
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REVIEW AND OUTLOOK (continued)

Building an ecosystem with diversified products and a
collaborative and efficient organisational system and through
our platform strategy, the Company will provide systematic
and holistic solutions to medical institutions and patients to
achieve economy of scale.

Through innovative thinking and model, the Company
established a digital management platform with strategic
execution at its core to promote digital transformation and
enhance efficiency and effectiveness.

The Company will continue with product management,
enhance product innovation and manufacture quality
products, so as to further strengthen brand influence.

The Company actively responded to and participated in the
reform initiatives of domestic medical industry and provided
high-quality products and services to meet clinical needs,
increasing penetration rate of our products.

Enhancing coordination in overseas markets, the Group will
accelerate global business integration and resource sharing.

With its strategic layout in extensive business fields and
high-quality products, persistent in adapting to market,
future operating strategy and motivating employee creativity,
the management believes that the Company will continue to
maintain its leading position in the PRC market. Meanwhile,
the Company will proactively promote global resource
sharing to achieve the coordinated development of domestic
and foreign markets, thus supporting the stable growth in
the operating results of the Group.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

To all shareholders:

The Supervisory Committee (the “Supervisory Committee”)
of Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company
Limited, in compliance with the relevant requirements of
the Company Law and the Articles of Association of the
Company, has conducted its work in accordance with the
fiduciary principle, and has taken up an active role to work
seriously and with diligence to protect the interests of the
Company and its shareholders.

During the Year, the Supervisory Committee had reviewed
cautiously the development plans of the Company and
provided reasonable suggestions and opinions to the Board.
It also strictly and effectively monitored and supervised the
Company’s management in making significant policies and
decisions to ensure that they are in compliance with the
relevant requirements of the Company Law and the Articles
of Association of the Company, and in the interests of its
shareholders.

We have reviewed and agreed to the report of the Directors,
audited financial statements and the dividend to be
proposed by the Board for presentation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. We are of the opinion that the
Directors, the chief executive officer and other senior
management of the Company are able to strictly observe
their fiduciary duty, to act diligently, to exercise their
authority faithfully in the best interests of the Company and
to work in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company. The transactions between the Company and
connected parties are in the interests of the shareholders as
a whole and under fair and reasonable price.

As of today, none of the Directors, chief executive officer
and senior management staff had been found to have
abused their authority, damaged the interests of the
Company or infringed upon the interests of its shareholders
and employees. None of them was found to be in breach of
any laws and regulations or the Articles of Association of the
Company.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

EEGHLSE

The Supervisory Committee is satisfied with the achievement
and cost-effectiveness of the Company in 2020 and has
great confidence in the future prospect of the Company.

By Order of the Supervisory Committee
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer
Company Limited

Hu Yunyong

Chairman of Supervisory Committee

Weihai, Shandong Province, the PRC

30 March 2021
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The Directors are pleased to submit their annual report and
the audited financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2020.

The Company was established and registered as a joint stock
company with limited liability in the PRC under the Company
Law of the PRC on 28 December 2000. The H Shares of
the Company were listed on GEM of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 27 February
2004 and were transferred to Main Board of the Stock
Exchange on 29 July 2010. On 7 August 2018, the Company
completed the H share full circulation pilot project to convert
and list 2,638,600,000 unlisted or domestic shares into H
shares.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Based in Shandong province, the Company is principally
engaged in the research and development, production and
sale of single-use medical device products and operates
finance lease and factoring business in the PRC. The Group
has a wide range of products, which cover eight principle
business lines of clinical care, wound management, blood
management, pharma packaging, medical testing, anesthesia
and surgery, orthopaedic products and interventional
products. The Group’s products are sold under its own
brand names, including “lJierui”, “"Wego Ortho”, “Yahua”,
“Bangde” and “Hai Xing”. As at the date of this report,
the Group newly added 44 hospitals, 275 other medical
institutions and 717 distributors to its PRC customer base,
and the Group has a PRC customer base of 6,674 in
aggregate (including 2,654 hospitals, 414 blood stations,
985 other medical units and 2,621 distributors) and an
overseas customer base of 6,032 in aggregate (including
3,591 hospitals, 1,644 other medical units and 797
distributors).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group acquired property, plant and equipment during
the year of 2020 at an aggregate cost of approximately
RMB791,144,000 in order to enhance its production
capacity. Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 15 to the
financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31 December 2020, there was a total issued share
capital of 4,522,332,324 shares of the Company (the
“H Shares”).

The changes in share capital of the Company are set out in
note 37 to the financial statements.

RESERVES AND DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2020, total reserves of the Group amounted
to RMB17,093,113,000 (2019: RMB15,728,267,000).

Under the PRC laws and regulations, the Company’s
distributable reserves will be based on the lower of the
amount calculated according to the PRC accounting
principles and rules and the amount calculated according
to the Hong Kong generally accepted accounting principles.
As at 31 December 2020, the distributable reserves of the
Company were approximately RMB7,168,030,000 (2019:
RMB4,836,523,000).

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the Year were:

Executive directors

Mr. Long Jing (Chairman)
Mr. Zhang Huawei

(resigned on 30 March 2021)
Mr. Wang Yi

(resigned on 30 March 2021)
Mr. Gong Jianbo

(resigned on 14 December 2020)

Non-executive director

Mr. Tang Zhengpeng
Mr Chen Lin
Ms. Zhou Shuhua
(resigned on 14 December 2020)

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung
Ms. Fu Mingzhong
Ms. Wang Jinxia
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS (continued)

Each of the directors entered into service agreements with
the Company. The service contracts were signed for an initial
term of three years, unless and until terminated by either
party by giving notice to the other party with three months’
notice in writing. In accordance with the Company’s Articles
of Association, the service agreements of all directors are
renewable for successive three-year terms upon expiry.

The service agreements for directors do not stipulate for
any amount of remuneration or bonus payment to be
paid for services provided. The executive directors are paid
with a fixed sum of annual salaries for holding positions
in the Company and entitled to welfare benefits (including
retirement benefits and medical insurance) in accordance
with the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC. The non-
executive director waived her directors’ remuneration for
the year ended 31 December 2020 and accepted a nominal
annual fee of RMB1.00.

According to the respective service agreements entered into
between the Company and each of three independent non-
executive directors, each of Ms. Fu Mingzhong and Ms.
Wang Jinxia received an annual fee of RMB108,000, and Mr.
Lo Wai Hung received an annual fee of HK$180,000.

Apart from the foregoing, no directors have a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed, no transaction, arrangement or contract of
significance in relation to the Group's business to which the
Company, its fellow subsidiaries or its holding company or
the Group was a party and in which a Director or an entity
connected with a Director (with meetings as ascribed to it
under the Listing Rules) had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, were entered into or subsisted during or
at the end of the year.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS AND LONG
POSITIONS IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2020, the interests of the directors
in the share capital of the Company and their associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong (“SFO")), (i) which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provision of the SFO); or (ii) which were required,
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein; or (iii) which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities transactions by Directors
of Listed Companies (the “Model Code”) contained in the
Listing Rules:

(i) Long positions of listed Shares of RMB0.10
each of the Company

EFERRONERRETFE

A ETEF+_B=+—H EEFR
KRB RERE LB (EEREB LA
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Approximate
percentage of
the issued
Total share capital
Name of Types of number of of the
Director interests Capacity H Shares Company
AR
B81TREN
EFEA R 515 HAG 48 & = g o
Mr. Zhang Huawei
(resigned on
30 March 2021) Personal Beneficial owner 31,404,000 0.694%
RERSLE (BN
B2
=A=+H#&D BA BmEAA
Mr. Wang Yi
(resigned on
30 March 2021) Personal Beneficial owner 18,392,000 0.407%
EFREE ER
T
=A=+H#1T) ([EPN BEmEBEA
Mr. Long Jing Personal Beneficial owner 960,000 0.021%
BERERE & A BEmEB A
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND LONG EFERRONERRTE (&

POSITIONS IN SHARES (continued)

(ii) Long positions in the registered capital (ii) RERAFHEESEEARE (FAR
of holding company, Weigao Holding, an HECGER) SEMEFHNTE

associated corporation of the Company

Approximate
percentage of
the registered

Amount of capital of
Name of registered Weigao
director Capacity capital Holding
RS EE
AT FMES
EENS g1 HMEXEE = g o
Weihai Weigao International Registered owner 1,078,000,000 89.83%
Medical Investment Holding Company
Limited* (Note)
BB ER BRI EER EEA A
BRAT (M)
Mr. Chen Xueli Beneficial owner 69,540,000 5.79%
BREF] F £ EmBEAA
Mr. Zhang Huawei (resigned on Beneficial owner 21,960,000 1.83%
30 March 2021)
SRERLSTE EmEAA
ERZE_—F=A=+H#&1)
Mr. Chen Lin Beneficial owner 9,760,000 0.81%
Bk 5 EmEA A
Mr. Wang Yi (resigned on Beneficial owner 4,880,000 0.41%
30 March 2021)
FiEd Em#EAA
EBERZEZ—F=A=+H#&1)
Note: FL /B = BIFRBEREERABIR AT (Weihai Weigao e : HEREREBRREZEREBRA
International Medical Investment Holding Company Limited*) is BIFRMREF] ST SRE AL BRM
owned as to 51.7% by Mr. Chen Xueli, 16.65% by Mr. Zhang HEREREEDNERS1.7%

Huawei, 7.4% by Mr. Chen Lin and 4.73% by Mr. Wang Yi. 16.65% ~7.4% f24.73 % HE & ©
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

At no time during the Year were rights to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in or debenture of
the Company granted to any directors or their respective
associates or were any such rights exercised by them; or
was the Company, its holding company or any subsidiaries
of its holding company or fellow subsidiaries a party to
any arrangement to enable the directors of the Company
to acquire such rights in the Company or any other body
corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2020, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO recorded that other than the interests
disclosed above in respect of certain Directors, the following
shareholder had notified the Company of relevant interest in
the issued share capital of the Company.
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mm

Percentage

of total

Number of issued

Name of Shareholder Capacity H shares share capital
BT

Be s 4R ERRY

BRRATE 515 HEiRE B BSEE
Weigao Holding Company Limited Beneficial owner 2,099,755,676 46.43%

HEeEBEERAR BEm#EBA

Save as disclosed above, the following shareholders have
disclosed their relevant interests or long positions in the
issued share capital of the Company.

bR EXIEEIN THRBFECIRBERSE
REABDERTRATHESWBEAER
HEFE -
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ERERE
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued) FERRE®
Number of % of
H shares Issued Share
Name of substantial shareholder interested Capital
BEELD HE®T
TERRLE HiZ 2 H REZAs /53 LtE
Mr. Chen Xueli 2,099,755,676(L) 46.43(L)
PREF] LA
Weihai Weigao International Medical Investment Holding
Company Limited* 2,099,755,676(L) 46.43(L)
BSEEREBREEERBRAR
Weigao Holding Company Limited* 2,099,755,676(L) 46.43(L)
BeEEFRAT
Note: (L) - Long Position sk (L-—FA
* Source: Website of Hong Kong Stock Exchange * BERIARR BB 48 L
# For identification purpose only # (EN- %l
MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS FEERREER

In 2020, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for 3.6% of the total sales for the Year and sales
to the largest customer included therein accounted for 0.9%
of the total sales of the Year. Purchases from the Group's five
largest suppliers accounted for 18.3% of the total purchases
for the Year and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein accounted for 4.8% of the total purchases of the
Year. During the Year, none of the directors of the Company
or any of their associates or any shareholders (which to
the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in
the top five customers and suppliers of the Group.
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(A) Share Award Scheme of the Company (A) = TR HEIETE

30

On 17 November 2014, the Company’s share award
scheme (the “Incentive Share Scheme”) was adopted
by the extraordinary general meeting. The maximum
number of non-listed Shares which may be issued under
the share award scheme would be 223,818,616, which
represent 5% of the existing issued share capital of the
Company or approximately 4.76% of the issued share
capital of the Company as enlarged by the issue of the
223,818,616 non-listed shares, respectively, as incentive
shares to key personnel of the Group, and other
persons as approved by the Remuneration Committee
(the “Selected Employee”), in batches in subsequent
years. The life of the Incentive Share Scheme is for 10
years starting from 17 November 2014. Details of the
Incentive Share Scheme are set out in the Company’s
announcement and circular dated 15 August 2014 and
30 September 2014 respectively.

According to the Incentive Share Scheme, the incentive
shares will be granted to the Selected Employee,
subject to non-market performance vesting conditions.
For Selected Employee with a domestic identity, the
trustee will administer the incentive shares, which
may be organised in forms of companies owned by
the employees, limited partnership, or qualified trust
companies in the PRC, or for Selected Employee with
a foreign identity, the trustee will hold the incentive
shares outside the PRC. On 11 December 2015, the
Company granted first 45,960,000 incentive shares
to 111 Selected Employees. On 4 January 2016, the
trustees subscribed the 45,960,000 shares with the
consideration of RMB101,112,000 at the issue price
of RMB2.20 per share. The fair value of the incentive
shares as at grant date amounted to RMB205,251,000
which determined by market price of listing shares of
the Company.

For grants of shares that are satisfying specified vesting
conditions, the difference between the fair value and
the issue price of the vested shares is expensed on a
straight-line basis over the periods in which services are
expected to be rendered by the relevant employees.
The Group recognised the incentive share expenses of
approximately RMB7,903,000 (2019: RMB14,837,000)
into the profit or loss during the current year.
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SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(A) Share Award Scheme of the Company

(continued)

Three limited partnerships (named Weihai Chang
Hong Enterprise Management Consulting Centre
(Limited Partnership) (B8 &5AEEERZHPL (B
[R5%)), Weihai Yang Fan Enterprise Management
Consulting Centre (Limited Partnership) (B /&% N
TEEEBBPL (BRE%)) and Weihai Hong Tu
Enterprise Management Consulting Centre (Limited
Partnership) (/B REBEtXEEEHFL (BERE
%)), respectively) were set up for the purpose of
administering the Incentive Share Scheme and holding
the shares, and hereby regarded as special purpose
entities of the Company and consolidated to the Group
accordingly.

Details of specific categories of share award are as
follows:

Date of grant

Ui SERMAR @

Vesting period
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Exercise Price

e BB A TEE
Batch 1 11 December 2015 5 years RMB2.2
s CE—HF+A+—H) 5% AR®2.27T

Note: The granted shares are vested in five tranches with the vesting
date on 31 December of each year from 2015 to 2019, the
vested shares are excisable after two years lock up period
following vested.

As of 31 December 2020, the outstanding incentive
shares under the Incentive Share Scheme were
23,564,000 (2019: 45,960,000), included 9,570,000
exercisable shares (2019: 9,078,000).
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(A) Share Award Scheme of the Company (A) AT HEEE (&)
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(B)

(continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the trustees
repurchased 9,064,000 shares (2019: 7,248,000),
which would be taken up by the Selected Employees
with the net consideration of RMB52,571,000 (2019:
RMB23,995,000) at the price of RMB8.00 per share
(2019: RMB5.51). The controlling shareholder provided
the required funds for repurchase, and it will absorb,
and will not claim for, any shortfalls in repayment. The
repurchased shares are held by the trustees for the
benefit of the Share Award Scheme, to grant to other
selected employees or to sell for the repayment of the
loan provided by the controlling shareholder.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the trustees
sold 22,396,000 repurchased shares for a consideration
of RMB259,745,000 (post-tax RMB203,133,000),
certain of which were used to settle the loan provided
by the controlling shareholder and the interest thereon.

Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman

On July 26 2018, WW Medical and Healthcare
Company Limited (“WW Cayman”), a subsidiary of the
Company, adopted a non-qualified share option plan
(the “Share Option Scheme”)for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to directors and eligible employees
of WW Cayman and its subsidiaries, which shall be valid
and effective for a period of 10 years commencing from
the adoption date. Under the Share Option Scheme,
a committee designated by the board of directors of
the WW Cayman may from time to time in its sole
discretion grant options to the eligible employees.

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Share Option Scheme is
not permitted to exceed 8% of the shares of WW
Cayman in issue at closing date. Unless approved by
the shareholders of the Company, the total number
of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the
options granted to each participant (including both
exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month
period must not exceed 1% of WW Cayman’s shares in
issue.
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SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(B) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman

(continued)

As at 31 December 2020, the number of shares
in respect of which options had been granted
and remained outstanding under the Scheme was
2,893,450, representing 7% (2019: 3,092,950,
representing 7%) of the shares at that date.

No consideration is payable on the grant of an option.
Options may be exercised at any time after vesting
and will be cancelled if not exercised before the 10th
anniversary of the date of grant.

The exercise price of each batch of option is determined
with reference to the total cash consideration paid by
the Company in the formation of WW Cayman for the
acquisition of Argon, taking into account the relevant
costs and expenses involved, but in no event shall be
less than the fair market value of a share of stock in
WW Cayman on the date of grant.

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:
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(B) WW CaymaniJiERG#E st (&)

R_E_EF+_B=+—H" &t
EIETERE RMEBITEINERE
BB RE I 17 BB %42,893,4508% TE
RZEBRDEHENT% (CE—

1 3,092,9500% 0 157%) ©

RUEBREEENNE BRE
ARBEBENERFETE Bid
AREEBHEMIOF 2R ELT
fiE > RS A 5EEH o

SHBRENTEBNNEZ2ETAR
TR IIWW Caymankl W B = IR Fir
TAHNRENEBRLE st RPN
*ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ&ﬁaﬁi%fﬁ » M f 5 0 1R

FENE T HHAWW Caymanfg
EEE’J N ETHIGEE-

AiEBRERFEFBOT

Vesting Exercise

Date of grant period Price

B REH TR

Time-based options 26/07/2018 4 years Usb10.00

R AEERE “E-N\F 45 10.00% 7T
tBZ+AH

Time-based options 30/10/2019 4 years Usb10.00

R AEERE “E-NE 45 10.00% 7T
+H=+H

Time-based options 13/03/2020 4 years Usb10.00

R AEERE “Z°ZF 4F 10.00% 7T
=BA+=H

Performance-based options 26/07/2018 4 years Usb10.00

REEERERE “E-N\F 45 10.00% 7T
tBZ+iH

Performance-based options 30/10/2019 4 years Usb10.00

REEERERE “E-NE 45 10.00% 7T
+H=+H

Performance-based options 13/03/2020 4 years Usb10.00

REEEERE “ZEF 4F 10.00% 7T
=A+=H
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(continued)

The following table discloses movements of the share
options held by employees during the year:

TRIEBEERNEEFIFHEIRENS
#FER -

Outstanding at Granted Forfeited Outstanding at

Option type 11/2020  during year  during year 31/12/12020
R-E-EE R-E-Z&

—-R—-H +ZB=+-H

fElEEy RS FERR ERRH BT
Time-based options B EEERE 1,546,475 15,250 (115,000) 1,446,725
Performance-based options FEEERRE 1,546,475 15,250 (115,000) 1,446,725
3,092,950 30,500 (230,000) 2,893,450

During the year ended 31 December 2020, options
were granted on 13 March 2020. The estimated fair
value of the time-based options granted on that date
is USD4.64. The estimated weighted-average fair value
of the performance-based options on that date is
USD2.60.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, options
were granted on 30 October 2019. The estimated
fair value of the time-based options granted on that
date is USD4.64. The estimated weighted-average fair
value of the performance-based options on that date is
UsSD2.60.
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SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(B) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman

(continued)

The fair value of time-based options was calculated
using the Black-Scholes pricing model and the fair value
of the performance-based options was calculated using
a combination of the Black-Scholes pricing model and a
Monte-Carlo simulation. The inputs into the model were
as follows:

Ui SERMAR @
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(B) WW CaymanfiERR #5128 (&)

FEEEEREZ ATFEXRB
Black-ScholesE BB A st H & X
REEERE ATFEBRSEE
Black-ScholesTE B &2 FzMonte-
CarlofE#i st & - B BV A BUE W
.

2020 2019
—EZEFE _—“T—hF

Weighted average share price

I FHEHRE

Exercise price

TfEE

Expected volatility
TARREN =

Expected life
TEHAF AR

Risk-free rate

R B A R

Expected volatility was determined by using the
historical volatility of the comparable companies over
the previous 7 years (2019: 7 years). The expected
life used in the model has been adjusted, based on
management’s best estimate, for the effects of non-
transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural
considerations.

The Group recognised the total expense of
UsD2,267,000 (equivalent to RMB15,801,000) for the
year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: USD3,039,000,
equivalent to RMB20,965,000) relation to share options
granted under the Share Option Scheme by WW
Cayman.

10.00 10.00
10.00 10.00
40% 40%

7 years 7 years
7% 75
2.95% 2.95%

BHRBERDBEBBERBETE (T
T—NE 7F) UELLBRATNE
ERBERBEE - ERNEERBNRME
fast RETEHANBARFHER
BAREBME TTRESIARITAZ
BRARNFZEFLRARE-

KEBMBIEWW CaymaniJ &%
A RENERERERIEEZ
E_EF+_HA=+—HILEE
“par 42.267,000E T (FBE R
AR #15,801,0007) (ZE—H
& 13,039,000 HER AR
20,965,0007T) ©
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On 9 May 2020, a share award scheme was adopted
by the extraordinary general meeting of Weigao
Orthopaedic (the “"Weigao Orthopaedic Share Award
Scheme”). A total number of 3,300,000 shares of
Weigao Orthopaedic were awarded to the eligible
senior management and employees (the "Eligible
Employees”), which representing 0.92% shareholding
of Weigao Orthopaedic.

The exercise price of Weigao Orthopaedic Share Award
Scheme is RMB15 per share, the total consideration
amounted to RMB49,500,000, 60% of consideration
was covered by the loan provided by Weihai
Hongyangrui to the Eligible Employees, the remaining
40% was funded by themselves.

Details of the shares awarded are as follows:

RZE_ZEFERRAB ESE
IR BB K B R0 BB Bt
g2 (THeERRMmEEtE)
53,300,000 & = & &R 15 %2
FEERSREEBKRESR (5
BERER)) tEHESHKREDN
0.92% o

BB R BBt BT EES
ERARBIST BREAARE
49,500,00075° EH60% N EH
BELBmEaERESRENE
AT HER40%BHEBEHE -

EHEBRMDFBOT

Vesting

Date of grant period

BHAMH REH

Performance-based awards 9/05/2020 4 years
REEERRE “EIEE 4

Based on the Weigao Orthopaedic Share Award
Scheme, as the subsidiary of the Company will
repurchases the share granted to the Eligible Employees
when the Eligible Employees are not satisfying specified
vesting conditions, the total consideration paid by the
Eligible Employees are recognised as liabilities, and will
only be reversed by portion to other reserve when the
shares are vested each year.

The estimated fair value of the performance-based
awards on the grant date is RMB19.8 per share. The
difference between the fair value and the issue price
of the vested shares is expensed on a straight-line
basis over the periods in which services are expected
to be rendered by the Eligible Employees. During the
year ended 31 December 2020, Weigao Orthopaedic
recognised a share awards expense of approximately
RMB6,958,000 into the profit or loss.
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PROPOSED GRANT OF SHARE AWARDS

On 14 December 2020, the Company granted the Award
Shares to the Grantees under the Share Award Scheme. The
issue and allotment of the Award Shares to the Grantees
has been approved by the Independent Shareholders at
the Extraordinary General Meeting dated 8 March 2021 in
respect of the issue and allotment of the Award Shares.
The Company is still preparing the reporting information
to the CSRC in respect of the Company’s plans for the
allotment and issue of the Award Shares as at the date of
this report. Please also refer to the published version of the
announcement and the circular of the Company dated 14
December 2020 and 10 February 2021 respectively.

SEVEN YEARS GREEN BOND AND FIVE
YEARS LONG-TERM LOAN FACILITY

The Company made an announcement on 31 March 2020
regarding the entering into a Subscription Agreement and
a Loan Agreement with International Finance Corporation
("IFC”), a member of the World Bank Group and the largest
global development institution focused on the private
sector in developing countries. Pursuant to the Subscription
Agreement, IFC has agreed, subject to the terms and
conditions contained therein, to subscribe and pay for senior
secured green bonds due 2027 (the “"Green Bonds”)
in registered form in an aggregate principal amount
of RMB1,000,000,000 to be created and issued by the
Company. Pursuant to the Loan Agreement, IFC has agreed,
subject to the terms and conditions contained therein, to
make available to the Company a loan in an aggregate
principal amount of RMB500,000,000. Please refer to the
published version of the announcement and the circular
of the Company dated 1 April 2020 and 21 April 2020
respectively.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

DISPOSAL OF PROPERTIES AND ACQUISITION OF
PROPERTIES AT SHANDONG PROVINCE

On 17 April 2020, Weihai Weigao Management Asset
Management Co., Ltd* ("Weigao Asset”) entered into
the Sale and Purchase Agreement | with Weigao Holding,
pursuant to which Weigao Asset agreed to dispose and
Weigao Holding agreed to acquire the Properties A for a
total consideration of approximately RMB156,440,200.
Weigao Asset is an indirect non wholly subsidiary of the
Company and is intended to redeploy its assets and realize
its investment in the Property A to make funds available
for other business investments. On 17 April 2020, Weigao
Ortho entered into the Sale and Purchase Agreement Il with
Weigao Holding, pursuant to which Weigao Ortho agreed to
acquire and Weigao Holding agreed to sell the Properties B
for a total consideration of RMB151,650,000 . Weigao Ortho
is a non-wholly subsidiary of the Company and is intended
to use the Property B as an integrated production plant
which is in proximity to existing industrial park of Weigao
Ortho. Given Weigao Holding is the controlling shareholder
holding 47.76% of the issued share capital of the Company,
is therefore a connected person of the Company and the
Disposal of Properties A and the Acquisition of Properties B
contemplated under the Sale and Purchase Agreement | and
the Sale and Purchase Agreement Il respectively constitute
connected transactions for the Company under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules. As certain applicable percentage
ratios in respect of the Disposal and the Acquisition are more
than 0.1% but all are less than 5%, the Disposal and the
Acquisition will be subject to the reporting, announcement
and annual review requirements but exempt from the
independent Shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Please also refer to the
published version of this announcement of the Company
dated 17 April 2020.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

DISPOSAL OF PROPERTIES AND ACQUISITION OF
PROPERTIES AT SHANDONG PROVINCE (continued)

The Company made further announcements, Weigao
Asset, Weigao Ortho and Weigao Holding entered into a
supplemental agreement (“Supplemental Agreement”)
pursuant to which Weigao Ortho assigned the legal title
for Properties B to Weigao Asset under Sale and Purchase
Agreement ll. Under the Sale and Purchase Agreement I,
Weigao Asset sold Properties A to Weigao Holding. Under
the Supplemental Agreement, Weigao Holding and Weigao
Ortho agreed for Weigao Asset to be assigned the legal title
for Properties B under Sales and Purchase Agreement Il. The
Supplemental Agreement formed an integral part of Sale
and Purchase Agreement | and Sale and Purchase Agreement
Il and has the same legal effect. Please also refer to the
published version of this announcement of the Company
dated 19 May 2020.

EXEMPT CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

ACQUISITION OF INDIRECT INTEREST IN WEIGAO
ORTHO ACQUISITION OF INDIRECT INTEREST IN
WEIGAO ORTHO

On 21 May 2020, Mr. Gong Jian Bo, the seller agreed to
sell and BB EEEREEIRBARBFBBEIRLE (Weihai
Weigao Xingda Enterprise Management Consulting Services
Company Limited*), a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company established in the PRC agreed to buy 28.57% in
B8 5A 5 in s R0 (B IR& %) (Weihai Hongyangrui
Information Technology Centre (Limited Partnership)*) a
limited partnership registered under the laws of the PRC
for approximately RMB84.7 million. The cash consideration
for the Acquisition of approximately RMB84.7 million was
determined with reference to approximately 10% annual
investment return to the Seller. The Limited Partnership is
a limited partnership holding 23,333,333 Ortho Shares,
representing 6.51% shares in Weigao Ortho. The Seller is a
director of Weigao Ortho and the Company and a connected
person of the Company. The Acquisition constituted a
connected transaction for the Company for the purpose
of the Listing Rules. As the applicable percentage ratios in
respect of the Acquisition Agreement are more than 0.1%
and less than 5%, the Acquisition is subject to the reporting
and announcement requirements but exempted from the
independent Shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Please also refer to the
published version of this announcement of the Company
dated 21 May 2020.
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EXEMPT CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

ACQUISITION OF SHANDONG WEIGAO
PHARMACEUTICAL PACKAGING CO., LTD. AND (2)
DEEMED DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 20 November 2020, the Shandong Weigao Puri
Pharmaceutical Packaging Company Limited (the
“Subsidiary”) entered into the Agreement with Weihai
Weigao International Medical Investment Holding Company
Limited (the “Investor”) in relation to the Capital Increase.
The Investor's capital contribution to the Subsidiary will
be settled by its transfer of the entire equity capital of
Shandong Weigao Pharmaceutical Packaging Company
Limited to the Subsidiary. The Investor holds 89.83%
of Weigao Holding, which in turn holds 46.43% of the
issued share capital of the Company as at the date of the
Agreement. Hence, the Investor is a connected person of the
Company. Each of the Deemed Disposal and the Acquisition
constitutes a connected transaction for the Company for
the purpose of the Listing Rules. As the highest applicable
percentage ratio in respect of each of the Deemed Disposal
and the Acquisition exceeds 0.1% but is below 5%, each of
the Deemed Disposal and the Acquisition is subject to the
reporting and announcement requirements but exempted
from the independent shareholders’ approval requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Please also refer to
the published version of this announcement of the Company
dated 20 November 2020.
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ACQUISITION OF WEGO HEALTHCARE FUND
HOLDING CORPORATION AND GRANTING OF CALL
OPTION TO WEIGAO HOLDING

On 29 December 2020, Shandong Weigao Blood Technology
Company Limited (formerly known as Weihai Weigao
Shengrui Health Technology Company Limited) a subsidiary
of the Company entered into the agreement with Weigao
Holding in relation to the Acquisition, which constituted
a connected transaction for the Company for the purpose
of the Listing Rules. The Subsidiary agreed to acquire,
and Weigao Holding agreed to sell, the Target Shares,
which represent the entire issued capital of the Target as
at the date of the Agreement and upon completion of
the Acquisition at a consideration of RMB1.23 billion. The
Subsidiary has granted Weigao Holding a call option such
that Weigao Holding or an entity nominated by Weigao
Holding may acquire the Target's 19.8% interest in Weihai
Shangyuan Phase | Venture Capital Partnership (Limited
Partnership)* (Ei/BH TS HAIXRESGE X (BRER)
at a consideration of RMB30,000,000 (the “Call Option”).
The Call Option is exercisable on or before the first
anniversary of the date of the Agreement unless mutually
agreed to extend. As the highest applicable percentage ratio
in respect of the acquisition exceeds 0.1% but is below 5%,
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and the acquisition
is subject to the reporting and announcement requirements
but exempted from the independent shareholders’ approval
requirements. Please also refer to the published version of
this announcement of the Company dated 29 November
2020.
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DISPOSAL OF FINANCIAL ASSET AND
NOVATION OF CONTRACTS

On 29 December 2020, the Company and Weigao
International Medical Co., Ltd. (the "Subsidiary”) entered
into the Agreements with Weigao Holding in relation to
the Disposal and the Novation. The Subsidiary agreed to
sell, and Weigao Holding agreed to purchase, the Notes.
As at the date of the Transfer Agreement, the outstanding
principal amount of the Notes is US$40,084,016. The Notes
is non-interest bearing convertible notes convertible into
85% of the fully-diluted common stock of NeuroVasc on
31 December 2022. The Notes is secured by the Security.
The consideration for the Disposal is US$46,943,299, which
will be payable upon completion of the relevant regulatory
registration requirements for the investment in the Notes
by Weigao Holding, which shall be prior to 30 April 2021.
The Company and Weigao Holding agreed to the novation
of the Contracts at a consideration of US$17,920,633,
which will be payable by Weigao Holding before 31 January
2021. Upon completion of the Novation, all the liability
and benefits of the Contracts will be transferred to Weigao
Holding. The Disposal and the Novation constitute connected
transactions for the Company for the purpose of the Listing
Rules. As the highest applicable percentage ratio in respect
of the Disposal and the Novation, when aggregated, exceeds
0.1% but is below 5%, the Disposal and the Novation under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules are subject to the reporting
and announcement requirements but exempted from the
independent shareholders’ approval requirements. Please
also refer to the published version of this announcement of
the Company dated 29 December 2020.

HESHMEERSHZOBER

N _ETEF+ R+ AH ART
FEEHEEEEERAR (IMEBAS)
HEESEEA A MEETBRABTES
S EoZMNB AR EREHRE M
BeEB A ARERREERE N&E
EpEOH AREBRZEBATHES
40,084,016FE L BIEA T T E MK
B R _E__F+-_BA=+—HH
it ANeuroVascZ85% 2 H # B Z &
o BEARZIRIFEREF - HESTE
RBA46,943,299= > ERB RN E S &E
BABETERERERBEREZEBEEES
MEXREZN HER_-_ZE-_—F1AH
=+ HAE T K@ﬂﬁirﬁﬁ%l/&ﬂ
EH%&T‘U 17,920,633FE st U H &

BRETHNEEE HH#EEJ’JZm;%I’A
Tﬁ\_v_—fﬁ B=+—HBI=fJ°
ROBEBERHRE  ZEANZMEE
FEERIMaFEREREEBR LR L
MR ME  HESTBERIBEESBEK
KNG ZHAERG AN ERBHEEIE
RABEEB 2 ESBRABDLEERS
T EFEBE0.1%BEIR5% » BRI
IR BUAE HEFTERNKEE
BREETHREAMBATE  HERRE
TEIKREMERTE - THL2EEALQE
N_E_EF+_B+HAHFIENA
’fzﬁO

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

' LEREEERASDTERRAERAT 2020 F£R



CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

The Company and subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”)
renewed the respective framework purchase agreement,
framework sales agreement, framework tenancy agreement,
framework services agreement, framework finance
leasing and factoring agreement and framework logistic
and distribution agreement (collectively the “Framework
Agreements”) with Weigao Holding Company Limited or
its subsidiaries (collectively “Weigao Holding Group”) and
the revision of annual caps of the respective annual caps
of the Framework Agreements in the announcements of
the Company dated 26 August 2020, 28 October 2020, 2
November 2020 and the circulars of the Company dated 22
September 2020 and 13 November 2020.

1. Framework Purchase Agreement

An agreement pursuant to which the Group agrees
to purchase and Weigao Holding Group agrees to sell
services and medical based products, including and not
limited to, medical equipment, medical raw materials,
medical packaging materials, pharmaceutical machine
accessories and parts and office stationery on a non-
exclusive basis. The annual cap for the purchase
transactions between the Group and Weigao Holding
Group shall not exceed RMB1,200,000,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2020. During the Year,
the actual amount of transactions in relation to the
Framework Purchase Agreement was approximately
RMB1,041,441,000.
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BEPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETIRG

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

(continued)

2.

Framework Sales Agreement

An agreement pursuant to which the Group agrees
to sell and Weigao Holding Group agrees purchase,
including and not limited to, medical devices,
carton box and moulding on a non-exclusive basis.
The annual cap for the sales transactions between
the Group and Weigao Holding Group shall not
exceed RMB450,000,000 for the year ended 31
December 2020. During the Year, the actual amount
of transactions in relation to the Framework Sales
Agreement was approximately RMB424,577,000.

Framework Tenancy Agreement

The Group entered into framework tenancy agreement
with Weigao Holding Group regarding lease of
premises located at industrial zone at Chucun in
Weihai in Shandong Province, the PRC. The annual
rental cap between the Group and Weigao Holding
Group shall not exceed RMB25,000,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2020. During the Year, the actual
rental amount in relation to the Framework Tenancy
Agreement was approximately RMB12,369,000.

Framework Services Agreement

The Group entered into framework services
agreement regarding procurement of factory workers
transportation services, dormitory, canteen and catering
services provided by Weigao Holding Group to the
Group. The annual cap between the Group and Weigao
Holding Group shall not exceed RMB90,000,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2020. During the Year,
the actual amount of transactions in relation to the
Framework Services Agreement was approximately
RMB22,938,000.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

(continued)

5.

Framework Finance Leasing and Factoring
Agreement

The Group renewed and entered into the finance
leasing and factoring framework agreement with
Weigao Holding Group to provide finance leasing and
factoring services to Weigao Holding Group with a
principal of not exceeding RMB500,000,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2020. During the Year, the
actual amount of transactions in relation to the financial
leasing and factoring framework agreement was
approximately RMB495,684,000.

Framework Logistic and Distribution
Agreement

On 5 December 2018, the Company entered into the
framework logistic and distribution services agreement
and renewed annual caps on 27 September 2019 with
Weigao Holding Group, pursuant to which the Weigao
Holding Group has agreed to provide integrated medical
device supply chain logistic services to the Group. The
annual cap between the Group and Weigao Holding
Group shall not exceed RMB1,200,000,000 and the
actual transaction amount in relation to the framework
logistic and distribution agreement was approximately
RMB1,128,233,000.
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BEPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETIRG

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
IN RESPECT OF DEPOSIT SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH LANHAI BANK

On 20 December 2019, the Company and & /88 /EiE1TH
APBEFRAE (Weihai Lanhai Banking Corporation*) (“Lanhai
Bank”) renewed and entered into the deposit services
agreement, pursuant to which the Group utilizes the deposit
services offered by Lanhai Bank. Pursuant to the deposit
services agreement, Lanhai Bank provides deposit services
to the Group and the Group utilizes such deposit services
on a non-exclusive basis. Lanhai Bank is one of a number
of financial institutions which provide deposit services to
the Group. The Group may obtain deposit services available
from any other financial institutions as it sees fit. The deposit
services agreement shall be for an initial term of three years
commencing from 1 January 2020. Upon expiry of the initial
term of the deposit services agreement, the agreement may
be renewed for further terms of three years automatically
unless either party objects by giving a written notice at
least one month prior to the expiry of the deposit services
agreement. The annual cap for the year ended 31 December
2020 is RMB300,000,000. During the Year, the maximum
daily balance of deposits in relation to the deposit service
agreement was approximately RMB284,071,000. Lanhai
Bank is a 30%-controlled company of Weigao Holding,
the controlling shareholder of the Company. Details of the
transaction has been disclosed in the announcement dated
20 December 2020.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Board
appointed the auditor of the Company to report on the
above continuing connected transactions between the
Company and the connected persons for the year ended 31
December 2020.

The auditor of the Company was engaged in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the HKICPA and reported the
following conclusion to the Board:
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
IN RESPECT OF DEPOSIT SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH LANHAI BANK (continued)

Based on the foregoing, in respect of the continuing
connected transactions of the Company:

(i)  have received approval from the Board,
(i) were conducted in accordance to the pricing policy;

(iii) have been entered into in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing such transactions; and

(iv) have not exceeded the cap amount for the financial
year ended 31 December 2020 disclosed in the relevant
announcements.

Having reviewed the subject continuing connected
transactions, the independent non-executive directors of
the Company, pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
on the requirement to carry out an annual review on the
continuing connected transactions, confirmed that the
transactions were made in the ordinary and usual course of
business of the Company, on normal commercial terms and
in accordance with the Framework Agreements governing
them on terms that were fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF
INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders as
defined under the “Listing Rules” of the Company or their
respective associates has any interest in a business which
competes or may compete with the business of the Group or
has any other conflict of interests with the Group.

BOARD PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES

The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CCGP")
contained in the Listing Rules which set out the principles of
good corporate governance and the Company is required to
comply with the code provisions of the CCGP. The Company
fully admitted that good corporate governance, as part
of the Company's culture, can create values to the Group
and the Shareholders efficiently. The Board is committed
to continuing to enhance the standards of corporate
governance within the Group and to ensure that the Group
conducts its businesses in an honest and responsible manner.
The Group has adopted practices which meets the code
provisions of the CCGP.
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BEPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETIRG

CHANGE OF BOARD COMPOSITION AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the Listing, the change of
information on director and senior management during the
period from 1 January 2020 to 30 March 2021:—

1. Mr. Zhang Huawei resigned as chairman of the Board
and executive director of the Company with effect from
30 March 2021.

2. Mr. Wang Yi resigned as an executive director of the
Company with effect from 30 March 2021.

3. Mr. Long Jing resigned as chief executive officer of the
Company with effect from 30 March 2021. Mr. Long
has been appointed as Chairman of the Company with
effect from 30 March 2021.

4. Mr. Cong Rinan has been appointed as the chief
executive officer of the Company with effect from 30
March 2021.

5.  Mr. Chen Lin has been appointed as a non-executive
director of the Company with effect from 8 March
2021.

6. Mr. Tang Zhengpeng has been appointed as a non-
executive director of the Company with effect from 8
March 2021.

7. Mr. Gong Jianbo resigned as an executive director of
the Company with effect from 14 December 2020.

8. Ms. Zhou Shuhua resigned as a non-executive director
of the Company with effect from 14 December 2020.

9. Mr. Hu Yunyong has been appointed as a supervisor of
the Company with effect from 22 July 2020.

10. Ms. Gu Meijun has been appointed as a supervisor of
the Company with effect from 22 July 2020.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out
in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the standard for
securities transactions by Directors. The Company has made
enquiries of all the Directors and all the Directors confirmed
that they have complied with the required standards set
out in the Model Code and its code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions.

INTERNAL CONTROL

Directors are responsible for reviewing the internal control
and risk management system of the Company periodically to
ensure its effectiveness and efficiency. With the support of
the internal audit department, they will review the practices,
procedures, expenditure and internal control of the Company
and its subsidiaries on a regular basis. The management will
regularly monitor the concerns as reported by the internal
audit department to ensure appropriate remedial measures
have been implemented. The Board or senior management
can also request the internal audit group to review the
specific scope of concerns and report the significant findings
of such review to the Board and the audit committee.
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EETIRG

PROPOSED SPIN-OFF AND LISTING OF
SHANDONG WEIGAO ORTHOPAEDIC
DEVICE COMPANY LIMITED ON A STOCK
EXCHANGE IN THE PRC

Reference is made to announcements of the Company
dated 30 December 2019, 11 June 2020, 30 July 2020 and
25 February 2021 (the “Announcements”) regarding the
proposed spin-off and separate listing (the “Proposed Spin-
off and Listing”) of Shandong Weigao Orthopaedic Device
Company Limited (“Weigao Ortho”) on the Sci-Tech Board
of the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Proposed Spin-off
and Listing has been approved by the listing committee of
the Sci-Tech Board. The issuance and listing of the shares of
Weigao Ortho still requires the consent on the registration
from the China Securities Regulatory Commission, which
remains uncertain. The Company will perform its information
disclosure obligations in a timely manner based on the
progress of related matters and strictly in accordance with
the provisions and requirements of laws and regulations.
Currently, the Company, directly and indirectly, holds
approximately 80.5% equity interest in Weigao Ortho. Upon
completion of the Proposed Spin-off and Listing on the Sci-
Tech Board, it is expected that Weigao Ortho will remain as a
subsidiary of the Company.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, there was no purchase, sale or redemption
of its securities by the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive right under the
Company's articles of association and the laws of the PRC,
which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

DIVERSITY OF DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted its diversity policy with respect
to the composition of the Board. In assessing candidates
running for directorships, the Nomination Committee will
consider a number of factors, including but not limited
to gender, age, educational background, professional
experience, technical expertise and the ability to fulfill the
requirements of the Board. Details on the biographies and
experience of the Directors are set out on pages 74 to 80 of
this report.
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PUBLIC FLOAT AND MARKET
CAPITALIZATION

Based on the publicly available information known to the
Company and to the best of the Directors’ knowledge, as
of the date of this report, the public float of the Company
is in compliance with that stipulated under Rule 8.08 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. As at 31 December 2020,
the market capitalization of the Company was approximately
HK$79.1billion.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITIES IN
PREPARING THE GROUP’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledged the responsibility for preparing
the accounts and have confirmed that the preparation of
the Group’s financial statement is in compliance with the
relevant regulations and applicable accounting standards.

In preparing the financial statements for the Year, the
Directors adopted appropriate and consistent accounting
policies and made prudent and reasonable judgments and
estimations.

The financial statements for the Year have been prepared by
the Directors on a going concern basis. There are no material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as
a going concern. A statement by the external auditors of
the Company regarding their reporting responsibilities on
the accounts of the Group is set out in the “Independent
Auditor’s Report” in this annual report.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as
the auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Long Jing
Chairman

Weihai, Shandong, the PRC
30 March 2021
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TEERERS

OVERVIEW

The Board of Directors of the Company recognize the
importance of incorporating elements of good corporate
governance in the management structures and internal
control procedures of the Group so as to achieve effective
accountability. This report outlines the principles and the
code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “"Code”) contained in the Listing Rules, which
have been adopted by the Group since its listing on 28
February 2004.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out
in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the standard for
securities transactions by Directors. The Company has made
specific enquiries of all the Directors and all the Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the required
standards set out in the Model Code and its code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the
year of 2020.

The following summarizes the corporate governance
practices of the Company:

The Board of Directors

The Board takes responsibility to oversee all major matters
of the Company, including the formulation and approval
of overall business strategies, internal control and risk
management systems, and monitoring the performance of
the senior management. The management is responsible for
the daily operations of the Group under the leadership of the
Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have the responsibility
to act objectively in the interests of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

The Board of Directors (continued)

As of the date of this report, the Board comprises six
Directors, including one executive Director, two non-
executive Directors and three independent non-executive
Directors.

Executive Directors:

Mr. Long Jing (Chairman)

Non-executive Director:

Mr. Tang Zhengpeng
Mr. Chen Lin

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Lo Wai Hung
Ms. Fu Mingzhong
Ms. Wang Jinxia
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TEERERS

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
The Board of Directors (continued)

In compliance of Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, the
Board currently comprises three independent non-executive
Directors. Pursuant to paragraph 12B of the Appendix 16
of the Listing Rules, each of the independent non-executive
Directors has confirmed by annual confirmation that he/she
has complied with the independence criteria set out in Rules
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Director consider that all three
independent non-executive Directors are independent under
these independence criteria and are capable to effectively
exercise independent judgment. Amongst the three
independent non-executive Directors, Mr. Lo Wai Hung has
the appropriate professional qualifications and accounting
and related financial management expertise required under
Rule 3.10 (2) of the Listing Rules.

Board Meetings

Regular Board meetings were held two times during this year
to review and approve financial and operating performance,
interim and annual results. Ad-hoc meetings will also be
convened if necessary to discuss the overall strategy as well
as the operation and financial performance of the Group.
Notice of board meeting will be sent to all Directors at
least 14 days prior to a regular board meeting. Reasonable
notice will be given to Directors for ad-hoc board meetings.
Directors may participate either in person or through
electronic means of communications.

The Company will adopt the practice to provide relevant
materials to all the Directors relating to the matters
brought before the meetings. All the Directors will be
provided with sufficient resources to discharge their duties,
and, upon reasonable requests, the Directors will be able
to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expenses. All Directors will
have the opportunity to include matters in the agenda for
Board meetings.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Board Meetings (continued)

Number of Board meetings held during the year 2020: ten.

The attendance of each Director at Board meetings during
the year ended 31 December 2020 was as follows:
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Attendance
in 2020
gt k3. 3
B =
Executive Directors MITES
Mr. Zhang Huawei SREER ST A 100%
(resigned on 30 March 2021) MRZE-_—FE=B=+H#&MD
Mr. Long Jing B o 100%
Mr. Wang Yi AL 100%
(resigned on 30 March 2021) R_E-_—F=B=+HEMT
Mr. Gong Jianbo SHIERE 100%
(resigned on 14 December 2020) (MZE2ZEHFE+ A +TBEHT
Non-executive Director EMITES
Ms. Zhou Shuhua BREZ+ 100%
(resigned on 14 December 2020) MRZE2EZEF+ "B +EBEED
Independent non-executive Directors BIERITES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERIERE 100%
Ms. Fu Mingzhong IRzt 100%
Ms. Wang Jinxia FTHREL T 100%

Minutes of the Board and the committee meetings are
recorded, and final version are submitted to Directors for
review within reasonable time after the meetings, normally
14 days after the meetings.

Secretary of the Board assists the chairman to establish
meeting agenda, and each Director may request inclusion of
items in the agenda.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Board Meetings (continued)

Matters on transactions where Directors are considered
having conflict of interests or material interests will not
be dealt with by way of written resolutions. The Directors
concerned can express views but will not be counted in the
quorum of meetings and shall abstain from voting on the
relevant resolution(s).

All Directors have access to the company secretary who
is responsible for ensuring that the Board procedures are
complied with, and advising the Board on compliance
matters.

Minutes of the Board and the committee meetings are kept
by the company secretary and are open for inspection by
Directors.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under provision A2.1 of the Code, the roles of the Chairman
and the Chief Executive Officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Long
Jing is the Chairman of the Board and an executive Director
of the Group’s business. Mr. Cong Rinan is the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board is appointed by the Board
itself, who is responsible for the leadership of the effective
operation of the Board, and ensuring that all major and
appropriate issues are discussed by the Board on a timely
basis and in a constructive manner. The Chief Executive
Officer is appointed by the Board. He is responsible for the
management of daily operations of the Company and the
implementation of the strategies and plans determined by
the Board.

Experience

The executive Directors and non-executive Directors
possess administrative leadership, diversified knowledge
and extensive management experience in the industry. The
independent non-executive Directors possess extensive
knowledge, experience and judgment in different areas.
The Board will seriously consider the objective views of the
independent non-executive Directors for making decisions,
and regard this as an effective guidance for the Group’s
business direction.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Directors’ responsibility

The Board manages the business of the Company on behalf
of its shareholders. The Directors consider that they are
obliged to fulfill their responsibilities in a prudent, diligent
and faithful manner, so as to create value for shareholders
and safeguard the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders.

Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee on
12 August 2005 in accordance with the requirement of
the Code. The remuneration committee comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lo Wai
Hung, Ms. Fu Mingzhong and Ms. Wang Jinxia.

The remuneration committee has reviewed the remuneration
policy, the performance and the remuneration of executive
Directors and members of senior management, the existing
terms of service contracts of the executive Directors. The
objective of the remuneration policy is to ensure that the
Company is able to attract, retain and motivate high-caliber
staff, which is vital to the success of the Company.

In reviewing and determining the remuneration packages of
the executive Directors and members of senior management,
the remuneration committee considers their responsibilities,
skills, expertise and contribution to the Group’s performance
and whether remuneration packages are competitive and
sufficient to ensure that the Group is able to attract and
retain the best available executive talent.

Remuneration of Directors is subject to annual assessment
and recommendation by the Remuneration Committee to the
Board for further review and approval, which is subsequently
subject to shareholders’ approval at annual general meeting.
The primary goal of the remuneration policy on executive
Directors remuneration packages is to enable the Company
to retain and motivate executive Directors by linking their
compensation with performance as measured against
corporate objectives. Under the policy, a Director is not
allowed to approve his own remuneration.
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TEERERS

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)

During the Year, four meetings have been held by the
remuneration committee. All members of the remuneration
committee attended the meeting during which the
remuneration package of directors, supervisors and senior
management of the Company for the year 2020. The
chairman of the remuneration committee reports the
findings and provides recommendations to the Board after
each meeting.

1TEFRHHIRE
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During the Year, the remuneration committee has convened E’:\ZIKEFE FMEZEEHARNRE
four meeting and the attendance of each remuneration % > FMEZESESMENEFERNOT !
committee member is set out below:
Attendance
in 2020
et k3. 3
BY i FE =
Independent non-executive Directors BIERITES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERIERE 100%
Ms. Fu Mingzhong TRz L 100%
Ms. Wang Jinxia FRERZ T 100%
Non-executive Director JEHITES
Ms. Zhou Shuhua BREZL WZE2ZEF
(resigned on 14 December 2020) +_ B+ HEE) 100%

Nomination Committee

The Company established a nomination committee on 21
May 2012 in accordance with the requirement of the Code.
The nomination committee comprises Mr. Lo Wai Hung, Ms.
Fu Mingzhong and Ms. Wang Jinxia. The chairman of the
nomination committee is Mr. Lo Wai Hung. The terms of
reference of the nomination committee have been defined.
The principal duties include:

—  to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board
at least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company'’s corporate strategy.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

—  to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations to
the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships.

— to assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors.

— to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors, in particular the
chairman of the Board and the chief executive.

The Nomination Committee provided with sufficient
resources to perform its duties and shall have access to
independent professional advice if necessary. All members
of the Nomination Committee have access to the advice
and services of the company secretary, and separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management
for obtaining necessary information.

Each of the Directors of the Company has entered into a
service contract with the Company for a specific term of
three years, and are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company.

The Company has not experienced any casual vacancy
for members of the Board. In the event that there is such
circumstance, the Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy
should be subject to election by shareholders at the first
general meeting after his appointment.

The Board selects and nominates Director candidates based
on whether they possess the skills and experience needed for
the Group’s development.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

During the Year, the nomination committee has convened
two meeting and the attendance of each nomination
committee member is set out below:

Attendance
in 2020
AZEEH
B =
Independent non-executive Directors BIERITES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERIERE 100%
Ms. Fu Mingzhong LNk 100%
Ms. Wang Jinxia FREXZL 100%
Non-executive Director EMITES
Ms. Zhou Shuhua BREZL (RZTE2EZZF
(resigned on 14 December 2020) +ZA+ImHED 100%
Corporate Governance Committee TtEELEEY
The Company established a corporate governance committee KANBIRN _E—=FHAB=+HMIIt

on 30 May 2013. The corporate governance committee
comprises Mr. Lo Wai Hung, Ms. Fu Mingzhong and Ms.
Wang Jinxia as members. Mr. Zhang Huawei resigned as
the chairman of the corporate governance committee on
30 March 2021, Mr. Long Jing has been appointed as the
chairman of the committee with effect from 30 March
2021. The terms of reference of the corporate governance
committee have been defined. The principal duties include:

(@) to develop and review the Company’s policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management;

() to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees
and directors; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the Code and
disclosure in the corporate governance report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

The Corporate Governance Committee will be provided
with sufficient resources to perform its duties and shall have
access to independent professional advice if necessary. All
members of the Corporate Governance Committee will have
access to the advice and services of the company secretary
and separate and independent access to the Company’s
senior management for obtaining necessary information.

During the Year, the corporate governance committee has
convened one meeting. The attendance of each Director is
set out below:
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Attendance
in 2020
gt a3 3
B =
Director HITES
Mr. Zhang Huawei SRERSEE
(resigned on 30 March 2020) R—_E-—FE=B=+HFMT 100%
Independent non-executive Directors BIERITES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERELRE 100%
Ms. Fu Mingzhong IR+ 100%
Ms. Wang Jinxia FHRERZL 100%
ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT B K&
Financial Reporting MBRSE

All Directors are provided with explanations and information
by the management of the Company so as to enable them to
have discussions and make assessment at Board meetings.

All Directors acknowledge the responsibility for the
preparation of its accounts, with the responsibility statement
in respect to the financial reports made by the Directors set
out in this annual report. The auditors have also made a
statement about their responsibilities in the auditor’s report.

The Board presents a comprehensive, balanced and
understandable assessment on the position and prospects of
the Group in all shareholder communications.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Internal control

Directors are responsible for reviewing the internal control
and risk management system of the Company periodically to
ensure its effectiveness and efficiency. With the support of
the internal audit department, they will review the practices,
procedures, expenditure and internal control of the Company
and its subsidiaries on a regular basis. The management will
regularly monitor the concerns as reported by the internal
audit department to ensure appropriate remedial measures
have been implemented. The Board or senior management
can also request the internal audit group to review the
specific scope of concerns and report the significant findings
of such review to the Board and the audit committee.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
system of internal control of the Group.

The Board has considered the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s
accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training program and budget.

Audit Committee

As at the date of this report, the audit committee of the
Company comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Lo Wai Hung (chairman of the audit
committee), Ms. Fu Mingzhong and Ms. Wang Jinxia. The
terms of reference of the audit committee have been clearly
defined. Its principal responsibilities include:

—  To be primarily responsible for making recommendations
to the Board regarding the appointment, reappointment
and removal of external auditors; to formulate the
remuneration and terms of engagement of external
auditors and to propose the Board to submit the
same at the general meeting for consideration. To
approve the remuneration and terms of engagement
of the external auditors when the general meeting is
authorizing the Board to determine the remuneration
of the auditors, and to address any questions regarding
the resignation or retirement of that auditor.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

To review and oversee the independence and objectivity
of engaging external auditors and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standards. The Committee shall discuss with the
auditors regarding the nature and scope of the
audit and the relevant reporting obligations before
commencing the audit.

To develop and implement policy in engaging external
auditors to provide non-auditing services. For the
purpose of this requirement, external auditors includes
any entity that is under common control, ownership
or management with that audit firm or any entity that
a reasonable and informed third party knowing all
relevant information would reasonably conclude to be
part of the audit firm domestically or internationally.
The Committee shall report to the Board, in respect
of any matters in which it considers that an action or
improvement is needed and to make recommendations
as to the steps to be taken.

To monitor the completeness of the financial statements
of the Company and the annual report and accounts
and half-year report of the Company and to review the
significant opinion of the respective financial reporting
contained therein. In this regard, the committee will
review the relevant statements and reports of the
respective annual report and accounts and half-year
report of the Company before submitting the same to
the Board.

To oversee the financial reporting system and internal
control procedures of the Company.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

During the Year, the audit committee has convened four
meetings, at which, they have primarily discussed and
reviewed the interim and annual results and have discussed
and considered the internal control procedures of the Group.
The attendance of each Director is set out below:
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HABZ ZEFHOEEZXUT :

Attendance
in 2020
HWIEZEHF
HY i FE =
Independent non-executive Directors BIERITES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EEELRE 100%
Ms. Fu Mingzhong IR+ 100%
Ms. Wang Jinxia FRERZLT 100%
Non-executive Director JEMITESE
Ms. Zhou Shuhua BREZL RZTE2ZEF
(resigned on 14 December 2020) +ZA+ImHEED 100%

The scope of responsibilities of the audit committee is
available on the websites of Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

There was no disagreement between the audit committee
and the Board in respect of the selection, appointment,
resignation or removal of external auditors during the year of
2020.

The audit committee can consult independent professional
advice in accordance with stated procedures at the expense
of the Company.

In 2020, the audit fees paid to the external auditors by the
Company was approximately RMB7,567,000.

Mandate Granted to the Board

The Board should assume the responsibility for the leadership
and monitoring of the Company, and is collectively
responsible for promoting the success of the Company. The
responsibilities of the Board are defined explicitly in the
Articles of Association of the Company.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Mandate Granted to the Board (continued)

(1)

(10)

(11)

(12)

to be responsible for convening shareholders’ meetings
and report on its work at shareholders’ meetings;

to implement the resolutions passed at shareholders’
meetings;

to determine the business plans and investment plans of
the Company;

to formulate the annual fiscal budgets and final
accounts of the Company;

to formulate profit distribution proposals and loss
recovery proposals of the Company;

to formulate proposals for increasing or reducing of the
registered capital of the Company and proposals for
issue of debentures of the Company;

to draft proposals for the merger, division and
dissolution of the Company;

to determine the establishment of the internal
management bodies of the Company;

to appoint or dismiss the general manager of the
Company, and to appoint or dismiss the deputy general
manager and other senior management, including
the person in charge of finance, pursuant to the
recommendations of the general manager, as well as to
determine their compensations;

to formulate the basic management system of the
Company;

to formulate proposals for amendments to the Articles
of Association of the Company; and

to exercise other functions as stipulated by the
Articles of Association or granted by the shareholders’
meetings.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Mandate Granted to the Board (continued)

The Board has granted authority to the chief executive
officer to implement the following strategies and to be
responsible for the day-to-day operation:

(1) to be in charge of the management of production and
operation and to organize the implementation of the
resolutions of the Board;

(2) to organize the implementation of the annual business
plans and investment plans of the Company;

(3) to draft proposals for the establishment of internal
management bodies of the Company;

(4) to draft the basis management system of the Company;

(5) to formulate the basic rules and regulations of the
Company;

(6) to propose the appointment or removal of the deputy
general manager and other senior management,
including the person in charge of finance, of the
Company;

(7) to appoint or dismiss the management personnel other
than those required to be appointed or dismissed by the
Board; and

(8) to exercise other functions granted by the Articles of
Association and the Board.

The chief executive officer grants authorisation to chief
financial officer, and senior management within his terms of
reference.

The Board is supported by four committees, namely the
audit committee, the remuneration committee, nomination
committee and corporate governance committee. Each of
the committees has its defined terms of reference covering
its duties, rights and functions. The chairman of the
respective committees report to the Board regularly and
make recommendations on matters discussed as appropriate.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)
Investor Relations

The Company is committed to a policy of open and regular
communication and reasonable disclosure of information to
its shareholders. Information of the Company is disseminated
to the shareholders in the following manner:

e delivery of the interim and annual results and reports to
all shareholders;

e  publication of announcements on the interim and
annual results on the Stock Exchange website, and issue
of other announcements and shareholders’ circulars in
accordance with the continuing disclosure obligations
under the Listing Rules; and

e the general meeting of the Company is also an effective
communication channel between the Board and
shareholders.

The Board has maintained an on-going dialogue with
Shareholders and investors, and will regularly review
this policy to ensure its effectiveness. Information will
be communicated to Shareholders and investors mainly
through the Company’s financial reports (interim and annual
announcements and reports), annual general meetings
and other general meetings that may be convened, as
well as by making available all the information submitted
by the Company to the website of the Stock Exchange
and its corporate communications on the Company's
website. Shareholders can direct their questions about their
shareholdings to the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong. Shareholders and investors may at any time
make a request for the Company’s information to the extent
such information is publicly available.

Communications with shareholders

Separate resolutions are proposed at general meetings on
each substantially separate issue, including the election of
individual Director.

The shareholders’ meeting provides an effective forum
for shareholders to exchange views with the Board. The
chairman, together with the chairmen or members of
the audit committee, the remuneration committee and
nomination committee are available to answer shareholders’
questions.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Communications with shareholders (continued)

The procedures demanding for a poll and the rights of
shareholders to demand for a poll are included in the notice
of shareholders’ meeting and the accompanying circular.
The relevant procedures are explained at the shareholders’
meetings.

The external auditor has been appointed as the scrutineer to
ensure the votes cast are properly counted and recorded.

The results of the poll have been posted on the websites of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Company
on the business day following the meeting.

Furthermore, the Company continues to enhance the
ongoing communications amongst the shareholders,
investors and analysts, including:

e establishing specialized bodies and employing staff to
serve investors and analysts and answer their relevant
questions;

e arranging site visits to the production bases of
the Company in order to keep them abreast of
the operations and the latest developments of the
Company;

e collecting and analyzing, in a timely manner, the
respective opinions and recommendations on the
operations of the Company given by securities
analysts and investors and compiling them into reports
periodically, and selectively adopting them in the
operations of the Company;

e providing relevant information, including introduction
to the Company, the Board and corporate governance,
results of the Company, financial summary, marketing
materials of the Company and press releases on the
website of the Company; and

e taking the initiative to communicate with various
parties, particularly following the announcement of
interim, annual results and substantial investment
decisions, organizing briefings, press conferences and
one-on-one interviews with investment institutions.
Besides, the Company also regularly communicates with
investors on an one-on-one basis.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility for
the risk management and internal control systems and
reviewing their effectiveness, and such systems are designed
to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives. The Audit Committee assists the Board
in fulfilling its oversight and corporate governance roles in
relation to the Group’s financial, operational, compliance,
risk management and internal controls, and internal audit
functions. The Board has responsibility to ensure the Group
maintains sound and effective controls to safequard its assets
and shareholders’ investment.

The Group has internal control systems to formalize the
risk management of the Group, to build up a standard and
effective risk management system to manage risk and to
provide reasonable assurance against material misstatement
or loss. Appropriate policies and controls have been designed
and established to ensure the assets are safeguarded against
improper use or disposal, relevant rules and regulations
are adhered to and complied with, reliable financial and
accounting records are maintained in accordance with
relevant accounting standards and regulatory reporting
requirement and key risks that may impact on the Group’s
performance are appropriately managed.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (continued)

The Group has established an organizational structure with
defined levels of responsibility and reporting procedures.
The Company has retained an independent professional
firm as external advisor to assist the Company to perform
an assessment on risk management and internal control
mechanism of the Group. We have our own Internal Audit
Department to fulfil the requirement of internal audit
function. Together with the supports from the external
advisor, the internal audit function can facilitate the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors in ascertaining the
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems on an annual and ongoing basis. During the
year ended 31 December 2020, the Group has conducted an
annual risk assessment which identified respective strategic
risks, operational risks, financial risks and compliance risks
for each of the major business segment of the Group. Risk
factors were analysed and consolidated at the Group level.
Based on the risk assessment results following a risk based
methodology audit approach, a three-years’ audit plan was
devised which prioritized the risks identified into annual
audit projects. The Group’s internal audit department
performed the annual reviews in accordance with the
audit plan with a view to assisting the Board and the Audit
Committee to evaluate the effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems.

The Group strictly regulates the handling and dissemination
of inside information as set out in information disclosure
policy to ensure potential inside information remains
confidential until such information is appropriately approved
and the dissemination of such information is efficiently and
consistently made.

Based on the risk management and internal control systems
established and maintained by the Group, the work
performed by the internal audit department, the Audit
Committee and the Board are of the view that the Group
has maintained adequate and effective risk management and
internal control system during the year ended 31 December
2020.
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DIRECTOR’S TRAINING

Directors’ continuous training and development

Directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills. This is to ensure that their contribution into the Board
remains informed and relevant. The directors are committed
to complying with the Corporate Governance Code A6.5
on directors’ training. All directors have participated
in continuous professional development by attending
seminars and/or studying materials to director’s duties and
responsibility and provided a record of training they received
for the financial year ended 31 December 2020 to the
Company.

The Directors are regularly briefed on the amendments to
or updates on the relevant laws, rules and regulations. In
addition, the Company has been encouraging the Directors
and senior executives to enrol in a wide range of professional
development courses or and seminars relating to the Listing
Rules, companies ordinance or act and corporate governance
practices organised by professional bodies and independent
auditors so that they can continuously update and further
improve their relevant knowledge and skills.
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DIRECTOR'S TRAINING (continued)

Directors’ continuous training and development
(continued)

From time to time, Directors are provided with written
materials to develop and refresh their professional skills; the
company secretary also organises and arranges seminars
on the latest development of applicable laws, rules and
regulations for the Directors to assist them in discharging
their duties.

According to the records maintained by the Company, the
Directors received the following training with an emphasis
on the roles, functions and duties of a director of a listed
company in compliance with the new requirement of the CG
Code on continuous professional development during the

Year:
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Read materials

Attend workshops

R @M HEMSE

Executive Directors BITES

Mr. Zhang Huawei RERLE WZIE2EZ—F v v
(resigned on 30 March 2021) =B=+H&MD

Mr. Long Jing REARSEA v v

Mr. Wang Yi IHREE RZEZ—5F= v v
(resigned on 30 March 2021) B=+H&T

Mr. Gong Jianbo SEKEEE RZTZEHF v v
(resigned on 14 December 2020) +ZA+MAHT)

Non-executive Director ERITER

Ms. Zhou Shuhua BRELL (WZEZTHF v v
(resigned on 14 December 2020) +ZA+MAHT)

Mr. Tang Zhengpeng HIEELEE (RZEZ—F v v
(appointed on 8 March 2021) =BNBEZF)

Mr. Chen Lin Bt E (RZTZ—F v v
(appointed on 8 March 2021) =BNBEZT)

Independent non-executive BIERITES
Directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERIERE v v

Ms. Fu Mingzhong JERfh L L v v

Ms. Wang Jinxia FREZLT v v
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DIRECTORS’ LIABILITIES INSURANCE

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover
for Directors’ liabilities in respect of potential legal actions
against the Directors arising out of corporate activities
of the Group pursuant to Code Provision A.1.8 of the
new Corporate Governance Code. Such directors’ liability
insurance will be reviewed and renewed annually.

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2020, no claim has
been made against the Directors.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis was appointed as the company
secretary of the Company with effective from 26 May 2006.
All Directors have access to the advice and services of the
company secretary. During the year ended 31 December
2020, Ms. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis has taken no less than 15
hours of relevant professional trainings to update her skills
and knowledge.

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Year, amendments to the Articles of Association
of the Company were approved by the shareholders of the
Company and amendments regarding the update of the
Company Law of the People’s Republic of China with effect
from 22 July 2020. An updated version of the Articles of
Association of the Company is available on the websites of
the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. Long Jing, aged 46, is the chairman of the Board
and executive director of the Company. Mr. Long has nearly
20 years of valuable experiences in sales and operation
management in the medical device industry in China. Mr.
Long joined the Company in July 2005 and served as the
assistant manager and sales manager of sales department
of the Company. He has been an executive director of the
Company since December 2018 and was the chief executive
officer of the Company from August 2018 to March 2021.
Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Long served as the sales
chief of W& R T E4 A7) (Shandong Plastic Materials
Industry Company*) from 1996 to 2002 and was principally
responsible for the sales and marketing of raw materials.
Mr. Long is a certified public accountant in the PRC. In
1996, Mr. Long obtained a bachelor degree in marketing
from Shandong Economic University and a master degree in
business administration from Shandong University in 2005.

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Tang Zhengpeng, aged 50, is deputy chairman of the
Board and non-executive director of the Company. Mr. Tang
graduated from Shandong University of China, majoring
in business administration and completed an EMBA course
in China Europe International Business School in 2019.
Mr. Tang is a director of Weigao Holding Company Limited
and Weihai Weigao Finance Holding Company Limited*.
Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Tang has been served as
an assistant general manager in Bank of Communications
(Weihai), a general manager in Minsheng Bank (Weihai) and
an assistant general manger of Minsheng Bank (Qingdao).
Mr. Tang joined Weigao Holding in 2017 and has over 20
years of experience in banking industry.

RRERE dom ARBEFTETIFER

HITEF - REAENTHBRERSMITE
AT _t+EZHEREEEETE

MNEEKR BEBLEN _ZZTHELA
MAZRRE > BEEAADHESEIE
KIBRIHELEB R _ZE— ) \E+_H
HBEESTEARABHTEE RKE
—N\NENBE_E-_—F=ZBEAXRAT
TBAEEE  RIMAXRAB R BBERAER
—hWAREE_ZEZ _FEILUFEREY

TEBRANBETHETE FTEEHER
MEEE RTHIBHETIE-BBAETD
FREFMEsEm e BAER —NNRE
RELURKEERHMEEHEXE T2
i _EEREMBUEAZTIHERE
=== VRS

FRITESE

HIEREE S0  ARBAEFZE E
[ERIEMITESE o ,ﬁ%$$¥5\¢lm
RARETHERZEX WR_FT h&
&8 5T BN P TR B2 PEMBARRAZE o
%Efﬁﬁ,rﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ&r}mrﬁﬁ
SRMIZERERATHNESZ - HNMAELA
BEI B EGIEAERBEIRT (BE) 2
BhIR4E I8 - R4 IR1T (BUB) 2 aK1E
EEEIRIT(BE) 2BIBEKIE G
TR __E— tfﬁﬂﬂ]\ﬁm%l’\j IS
IBITEEAEBB _+ELE-

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

' LEREEREAas TERRAERAT 2020 £3F



DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR I\/IANAGEI\/IENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Chen Lin, aged 45, is a non-executive director of the
Company. Mr. Chen graduated from University of Weihai
in 1996 majoring in business administration and completed
a course of Master of business administration in Renmin
University of China in 2004. Mr. Chen joined Weigao
Holding in 2000 and served as assistant general manager
from 2000 to 2002 and general manager from 2002 to 2019
of Weigao Holding. Mr. Chen has over 10 years of operation
and management experience in the industry.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung, aged 61, obtained a bachelor degree in
Commerce from James Cook University of North Queensland,
Australia in 1985. Mr. Lo is an associate member of
Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand and a
fellow member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Lo was appointed as an independent
non-executive director, the chairman of audit committee,
the chairman of remuneration committee, the chairman
of nomination committee and a member of corporate
governance committee of the Company. Mr. Lo is also an
independent non-executive director of Talent Property Group
Limited (stock code:760) and C Cheng Holdings Limited
(stock code: 1486). Mr. Lo was also an independent non-
executive director of Lerthai Group Limited (formerly known
as LT Commercial Real Estate Limited) (Stock code: 112)
since March 2017 till November 2018. The shares of these
companies are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Mr. Lo was also an independent director of China
Merchant Property Development Co. Ltd since 2011 and the
shares of which were ceased from listing on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange on 30 December 2015.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Fu Mingzhong, aged 70, senior economist and
has over 40 years of working experience, particular in the
area of management experience in the pharmaceutical
and healthcare products industry. Ms. Fu obtained a
master’s degree in engineering from the Harbin Institute
of Technology in March 1995. Ms. Fu was previously a
deputy workshop director, the office head and the vice
factory manager of The Third Harbin Pharmaceutical Factory
from June 1972 to March 1992. Ms. Fu was a director of
Harbin City Pharmaceutical Group and the general manager
of Harbin Pharmaceutical Company Limited from March
1992 to December 1997. She was also a deputy general
manager of China Medicines Group from December 1997
to January 1999 and she was a director of China Medicines
Group Corporation from January 1999 to October 2009
respectively. Ms. Fu was the executive deputy general
manager of China National Pharmaceutical industry
Corporation from January 1999 to January 2001. Ms. Fu
was the chairman of National Medicines Company Limited
(@ company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange) from
January 2001 to February 2008. Ms. Fu has been a director
of Shenzhen Accord Pharmaceutical Company Ltd. (a
company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange) since April
2008 and was the chairman from April 2008 to December
2008. Ms. Fu has also been a director of Sinopharm
Industrial Investment Co., Ltd. from July 2008 to December
2010. Ms. Fu was the general manager, deputy chairman
and director of Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. (a company listed
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange) during the period from
January 2006 to December 2009, and December 2009 to
November 2010 respectively.

Ms. Fu is currently the honorary chairman and the director of
the expert committee of China Association of Pharmaceutical
Commerce and she joined the Company in October 2011.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Ms. Wang Jinxia, aged 66, an independent non-executive
Director of the Company. Ms. Wang is a senior economist
and has over 30 years of working experience, especially the
management experience in the pharmaceutical commerce
and pharmaceutical industry. Ms. Wang obtained a bachelor
degree in economics (& E 2 +) from Dongbei University
of Finance and Economics in July 1983 and was assigned
to work in State Pharmaceutical Administration of China
Pharmaceutical Company (BAIXREBEZEEFFTHEE AN
&) . Ms. Wang was deputy director of the finance division,
director of the information division of China Pharmaceutical
Company (FEIBZAF)), the general secretary and the
vice president of China Association of Pharmaceutical
Commerce (PEIEEZEE 21 E) and the person in charge
of the pharmaceutical chains branch of China Association
of Pharmaceutical Commerce (FPE] 88 B 1 & B IHEE S
‘8) . She is also a senior advisor of China Nonprescription
Medicines Association (FEIFEEE H #HE) .

Currently, Ms. Wang also acts as the independent director of
Xinjiang Ready Health Industry Co., Ltd. ((reEEE 2R EE
ZERADBRAF) (stock code: 600090).
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EE -EBEEMREREEBAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Supervisors

The Company has a committee of Supervisors whose
primary duty is to supervise the senior management of the
Company, including the Board, Directors, managers and
other senior officers. The function of the committee of
Supervisors is to ensure that the senior management of the
Company acts in the interests of the Company, and does
not violate the rights of the Company’s shareholders and
employees. The committee of Supervisors reports to the
shareholders in general meetings. The articles of association
provides that the committee of Supervisors has the right
to investigate the Group’s financial affairs; to supervise
the directors, general manager and other senior officers of
the Company in the event that they contravene any laws,
administrative regulations or the articles of association in
the performance of their duties; to require the Directors,
general managers and other senior management to rectify
any activities committed by them that is harmful to the
interests of the Company; to examine financial reports,
result reports, profit distribution plans and other financial
documents prepared by the Board to be submitted to
shareholders in general meeting, and in appropriate cases, to
appoint certified accountants or certified practicing auditors
in the name of the Company to assist in such review; to
propose the convening of extraordinary general meetings of
shareholders; to represent the Company during negotiations
with the Directors or to initiate legal proceedings against
the Directors; and other functions and powers given
by the shareholders in general meeting. The committee
of Supervisors currently comprises the following three
members:

Mr. Hu Yunyong, aged 51, the chairman of the
Supervisory Committee of the Company, is the legal officer
of Weigao Holding. Mr. Hu graduated from /8E &+ L2
BT (the Navy's Electronic Engineering College) in 1991
with a bachelor's degree. He passed the national unified
qualification exam in laws. Mr. Hu joined Weigao Holding in
1999 and held positions such as the assistant to the general
manager.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR I\/IANAGEI\/IENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Supervisors (continued)

Ms. Gu Meijun, aged 43, a supervisor of the Company, is
the assistant to the general manager of Weigao Holding. Ms.
Gu graduated from Beijing Information Technology Institute
with a bachelor’s degree in financial management. She is
a middle-level accountant. Ms. Gu joined Weigao Holding
in 1996 and held positions such as the chief accountant,
accounting manager.

Mr. Yue Chunliang, aged 40, is the employee
representative supervisor of the Company. Mr. Yue obtained
a degree in Polymer Materials and Engineering from the
University of Yantai in 2005. Mr. Yue joined the Company
in 2005 and served in the research and development
department and was subsequently transferred to production
department of the infusion sets branch company. Mr. Yue is
currently the manager of procurement center.

Senior Management

Mr. Cong, aged 40, the chief executive officer of the
Company. Mr. Cong joined the Company in August 2003.
During August 2003 to December 2013, he served as
supervisor, deputy manager and manager of the syringe
production workshop. During the period from January
2014 to December 2014, Mr. Cong served as the executive
assistant to the chief executive officer of the Company. From
January 2015 to December 2018, he served as the deputy
general manager of the clinical care business unit of the
Company; from January 2019 until March 2021, he has been
the general manager of the clinical care business unit and
deputy general manager of the Company.

Mr. Cong obtained a bachelor’s degree in applied chemistry
from Yantai University in July 2003 and completed the
Master of Business Administration (MBA) program at Renmin
University of China in December 2019. Mr. Cong obtained
a master’s degree in engineering from Harbin Institute of
Technology in October 2020. Mr. Cong is senior engineer in
the medical device industry and has more than ten years of
experience in production management in the medical device
industry.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EE -EBEENEREEAES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Senior Management (continued)

Mr. Wu Xuefeng, aged 42, the chief financial officer of
the Company, has 20 years of extensive experience in the
accounting and finance sectors. Mr. Wu joined the finance
department of the Company in July 2001. He has been
the manager of the finance department of the production
unit of the Company since January 2005 and responsible
for production cost auditing and control. He has been the
manager of the finance department of the sales unit of the
Company since June 2009 and responsible for auditing and
management of sales business. He worked as the manager
of the risk management department of Weigao Holding since
July 2012. He has been appointed as the financial controller
of the distribution business department of Weigao Holding
Company Limited since October 2013. Mr. Wu graduated
and obtained a bachelor degree in finance management
from the University of QiQiHar in Heilongjiang Province and
obtained a master degree in business management from the
Missouri State University, the United States in 2016.

Mr. Ju Hongfeng, age 46, is the vice-general manager of
the Company. Mr. Ju graduated from Shandong University
and obtained a MBA degree from Northwestern University
in 2014. Mr. Ju joined the Company in June 2002 and
acted as the manager of financial and accounts department
of the Company. He acted as the chief financial officer
of the Company since January 2009, the chief operating
officer of Weigao Holding and the general manager of the
pharmaceutical distribution business division since February
2014 and the vice-general manager of the production and
supply chain of the Company since January 2016. Mr. Ju has
been the general manager of Weihai Jierui Medical Products
Company Limited since January 2020. Mr. Ju has over 20
years of valuable experiences in finance and operating in the
medical device industry in China.

Ms. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis, aged 52, is the company
secretary of the Company. Ms. Wong joined the Company in
May 2006. She is a Chartered Secretary and fellow members
of both The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and the Chartered Governance Institute (formerly known as
The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators).
Ms. Wong has over 25 years of experience in corporate
finance and management.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Deloitte

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER
COMPANY LIMITED
LWRESEEBAS Y FRaRBERARE

(A joint stock limited company established in the People’s
Republic of China)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as “the Group”) set out on pages 87 to 283, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2020, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2020, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA")
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
("the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
BINZHENRE =

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

REEZER

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional RBIEBZEEAELENFEH D =B
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the ZABGEMBERRTEEEMNEE.
consolidated financial statements of the current period. ZA{TRBRERESHBRERLIMILE
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit HMERFEENLESZE MAGHILSE
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and HIEBEBZEXRER -

in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

MBEZER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

REMBERERZAE

Impairment assessment of goodwill

& i B T

We identified impairment assessment of the
goodwill of interventional products cash
generating unit from acquisition of Argon
Medical Devices Holding, Inc. (“Argon”)
amounting to RMB2,989,604,000 as a key
audit matter due to its significance to the
consolidated financial statements and the
significant management estimate involved in
assessing the impairment of goodwill.
ESERINBEIRBESMIERBRELE
(MBR)INAERREELEAZHE
(£3EAH AR #2,989,604,0007T) H &G 1E
AHEAREZER DEREHNGEMHBRE
BEREEARERNIEHERERIRERDN
BIRE A5t

In estimating the recoverable amount of the
cash generating units to which goodwill have
been allocated, the management has made a
number of significant assumptions in the value
in use calculation. The key assumptions mainly
include discount rate and revenue growth
rates applied.

REstHEEDENRSELEMZ A B
TR EEENEREESERERETE
KRR - B F 2 EPT AR IR A
WAEEX

Details of significant judgments and
assumptions in the impairment assessment
are disclosed in notes 5 and 18 to the
consolidated financial statements.
BENEPNERHE RBRFBER GRS
FIRRMIEES R 181K 55 o

Our procedures in relation to the impairment
assessment of the goodwill of interventional products
cash generating unit from acquisition of Argon
included:
EEMBBERINAERRTELEEAUZHERE
ENEZEFEE

e Understanding the internal controls relevant to the
impairment assessment of the goodwill;

o THREBBRENEARZABES

e  Evaluating the valuation methodology and long-
term growth rate with the assistance of our
internal valuation specialists;

e AR HEBEBZERNHEN T EGEES ERERIE
B

e Evaluating the discount rate, including developing
a range of independent estimates and comparing
those with the discount rate selected by
management, with the assistance of our internal
valuation specialists; and

e HAEMREBMBEEBZERNHY THEEREXR 6
LR ; &
e  Evaluating the revenue growth rates by comparing

with historical performance and industry data.

s BEABERFERTEHRLEFTEBRARBRER
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
BINZHENRE =

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our
agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
VRS GRS =

ZHEA B RS MBS RRAK
BENEE®

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

SHMLESRAEBRNBE M
MR AEL & st st RABRIREN S
Ee

HEERAFELCEGSHERDY
B E M SR AR R ENBY
BERER HERTFHERFEN
BEREMNEXRTEEN  /EMA]
REERYN SEENFEEEREND
EEERRERE - HATREAFAEE
ARAREENS A O EEZBENR
ST RFEAEIRGEMBRE
PRERAKE - REABNIMES
B AMESTRTTHER - A17894E
s /O ERBEEZHENRS B EFTEY
BB IZEE AT RIEFIED
BRAEER SEETEREL
HEBo

FEGEEVBRRNERIIRS
N EBERAE (BERE) FEMN
i EHHRERED A FRRIER
RHpKRER

REEERNEREXNEFTHNY
HBENERNTEBENEZESE
UERGEEMBRRERTR &
TEEEREELZNT R BEX
HIT AT HEBERERRAER2HE
£o




86

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
BINZHENRE =

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or
safequards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Tung Wai Lung Ricky.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
30 March 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROHT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

GcoEm AN EmEARE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 éﬁz:t_v S+ A=+—HIEFE
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
NOTES RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated)
8= BHZE
—7—7E ’\_j-LE
+=AR +—A
=+—H =+—H
IEEFE IFFE
B 5 ARBTR ARBTT
C<$==7l)
Revenue WA 6 11,345,252 10,383,885
Cost of sales iHE A (4,887,962) (3,870,025)
Gross profit EF] 6,457,290 6,513,860
Other income, gains and losses HAW A~ W 8518 7 312,480 247,387
Impairment losses under expected TEHEEBEERE T
credit loss model, net of reversal BB (GOBREEE]) 8 (35,244) (16,163)
Selling and distribution expense HERDHBEX (2,635,706) (2,782,291)
Administrative expenses TEMAE (1,021,623) (987,209)
Research and development expenses A 2£[I s (411,404) (406,363)
Finance costs RRE Al A 9 (178,935) (397,948)
Share of profit of an associate EE—REBE AT RT 9,171 81,097
Profit before tax BRI AN A 2,496,029 2,252,370
Income tax expense FTiEMF> 10 (345,638) (327,137)
Profit for the year F N g A 2,150,391 1,925,233
Other comprehensive (expense) income E M & & (B 32)W A
Item that may be reclassified HEJEMDEE
subsequently to profit or loss: BmEH
Exchange differences arising on MhEEBINEBEE
translation of foreign operations PERE%R (231,998) 27,041
Total comprehensive income FREEURALLRE
for the year 1,918,393 1,952,274
Profit for the year attributable to KRBVHER ANEN
owners of the Company F Rz A 2,030,137 1,849,936
Profit for the year attributable to JEER T B
non-controlling interests F Rz A 120,254 75,297
2,150,391 1,925,233
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROHT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

I\T:'

m R EMEEWAZRE

For the yearended 31 December 2020 HEZZEZEF+_A=+—HIFE

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
NOTES RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
8= BHE
—7—7E ’\_j-LE
+=B +—A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE IEFEE
i3 AREBFrT ARETT
(#5E%)
Total comprehensive income for the FARZEUALEEE T7
year attributable to: ZIEREL
Owners of the Company ZNNSIEZ ZS N 1,818,336 1,874,466
Non-controlling interests IEERER 100,057 77,808
1,918,393 1,952,274
Earnings per share SREH
Basic (RMB per share) BEXR (ERARET 14 0.45 0.41
Diluted (RMB per share) B (BRAR®ET) 0.45 0.41
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

I\—|—\ l:| /\j Hk /E%%
At 31 December 2020 R ZZEZZTFE+"H=+—H
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
(restated)
—E-EE T—AhE
+=B +Z8
B =+—H =+—H
B 5 ARBTR AEEBTT
(& &E:7)
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment L EN 4] 15 5,333,298 5,004,214
Right-of-use assets FTREEE 16 435,512 416,811
Investment properties "EYE 17 136,710 159,650
Goodwill (S 18 3,195,785 3,398,885
Deposits paid for acquiring property, FtUREEYI%E BB &
plant and equipment REzZENEE 300,903 143,069
Intangible assets BEEE 19 1,959,616 2,266,932
Interests in an associate R—EBEAEH
o 20 1,068,912 1,056,416
Interests in a joint venture R—EaEhEN
Ham 21 154,000 -
Financial assets at fair value through %A F{Ezt A @
profit or loss SHECEREE 22 108,420 410,326
Deferred tax assets RIEIRISE B 23 140,058 101,018
Finance lease receivables JFE UK it 5 FH & TR IE 24 84,969 153,026
Loan receivables FEWE R 25 213,101 627,727
Prepayments TafI I8 27 88,170 -
13,219,454 13,738,074
Current assets MBI B E
Inventories 78 26 1,504,126 1,246,088
Loan receivables FEUW &R 25 232,873 1,501,502
Trade and other receivables e B 2 IR
H A e U R I8 27 5,927,876 4,718,894
Debt instruments at fair value B FEst AEA
through other comprehensive LEHNBHEFTTEZ
income BB LA 28 469,610 427,359
Finance lease receivables EREHRERE 24 136,270 156,753
Pledged bank deposits EIEFIRITER 29 340,129 321,923
Bank balances and cash IRITAEER IR & 30 5,514,331 4,242,278
14,125,215 12,614,797
Current liabilities pink =Y
Financial liabilities at fair value BAFEStAEBSR
through profit or loss HEZEMERE 22 21,031 -
Trade and other payables eS8 Z IR
HANFE A RRIE 31 3,759,169 3,267,426
Contract liabilities EEEEE 32 279,140 120,334
Borrowings (=R 33 297,890 914,247
Tax payable FEITR IR 125,742 123,570
Deferred income 30 SIE U A 35 7,861 6,413
Loans from a holding company REBERLABIER - 143,982
Lease liabilities HEaRE 36 8,583 7,062
4,499,416 4,583,034
Net Current Assets MENE EF & 9,625,799 8,031,763
Total Assets less Current Liabilities WEERREAERE 22,845,253 21,769,837
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e IR R
At 31 December 2020 R -_Z-ZTF+_-_H=+—H
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
NOTES RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—E_EF “ZT-hF
_1t=8 _T=R
. ={H  =4°H
B 5 ARBTR AEEBTT
(& &E:7)
Capital and Reserves BEAR KA
Share capital N 37 452,233 452,233
Reserves (B 17,093,113 15,728,267
Equity attributable to owners KABIEB ANELER
of the Company 17,545,346 16,180,500
Non-controlling interests JFER T 845,108 811,436
Total Equity T m AR 2R 18,390,454 16,991,936
Non-current Liabilities FEREHEaE
Financial liabilities at fair value BAFEStAEBSR
through profit or loss FEZEMER 22 64,847 -
Borrowings (EEN 33 3,001,289 4,434,984
Bonds payable FEI1E S 34 991,121 -
Other payable H A I B 31 37,125 -
Deferred income YT A 35 70,898 45,851
Deferred tax liabilities FIEIRIBEE & 23 267,404 278,417
Lease liabilities HEaE 36 22,115 18,649
4,454,799 4,777,901
22,845,253 21,769,837

The consolidated financial statements on pages 87 to 95
were approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 30 March 2021 and are signed on its behalf by:

DIRECTOR

EF

BYTESBHENGEMBREACEESTS

RIZEZ—F=ZA=+HH#EREET

HOWHNTEEARES

DIRECTOR

EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

\\7|— I:l

HAE 2L

et e

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _ZE - TF+_HA=+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

FRAREAER
Share-
Share  Statutory based Non-
Share  premium surplus Translation  payments Other  Retained controlling Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve  reserves profits Total interests Equity
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(Note a) (Note b)
MR
RivEE  EEERR AERAR
iz 1 i EREE HE  RftEE  REER @i EREE  RENE
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARET:R
(zka) (Ktzkb)
At 1 January 2019 {restated) RIE-NE-F—H (GE5) 452,233 2,575,060 257,956 119,546 75,158 484,008 10,540,885 14,504,846 675911 15,180,757
Profit for the year (restated) REEER (EE5) - - - - - - 184993 1,849,936 75297 1925233
Other comprehensive income for the year FREMZENA - - - 24,530 - - - 24,530 2511 27,041
Total comprehensive income EREENALE (TE7)

for the year (restated) - - - 24,530 - - 1849936 1,874,466 77808 1,952,274
Capital contribution by FERRETE

non-controlling shareholders - - - - - - - - 12,097 12,097
Disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary (note ¢) HER K BAF 2 BA#z (i) - - - - - 291,967 - 291,967 208,033 500,000
Debt wavier SR ER - - - - - (3,776) - (3,776) 3776 -
Acquired interest in subsidiary from BEERRRUBNNELT RS

non-controlling shareholder - - - - - 204 - 204 (16,326) (16,122)
Recognition of equity-settled BRNRREEZURDAERAT

share-based payments (note 38) (hizE38) - - - - 33,665 - - 33,665 2,137 35,802
Repurchase of shares under RERMABHAEERR (H:38(0)

a share award scheme (note 38(a)) - - - - (16,422) (7,573) - (23,995) - (23,995)
Dividends recognised as distribution (note 13)  BRAANKEIRE (H513) - - - - - - (49877)  (49,877) (1520000  (648,877)
At 31 December 2019 (restated) RIE-NE+ZAZ+—H IEEF5) 452,233 2,575,060 257,956 144,076 92,401 764,830 11,893,944 16,180,500 811436 16,991,936
At 31 December 2019 (restated) RIB-NE+ZA=1-H BEF) 452,33 2,575,060 257,956 144,076 92,401 764,830 11,893,944 16,180,500 811436 16,991,936
Profitfor the year REEER - - - - - S0003 200137 12025 2150391
Other comprehensive expenses for the year — EREHM2 AR - - - 180 - - - (211,801) (20197)  (231,998)
Total comprehensive income for the year ERRENALE - - - (801 - - 2,030,137 1,818,336 100,057 1,918,393
Business combination under FA—EHTHEEEH ()

common control (note d) - - - - - 10,575 - 10,575 14,115 24,690
Disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary HER-BHEBLATZBNER - - - - - (1,278) - (1,278) 1278 -
Debt wavier SBEH - - - - - (2,189) - (2,189) 2,189 -
Acquired interest in a subsidiary from EEERRRUBNNEAT RS (F

non-controlling shareholder (note e) e) - - - - - (84,402) - (84,402)  (124727) (209,129)
Adoption of share award scheme (note 38 (c)  RABER T HEEHE (Hi5:38(0)) - - - - - (19,187) - (19,187) 19,187 -
Recognition of equity-settled BRNEREEZURDAERMAT (H

share-based payments (note 38) #38) - - - - 27,696 - - 27,696 2,966 30,662
Repurchase of shares under RERG A EEERD (H:38()

a share award scheme (note 38 (a)) - - - - (20,536) (32,035) - (52,571) - (52,57)
Recognition of sales of repurchased shares BB ERERA A B3 ANEERS

under a share award scheme (note 38 (a)) (H338(a)) - - - - - 203,133 - 203,133 - 203,133
Exchange of non-monetary assets (note f) FEREEERS (F3H) - - - - - 13,447 - 13,447 3,255 16,702
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 39) WE-ERBAR (H539) - - - - - - - - 17,03 17,03
Dividends recognised as distrioution (note 13) ~ BEZAMENRS (F513) - - - - - - (553349 (553349) (32000 (556,549)
Others Aftr - - - - - 4,635 - 4,635 1,519 6,154
At 31 December 2020 RZEZ%5+ZB=1+-8 452,233 2,575,060 257,956 (67,725) 99,561 857,529 13,370,732 17,545,346 845,108 18,390,454
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

l\‘7[_ =)

B mEEHRK

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _Z_Z&HE+_HB=+—HILFE

Notes:

(a)

The Articles of Association of the Company and its subsidiaries
established in PRC (as defined in note 1) require the appropriation of
10% of profit after taxation (prepared under the generally accepted
accounting principles in the PRC) each year to the statutory surplus
reserve until the balance reaches 50% of the registered share capital.
According to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the PRC
companies, in normal circumstances, the statutory surplus reserve
shall only be used for making up losses, capitalisation into capital and
expansion of its production and operation. For the capitalisation of
statutory surplus reserve into capital, the remaining amount of such
reserve shall not be less than 25% of the registered capital.

Other reserves mainly represent the difference between the amounts
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid to acquire the additional interest in
subsidiaries, and the cost of the ordinary shares held by the trustees
under a share award scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, an independent third party
injected RMB500,000,000 in Shandong Weigao Orthopaedic Device
Company Limited (“Weigao Orthopaedic”) resulting in a dilution of
the Group’s interest in Weigao Orthopaedic from 81% to 75.29%. A
credit amount of RMB291,967,000 which represents the difference
between the fair value of the consideration received and the carrying
amount of the net assets attributable to the equity interests of 5.71%
in Weigao Orthopaedic is recognised in other reserves.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group had a
business combination under common control. Details of the business
combination under common control are set out in note 3.

Prior to the combination, in April 2020, Weihai Weigao International
Medical Investment Holding Company Limited had an capital injection
amounting to RMB24,690,000 to Shandong Weigao Pharmaceutical
Packaging Co., Ltd.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the subsidiaries of
the Company acquired 94.29% interests in Weihai Hongyangrui
Information Technology Center (Limited Partnership) (“Weihai
Hongyangrui”) and indirectly acquired 6.14% interests in Weigao
Orthopedic with a net cash consideration of RMB209,129,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the subsidiary of Weigao
Orthopaedic entered into agreements for sale and purchase of
properties with Weigao Holding Company Limited, the controlling
shareholder of the Company. The sales and purchases constituted
as an equity transaction of non-monetary in nature. The difference
between the carrying value of the property disposed and the total of
cash consideration received and the carrying value of the property
purchased is recognised in other reserves.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEI\/IENT OF CASH FLOWS

=
TEHEEBMEBmMR
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
BE HE
—EEF —E-NEF
+=A +=A
=+—8 =+—H
ILFE EEFE
ARETT AR®ETT
(&&E75)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXRH

Profit before tax FRFL AT IR A 2,496,029 2,252,370

Adjustments for: BIEHTHIREE
Interest income F B WA (65,221) (94,937)
Finance costs =127 178,935 397,948
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ¥ B E &R EITE 419,102 347,689
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEEITE 20,690 19,027
Depreciation of investment properties LB EITE 6,276 7,037
Allowances for credit losses EEEBEEE 35,244 16,163
Allowances for property, plant and equipment  #)% R E K& E i H 2,571 5,891
Allowances for intangible assets mICEERE 4,295 -
Allowances for inventories FEERH 10,452 25,019
Amortisation of intangible assets S EE#H 244,626 241,207
Share-based payment expenses MM AER (AR 30,662 35,802
Share of profit of an associate E(LE = AT R F (9,171) (81,097)

Gain on deemed disposal of investment BAHER —BEEZE AR
in an associate BEZ Wm (3,325) (4,573)
Gain on disposal of financial assets HERATEFAER

at fair value through profit or loss AEZEMEENNG (29,809) -
Gain form early repayment of an interest-free RAIEERBANE]—MH

loan from an associate of the Company BEABNEEETNINE (16,856) -
Gain on release of escrow account R E RPN E (98,542) -
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HE—MENEBREZEE - 50
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property, HEWE BEKRRKEZ

plant and equipment (s 518 (1,677) 3,580
Release of deferred income IR FE YT A AT (2] (7,680) (5,929)

BAFEFABRAZEZ
%nﬁ§§ﬁ$ﬁ k)

Loss/(gain) from changes in fair value
of financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 518 (s 84,364 (21,444)
Exchange loss/(gain) EREES (Hﬂl?fﬁ) 40,081 (8,483)
3,341,046 3,135,320
Movements in working capital EEETEH
Increase in inventories FEEN (240,995) (130,711)
Increase in trade and other receivables & IS B8 53 BR 7k Re ELAth
FE W R IR I8 A0 (1,005,835) (635,955)
Decrease in finance lease receivables FE U Bh & 7R & = B L 86,729 179,802
Decrease/(increase) in loan receivable FEWE R, (1E0) 187,513 (236,118)
Increase in debt instruments at fair value BATESFAEMEE
through other comprehensive income WastEZ BB T EEM (42,251) (73,913)
Increase in trade and other payables FET B 5 IR R H A
FE (S FRIFIE N 558,910 517,986
Increase in contract liabilities SHaEEM 158,806 23,904
Increase in deferred income 4% JIE U AN 34,175 15,560
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CONSOLlDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FEEEMEWMK
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’000 RMB'000
(restated)
8BE H=E
—EZEHE —E—NF
+=A +=A
=+—8 =+—H
IEEFE EFE
AR®TT ARBFT
Cse==xly
Cash generated from operations KREFMBIRE 3,078,098 2,795,875
Income taxes paid BEFER (381,490) (473,651)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXBFRFIREPE 2,696,608 2,322,224
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BREED
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEYE BERKB (594,981) (798,710)
Purchases of intangible assets EERTEE (60,027) (43,348)
Purchases of right-of-use assets EETREEE (39,714) -
Payment of investment properties KEYERIE (8,719) (8,118)
Deposits paid for acquiring property, MBEEME - -BE &
plant and equipment REZ N EE (300,903) (143,069)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) on acquisition WHE—ENBARNIRE
of a subsidiary (note 39) WA CRi) B8 (MF5E39) 465 (33,317)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME BERHE
plant and equipment FRigsIa 48,904 22,993
Interest received BUFI 8 53,253 38,174
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits IR BIERIRITEMR 682,550 372,831
Placement of pledged bank deposits FEABIRRRITER (700,756) (472,484)
Purchase of financial assets BERATETABER
at fair value through profit or loss TREE = (281,713)
Disposal of financial assets HERATFEFAERZ
at fair value through profit or loss ETREE 750 -
Investment in a joint venture R—EEaEhENKE (154,000) -
Origination of loan receivables ETREWER (46,727) -
Repayment of loan receivables BERKER 1,543,126 -
Net cash outflow on disposal HENBABNIRER
of a subsidiary (note 40) F 88 (FY5T40) - 9,459
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES $2 & ¥ #FR18 (FR ) RE B 423,221 (1,337,302)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEI\/IENT OF CASH FLOWS

=
TEHEEBMEBmMR
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’000 RMB'000
(restated)
E‘ﬁ;’f‘: BHE
—EEHF T— N
+=A +—A
=+—8 =+—H
ILEFE EFE
AREFT AREFIT
(R&EF)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES REER
Repayments of borrowings BEEM (2,447,007) (3,157,304)
Repayments of lease liabilities EEEEaRE (13,249) (11,312)
Proceeds received from issued bonds BB ETESWEINFERIE 990,000 -
New borrowings raised Higmz & 559,784 3,152,079
Interest paid BNFE (181,892) (333,726)
Dividends paid BEAKRE (701,349) (711,428)
Capital contribution by FEERKRERFE
non-controlling shareholders 24,690 12,097
Proceeds from adoption of share award scheme %40 & 17 18 B 51 21 Fr 18 2038 49,500 -
Disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary HER—BRBARZ
B8 - 500,000
Acquired interest in subsidiary BIFERREIERN
from non-controlling shareholder KB~ B m (209,129) (16,122)
Release of escrow account fRPREEERRP 72,486 -
Sales of repurchase of shares under HERERD BB T 289
a share award scheme (=] 8 B 1D 209,263 -
New loans raised from BIERABEEZMEMNR
a holding company - 24,500
Repayments of loans raised from BEBERAREEZER
a holding company (146,938) -
Repurchase of shares under R BB st 8 Bl B R
a share award scheme - (23,995)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEXBFRAZREEE (1,793,841) (565,211)
NET INCREASE IN CASH RERREEEVIEMBE
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,325,988 419,711
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RENNHEERFATEEGY
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,242,278 3,814,084
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes INEPE RSB o & (53,935) 8,483
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR IR ERMNIRE RIBEHEY
represented by bank balances and cash IBIRITERRIEE 5,514,331 4,242,278
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ar e T R MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

1.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company
Limited (the “"Company”) was established and
registered as a joint stock company with limited liability
in the People’s Republic of China (the “"PRC") under
the Company Law of the PRC on 28 December 2000
and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). Its immediate holding company is Weigao
Holding Company Limited (”"Weigao Holding"”), a
company registered in the PRC with limited liability. Its
ultimate controlling party is Chen Xue Li. The address
of the registered office and principal place of business
of the Company is No. 18, Xing Shan Road, Weihai,
Shandong Province, PRC.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “Group”) are principally
engaged in the research and development, production
and sale of medical device products, orthopaedic
products, interventional products, pharma packaging
products and blood management products, and operate
financing business.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB"), which is the functional currency of
the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the
Amendments to References to the Conceptual
Framework in HKFRS Standards and the following
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA")
for the first time, which are mandatorily effective for
the annual period beginning on or after 1 January
2020 for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements:
Amendments to Definition of Material
HKAS 1 and HKAS 8

Amendments to Definition of a Business

HKFRS 3

Amendments to Interest Rate Benchmark
HKFRS 9, HKAS 39 Reform
and HKFRS 7

The application of the Amendments to References to
the Conceptual Framework in HKFRS Standards and
the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year had no
material impact on the Group’s financial positions and
performance for the current and prior years and/or on
the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but

not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are

not yet effective:

HKFRS 17

Amendment to
HKFRS 16

Amendments to
HKFRS 3

Amendments to

HKFRS 9, HKAS 39,

HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4
and HKFRS 16

Amendments to

HKFRS 10 and HKAS

28

Amendments to
HKAS 1

Amendments to
HKAS 16

Amendments to
HKAS 37

Amendments to
HKFRSs
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Insurance Contracts and the
related Amendments'

Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions?*

Reference to the Conceptual
Framework?

Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform — Phase 2°

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture?

Classification of
Liabilities as Current or
Non-current and related
amendments to Hong Kong
Interpretation 5 (2020)"

Property, Plant and Equipment
— Proceeds before
Intended Use?

Onerous Contracts — Cost of
Fulfilling a Contract?

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2018-20202
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but
not yet effective (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2023.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2022.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2020.

° Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2021.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of all other new and amendments to HKFRSs
will have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements in the foreseeable future.

MERGER ACCOUNTING AND
RESTATEMENTS

The Group accounts for all its business combinations
involving entities under common control using the
principles of merger accounting.

In the current year, the Group's subsidiary Shandong
Weigao Purui Pharmaceutical Packaging Co., Ltd
("Weigao Purui”) acquired 100% interests in Shandong
Weigao Pharmaceutical Packaging Co., Ltd. (“Weigao
Packaging”) from Weihai Weigao International Medical
Investment Holding Company Limited ("Weigao
International”) which is the holding company of Weigao
Holding. Weigao International agreed to make a total
capital contribution in the amount of RMB66,110,000
to Weigao Purui, and immediately after completion of
capital contribution, Weigao International hold 4.1%
interests of Weigao Purui. The capital contribution was
settled by transfer of the entire equity capital of the
Weigao Packaging to Weigao Purui. The acquisition was
completed on 20 November 2020.

Weigao Packaging is engaged in the production and
sale of pharmaceutical packaging materials including
multi-layer co-extrusion cast film, three-layer co-
extrusion film for infusion, and composite film for
blister packaging.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

3.

MERGER ACCOUNTING AND
RESTATEMENTS (continued)

Weigao Packaging was established on 18 March
2011 which was held by Weigao International, and
thereby the Group and Weigao Packaging came under
common control of Weigao International. Since Weigao
Packaging and the Group has been under common
control by Weigao International before and after
the acquisition, the Group has applied the principles
of merger accounting with reference to Accounting
Guideline 5 Merger Accounting for Common Control
Combinations to the Acquisition issued by the HKICPA
as if the common control combination had been
effected since the establishment of Weigao Packaging.

The consolidated statement of financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2019 have been restated to
include the assets and liabilities of Weigao Packaging
as if they were within the Group since 18 March 2011.
The consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income and the consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2019
have also been restated to include the results and the
cash flows of Weigao Packaging.

The effects of the application of merger accounting on
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December
2019 are as follows. Line items that were not affected
by the changes have not been included.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ended 31 December 2019 changed from RMBO0.412 per
share to RMB0.413 per share due to the application of

merger accounting.

e TR R M EE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _ZE - TF+_HA=+—HILFE
3. MERGER ACCOUNTING AND 3. SHEHEEY @®
RESTATEMENTS (continued)
2019 as
previously 2019 as
reported Adjustments restated
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
—E-hE —E-hE
(MEFZEH) HE (&5
ARBFT AREFT ARETTT
Revenue A 10,364,081 19,804 10,383,885
Cost of sales HERAK (3,858,884) (11,141) (3,870,025)
Gross profit £ 6,505,197 8,663 6,513,860
Other income, gains and losses EAB A~ Was R B 48 247,495 (108) 247,387
Selling and distribution expense HERDHEAL (2,781,192) (1,099) (2,782,291)
Administrative expenses TEHEX (986,235) (974) (987,209)
Finance costs REmA (396,735) (1,213) (397,948)
Profit before tax BRI AT & H] 2,247,101 5,269 2,252,370
Profit for the year FREF 1,919,964 5,269 1,925,233
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ ER2E A L% 1,947,005 5,269 1,952,274
Profit for the year attributable to: FRER T EEREMY
Owners of the Company iN/NEIE 2SN 1,844,883 5,053 1,849,936
Non-controlling interests kR 75,081 216 75,297
1,919,964 5,269 1,925,233
Total comprehensive income ERNZEBARE
for the year attributable to: THSIERS
Owners of the Company AREEBA 1,869,413 5,053 1,874,466
Non-controlling interests FERER 77,592 216 77,808
1,947,005 5,269 1,952,274
The basic and diluted earnings per share during the year HREAeHEst i BEZE

—hWE+_BA=+—HLIFENS
REARBERIBEERARK
04128 AESKRARIE0.4137T°
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

3. MERGER ACCOUNTING AND 3.

RESTATEMENTS (continued)

The effects of the application of merger accounting on
the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 December 2019 are summarised below. Line items
that were not affected by the changes have not been

AHEEET @

RAGHIHEER S —I&F
+TZRA=+—HZEEMBRAR
ZEEMIIUWT AT EHEEN
BRI RHA

included.
As at
31 December As at
2019 as 31 December
previously 2019 as
reported Adjustments restated
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RZE-hE R-_Z-NhE
+=A :_:‘l'—E . +ZRA=+—-H
CETEE) g (i E5))
AR®ETFTT ANREF T ARETF T
Non-current assets IErREEE
Property, plant and equipment M BE K& B 4,994,857 9,357 5,004,214
Total Non-current assets FERBEEEL 13,728,717 9,357 13,738,074
Current assets ﬁ@]éﬁﬁ
Inventories g 1,242,441 3,647 1,246,088
Trade and other receivables ﬂ%uﬁz 8 2 IR E IR 4,713,078 5,816 4,718,894
Debt instruments at fair value through /A FE st A £ 12 B E
other comprehensive income ?r%z%i‘klﬁ 421,883 5,476 427,359
Bank balances and cash RTEGNRE 4,239,441 2,837 4,242,278
Total Current assets MEEELE 12,597,021 17,776 12,614,797
Current liabilities Vi =R E
Trade and other payables B2 RMREMEN A 3,235,552 31,874 3,267,426
Contract liabilities BHEE 120,201 133 120,334
Total Current liabilities mEaRAE 4,551,027 32,007 4,583,034
Net Current Assets MEEEFE 8,045,994 (14,231) 8,031,763
Total Assets less Current Liabilities BEERRBEE 21,774,711 (4,874) 21,769,837
Capital and reserves BARK#E
Reserve e 15,732,941 (4,674) 15,728,267
Equity attributable to owners KAREE AEE#R
of the Company 16,185,174 (4,674) 16,180,500
Non-controlling interests FERER 811,636 (200) 811,436
Total Equity EmiER 16,996,810 (4,874) 16,991,936
Total Assets less Current Liabilities REERTBEE 21,774,711 (4,874) 21,769,837
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. RUEZEMBERREBERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BEEHE
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 RRGAMBERREE

4.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated

financial statements

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA. For the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements, information
is considered material if such information is
reasonably expected to influence decisions made
by primary users. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
certain financial instruments that are measured at
fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value
of the consideration given in exchange for goods
and services.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.1 Basis of preparation of consolidated

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

financial statements (continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair
value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes
into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset
or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined
on such a basis, except for share-based payment
transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that are
accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 16, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use in
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.

For financial instruments which are transacted
at fair value and a valuation technique that
unobservable inputs is to be used to measure
fair value in subsequent periods, the valuation
technique is calibrated so that at initial recognition
the results of the valuation technique equals the
transaction price.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.1

4.2

Basis of preparation of consolidated
financial statements (continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly; and

e  Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

Significant accounting policies
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities (including structured entities) controlled
by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

e has power over the investee;
e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns

from its involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of
a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
from the date the Group gains control until
the date when the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive income
of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests
even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group's
accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in
full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’s equity
therein, which represent present ownership
interests entitling their holders to a proportionate
share of net assets of the relevant subsidiaries
upon liquidation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _ZE - TF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. FEHEAMERREBERTE
BEgilE ®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group’s interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group's relevant components of equity and the
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries, including re-attribution of relevant
reserves between the Group and the non-
controlling interests according to the Group’'s
and the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
interests.

Any difference between the amount by which the
non-controlling interests are adjusted, and the
fair value of the consideration paid or received
is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group’s interests in existing
subsidiaries (continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the
assets and liabilities of that subsidiary and non-
controlling interest (if any) are derecognised. A
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss and
is calculated as the difference between (i) the
aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest
and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities attributable
to the owners of the Company. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e.
reclassified that to profit or loss or transferred to
another category of equity as specified/permitted
by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at
the date when control is lost is regarded as the
fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under HKFRS 9, when applicable, the
cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses, other than business
combination under common control, are
accounted for using the acquisition method.
The consideration transferred in a business
combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former
owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. WREESMHBHEREBERE
EEHE @®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Business combinations (continued)

Except for certain recognition exemptions, the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
must meet the definitions of an asset and a
liability in the Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements (replaced by
the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
issued in October 2010).

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised
at their fair value, except that:

deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets
or liabilities related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in
accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

lease liabilities are recognised and measured
at the present value of the remaining lease
payments (as defined in HKFRS 16) as if
the acquired leases were new leases at the
acquisition date, except for leases for which
(a) the lease term ends within 12 months of
the acquisition date; or (b) the underlying
asset is of low value. Right-of-use assets are
recognised and measured at the same amount
as the relevant lease liabilities, adjusted to
reflect favourable or unfavourable terms of
the lease when compared with market terms.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Business combinations (continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum
of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non- controlling interests in the acquiree,
and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net
amount of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed as at acquisition date. If, after
re-assessment, the net amount of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the
sum of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree
and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously
held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess
is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a
bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present
ownership interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of the relevant subsidiary’s
net assets in the event of liquidation are initially
measured at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets or at fair
value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. RUEZEMBERREBERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BEEHEE @
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Merger accounting for business
combination involving businesses under
common control

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements items of the combining
businesses in which the common control
combination occurs as if they had been combined
from the date when the combining businesses first
came under the control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining businesses are
consolidated using the existing book values from
the controlling party’s perspective. No amount
is recognised in respect of goodwill or bargain
purchase gain at the time of common control
combination.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income includes the results
of each of the combining businesses from the
earliest date presented or since the date when
the combining businesses first came under the
common control, where this is a shorter period.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated
financial statements are presented as if the
businesses had been combined at the end of the
previous reporting period or when they first came
under common control, whichever is shorter.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business
is carried at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the business (see the accounting
policy above) less accumulated impairment losses,
if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
is allocated to each of the Group’s relevant cash-
generating units (or groups of cash-generating
units) that is expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination, which represent the
lowest level at which the goodwill is monitored for
internal management purposes and not larger than
an operating segment.

A cash-generating unit (or group of cash-
generating units) to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually or
more frequently when there is indication that
the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a reporting period, the cash-
generating unit (or group of cash-generating units)
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment before the end of that reporting
period. If the recoverable amount is less than its
carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the
unit (or group of cash-generating units).

112  SHANDONG WEIGAQ GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

EMBRREERE
B E (&)

WEEFELEZBERRE
FHBEPNRA (RLERES
BER) R REHRERRE (N
) 5k

UREASME  BEE Dk
ERMUTZEREENGE
Mo AEBEZSARRE
EXBUNFEEEEMUE
G MZEBAURENEGIEN
NEHEEENEZEBRENR
R FEFBBEE DR

EnEkEmENESEE B
(XREELEMUAST) €6
FHURBEPRBTZEMNA
FE IR R (E B B AR EE AT R
BERE RSN EPRE
EH@mEMmMs  BEOEBEN
REELBEN (XREELE
I4E) BN ZREHARAE
TRERIE o 8 BJ W Bl & ZR 1R
REREE ABREBGES L
DEUBBREMEENRE
B HERAEZEMN (NRE
EEBUMER ARBEEEN
SREENEEADEEXE
WHEMEE-

' LEREEERASDTERRAERAT 2020 F£R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. RUEZEMBERREBERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BEEHEE @
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHHE (B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit or
any of the cash-generating unit within the group
of cash— generating units, the attributable amount
of goodwill is included in the determination of
the amount of profit or loss on disposal When the
Group disposes of an operation within the cash-
generating unit (or a cash— generating unit within
a group of cash-generating units), the amount of
goodwill disposed of is measured on the basis of
the relative values of the operation (or the cash-
generating unit) disposed of and the portion of
the cash-generating unit (or the group of cash-
generating units) retained.

The Group’s policy for goodwill arising on the
acquisition of an associate is described below.

Investments in an associate and joint
venture

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but is not control
or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have rights to the net assets of the
joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the
relevant activities require unanimous consent of
the parties sharing control.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. FRESUBERREERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL EgstlE @

STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHHE (B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

114

Investments in an associate and joint
venture (continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of an associate
and joint venture are incorporated in these
consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. The financial statements
of associate used for equity accounting purposes
is prepared using uniform accounting policies
as those of the Group for like transactions and
events in similar circumstances. Under the equity
method, an investment in an associate or joint
venture is initially recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
of the associate or joint venture. Changes in net
assets of the associate/joint venture other than
profit or loss and other comprehensive income are
not accounted for unless such changes resulted in
changes in ownership interest held by the Group.
When the Group's share of losses of an associate
or joint venture exceeds the Group’s interest in
that associate or joint venture (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part
of the Group's net investment in the associate or
joint venture), the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate or joint
venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. RUEZEMBERREBERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BEEHEE @
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments in an associate and joint
venture (continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the
date on which the investee becomes an associate
or a joint venture. On acquisition of the investment
in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of
the cost of the investment over the Group's share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of
the investment. Any excess of the Group's share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit
or loss in the period in which the investment is
acquired.

The Group assesses whether there is an objective
evidence that the interest in an associate or a joint
venture may be impaired. When any objective
evidence exists, the entire carrying amount of
the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36
as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less
costs of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised is not allocated to any
asset, including goodwill, that forms part of the
carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of
that impairment loss is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments in an associate and joint
venture (continued)

When the Group reduces its ownership interest
in an associate or joint venture but the Group
continues to use the equity method, the Group
reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the
gain or loss that had previously been recognised
in other comprehensive income relating to that
reduction in ownership interest if that gain or
loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate
or joint venture of the Group, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate
or joint venture are recognised in the Group's
consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in the associate or joint venture
that are not related to the Group.

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
“control” of the goods or services underlying the
particular performance obligation is transferred to
the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or
service (or a bundle of goods or services) that is
distinct or a series of distinct goods or services that
are substantially the same.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. RUEZEMBERREBERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BEEHEE @
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(continued)

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following
criteria is met:

e the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the
Group’s performance as the Group performs;

e the Group's performance creates and
enhances an asset that the customer controls
as the Group performs; or

e the Group's performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Group
and the Group has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the distinct
good or service.

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services
that the Group has transferred to a customer
that is not yet unconditional. It is assessed for
impairment in accordance with HKFRS 9. In
contrast, a receivable represents the Group’s
unconditional right to consideration, i.e. only the
passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(continued)

A contract liability represents the Group’s
obligation to transfer goods or services to a
customer for which the Group has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is
due) from the customer.

A contract asset and a contract liability relating to
the same contract are accounted for and presented
on a net basis.

Variable consideration

For contracts that contain variable consideration
(i.e. sales with a right of return/exchange), the
Group estimates the amount of consideration to
which it will be entitled using the expected value
method.

The estimated amount of variable consideration is
included in the transaction price only to the extent
that it is highly probable that such an inclusion will
not result in a significant revenue reversal in the
future when the uncertainty associated with the
variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
updates the estimated transaction price (including
updating its assessment of whether an estimate of
variable consideration is constrained) to represent
faithfully the circumstances present at the end
of each reporting period and the changes in
circumstances during each reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. RUEZEMBERREBERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BEEHEE @
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(continued)

Sale with a right of return/exchange

For a sale of products with a right of return/
exchange for dissimilar products, the Group
recognises all of the following:

(@) revenue for the transferred products in the
amount of consideration to which the Group
expects to be entitled (therefore, revenue
would not be recognised for the products
expected to be exchanged);

(b) a contract liability; and

(c) an asset (and corresponding adjustment to
cost of sales) for its right to recover products
from customers and are presented as right to
returned goods asset.

Principal versus agent

When another party is involved in providing goods
or services to a customer, the Group determines
whether the nature of its promise is a performance
obligation to provide the specified goods or
services itself (i.e. the Group is a principal) or to
arrange for those goods or services to be provided
by the other party (i.e. the Group is an agent).

The Group is a principal if it controls the specified
good or service before that good or service is
transferred to a customer.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(continued)

Principal versus agent (continued)

The Group is an agent if its performance obligation
is to arrange for the provision of the specified
good or service by another party. In this case,
the Group does not control the specified good or
service provided by another party before that good
or service is transferred to the customer. When the
Group acts as an agent, it recognises revenue in
the amount of any fee or commission to which it
expects to be entitled in exchange for arranging
for the specified goods or services to be provided
by the other party.

Leases

Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified on or
after the date of initial application or arising
from business combinations, the Group assesses
whether a contract is or contains a lease based
on the definition under HKFRS 16 at inception,
modification date or acquisition date, as
appropriate. Such contract will not be reassessed
unless the terms and conditions of the contract are
subsequently changed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _ZE - TF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. WRESUHBHEREBERE
EgsitlE ®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEEFHEK ()

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to leases of buildings and equipment
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from
the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option. It also applies the recognition
exemption for lease of low-value assets. Lease
payments on short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognised as expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.
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Right-of-use assets EREEE
The cost of right-of-use asset includes: EREEENMRAEE

° the amount of the initial measurement of the
lease liability;

e any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, less any lease incentives
received,

e any initial direct costs incurred by the Group;
and

e an estimate of costs to be incurred by the
Group in dismantling and removing the
underlying assets, restoring the site on which
it is located or restoring the underlying asset
to the condition required by the terms and
conditions of the lease.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)

Right-of-use assets (continued)

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is
reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the
underlying leased assets at the end of the lease
term are depreciated from commencement date
to the end of the useful life. Otherwise, right-of-
use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the
lease term.

The Group presents right-of-use assets as a
separate line item on the consolidated statement
of financial position.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted
under HKFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value.
Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition
are considered as additional lease payments and
included in the cost of right-of-use assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. RUEZEMBERREBERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BEEHEE @
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 4.2 FTEFHEE (B
Leases (continued) #HE &
The Group as a lessee (continued) KEFERAAN (B
Lease liabilities GEN ==K
At the commencement date of a lease, the Group REERBHE AEERE
recognises and measures the lease liability at the BAZMHNEENHRNIRE
present value of lease payments that are unpaid WA KtEHEGE T E
at that date. In calculating the present value of MEMNRNWRER  HHEEH
lease payments, the Group uses the incremental Rl AZEE AIARE
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if FRETHEM®B B BRNIG
the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily SEMRME

determinable.

The lease payments include: MEMREE !

e  fixed payments (including in-substance fixed e EEMM(BEBEEEE
payments) less any lease incentives receivable; ) BAEREREEE

e

e amounts expected to be payable by the Group e FHerBEERTAE
under residual value guarantees; TEHAFE TR EE ;

e the exercise price of a purchase option if the e MWAEBRBIEMTEFRIT
Group is reasonably certain to exercise the FHEEEERNITRE
option.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are KB HBE HEEaREER

adjusted by interest accretion and lease payments. ERERAEMRAE-

123




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)

Lease liabilities (continued)

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes
a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-
use assets) whenever:

e the lease term has changed or there is a
change in the assessment of exercise of a
purchase option, in which case the related
lease liability is remeasured by discounting
the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the date of reassessment.

e the lease payments change due to changes in
market rental rates following a market rent
review in which cases the related lease liability
is remeasured by discounting the revised lease
payments using the initial discount rate.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate
line item on the consolidated statement of
financial position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. RUEZEMBERREBERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BEEHEE @

STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 4.2 FTEFHEE (B

Leases (continued) HE (&

The Group as a lessee (continued) KEFERAAN (B

Lease modifications HEEN

The Group accounts for a lease modification as a MHRUATER AEERHE

separate lease if: BEEIZERHEEAR

e the modification increases the scope of the e EBNZEBEM—IENZ
lease by adding the right to use one or more HHEBEENEREM
underlying assets; and BAHEESE ; &

e the consideration for the leases increases by e MHEREBEEMNEES
an amount commensurate with the stand- HEEBEBAEBZIEIL
alone price for the increase in scope and BREERRBRIEES
any appropriate adjustments to that stand- WIBEBRMABILERIE
alone price to reflect the circumstances of the HAE MBS HE o

particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted MAEBEEEARNEE
for as a separate lease, the Group remeasures EBoims AEEBEBREXN
the lease liability based on the lease term of the FREHHAERKEBTRMREE
modified lease by discounting the revised lease IR ESTHE MR REBL
payments using a revised discount rate at the ESTHENHEN EMst2
effective date of the modification. KIEETHE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)
Leases (continued)
The Group as lessor
Classification and measurement of leases

Leases for which the Group is a lessor are classified
as finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying
asset to the lessee, the contract is classified as
a finance lease. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases
are recognised as receivables at commencement
date at amounts equal to net investments in the
leases, measured using the interest rate implicit
in the respective leases. Initial direct costs (other
than those incurred by manufacturer or dealer
lessors) are included in the initial measurement of
the net investments in the leases. Interest income
is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a
constant periodic rate of return on the Group's net
investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the
leased asset, and such costs are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
e TR R M EE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _ZE - TF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. FEHEAMERREBERTE
BEgilE ®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Leases (continued)

The Group as lessor (continued)

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits received are accounted
for under HKFRS 9 and initially measured at
fair value. Adjustments to fair value at initial
recognition are considered as additional lease
payments from lessees.

Sale and leaseback transactions

The Group applies the requirements of HKFRS 15
to assess whether sale and leaseback transaction
constitutes a sale by the Group.

The Group as a buyer-lessor

For a transfer of asset that does not satisfy the
requirements of HKFRS 15 to be accounted for as
a sale of asset, the Group as a buyer-lessor does
not recognise the transferred asset and recognises
a loan receivable equal to the transfer proceeds
within the scope of HKFRS 9.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ar e T R MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

128

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. FRESUBERREERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL EgstlE @
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 4.2 TEEHEE (B
Foreign currencies s

ERESEHNERERNM
BERE > LERINEEE X
ShNEHE OME) ETHRSER
S HBRANERTHE - NRE
AR LISNEBSIER IR E

transactions. At the end of the reporting period, DZzABEmRnEXRSmnE-
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies Mo EEREE AT ERNIEG
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. BIEBTEEMRE-

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the retranslation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise, except for
exchange differences on monetary items receivable
from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur
(therefore forming part of the net investment
in the foreign operation), which are recognised
initially in other comprehensive income and
reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal
or partial disposal of the Group's interests in
associates.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s foreign operations are translated
into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e.
RMB) using exchange rate prevailing at the end
of each reporting period. Income and expenses
items are translated at the average exchange rates
for the year. Exchange differences arising, if any,
are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of
translation reserve (attributed to non-controlling
interests as appropriate).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
e TE AR MY EE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. BUSSHBEREERT
EREHEE (

&)

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHHEER (B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a
subsidiary that does not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiary, the proportionate
share of accumulated exchange differences are re-
attributed to non-controlling interests and are not
recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial
disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associate that
does not result in the Group losing significant
influence), the proportionate share of the
accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to
profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed arising on
an acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as
assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and
translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of each reporting period. Exchange differences
arising are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for
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their intended use or sale, are added to the cost HEALL MoEREEAS
of those assets until such time as the assets are RENEBEEUEBNRETEHR
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. BRRIHENEE -

Any specific borrowing that remain outstanding
after the related asset is ready for its intended use
or sale is included in the general borrowing pool
for calculation of capitalisation rate on general
borrowings. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there
is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attaching to them and that the
grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss
on a systematic basis over the periods in which
the Group recognises as expenses the related costs
for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary
condition is that the Group should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current
assets are recognised as deferred income in the
consolidated statement of financial position and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and
rational basis over the useful lives of the related
assets.

Government grants related to income that are
receivable as compensation for expenses or losses
already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no
future related costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they become receivable.
Such grants are presented under “other income”.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement
benefit plans and state-managed retirement
benefit schemes are recognised as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling
them to the contributions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT':S
e TE AR MY EE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. WREESMHBHEREBERE
EEHE @®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at
the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected
to be paid as and when employees rendered the
services. All short-term employee benefits are
recognised as an expense unless another HKFRS
requires or permits the inclusion of the benefit in
the cost of an asset.

Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees
and others providing similar series are measured
at the fair value of equity instruments at the grant
date.

The fair value of the equity settled share-based
payments determined at the grant date without
taking into consideration of all non-market vesting
considerations is expensed on a straight-line basis
over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity (share-based payments reserve).
At the end of the reporting period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of granted
shares that are expected to ultimately vest based
on assessment of all relevant non-market vesting
condition. The impact of the revision of the
original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or
loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment
to share-based payments reserve.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Share-based payments (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(continued)

Share options granted to employees (continued)

When the award shares/share options are
exercised, the amount previously recognised in
share-based payments reserve will be transferred
to other reserve. When the award shares/share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share-based payments
reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
before tax because of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _ZE - TF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. FEHEAMERREBERTE
BEgilE ®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and an associate, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise
the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset is
realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and
assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. RUEZEMBERREBERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BEEHEE @
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for
leasing transactions in which the Group recognises
the right-of-use assets and the related lease
liabilities, the Group first determines whether the
tax deductions are attributable to the right-of-use
assets or the lease liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax
deductions are attributable to the lease liabilities,
the Group applies HKAS 12 Income Taxes
requirements the leasing transaction as a whole.
Temporary differences relating to right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities are assessed on a net
basis. Excess of depreciation on right-of-use assets
over the lease payments for the principal portion
of lease liabilities resulting in net deductible
temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when they relate to income taxes levied to the
same taxable entity by the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit
or loss, except when it relates to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax
arises from the initial accounting for a business
combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets
that are held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes
(other than properties under construction as
described below). Property, plant and equipment
are stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Freehold land is stated at cost less any recognised
impairment loss. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Surgical instruments produced by the Group that
are dedicated for use with the Group’s orthopaedic
implant products will commence depreciation upon
they are provided to the distributors that in the
location for their intended use.

Buildings in the course of construction for
production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost, less any recognised impairment
loss. Costs include any costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in
the manner intended by management and, for
qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in
accordance with the Group’s accounting policy.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as
other property assets, commences when the assets
are ready for their intended use.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. WREESMHBHEREBERE
EEHE @®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Ownership interests in leasehold land and
building

When the Group makes payments for ownership
interests of properties which includes both
leasehold land and building elements, the entire
consideration is allocated between the leasehold
land and the building elements in proportion to
the relative fair values at initial recognition.

To the extent the allocation of the relevant
payments can be made reliably, interest in
leasehold land that is presented as “right-of-
use assets” in the consolidated statement of
financial position. When the consideration cannot
be allocated reliably between non-lease building
element and undivided interest in the underlying
leasehold land, the entire properties are classified
as property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off
the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
construction in progress) less their residual values
over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-
line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for a
prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Depreciation is recognised so as
to write off the cost of investment properties over
their estimated useful lives and after taking into
account of their estimated residual value, using the
straight-line method.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposals.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period
in which the property is derecognised.

Transfers

Transfers to, or from, investment property when,
and only when, there is a change in use, evidenced
by end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from
owner-occupied property to investment property;
or commencement of owner-occupation, for
a transfer from investment property to owner-
occupied property.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. WREESMHBHEREBERE
EEHE @®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that
are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.
The estimated useful life and amortisation method
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Internally-generated intangible assets — research
and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as
an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising
from development activities (or from the
development phase of an internal project) is
recognised if, and only if, all of the following have
been demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the
intangible asset so that it will be available for

use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset
and use or sell it;

e  the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Intangible assets (continued)

Internally-generated intangible assets — research
and development expenditure (continued)

e how the intangible asset will generate
probable future economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical,
financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the intangible
asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-
generated intangible asset is the sum of the
expenditure incurred from the date when the
intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria
listed above. Where no internally-generated
intangible asset can be recognised, development
expenditure is recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-
generated intangible assets are reported at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as
intangible assets that are acquired separately.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. FEHEAMERREBERTE
BEgilE ®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Intangible assets (continued)

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination and recognised separately from
goodwill are initially recognised at their fair value
at the acquisition date (which is regarded as their
cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets
acquired in a business combination with finite
useful lives are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,
on the same basis as intangible assets that are
acquired separately.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or
when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset,
are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

Impairment on property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets, and
intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant
and equipment, right-of-use assets, intangible
assets with finite useful lives to determine whether
there is any indication that these assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the relevant asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss, (if any).

The recoverable amount of property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets, and intangible
assets are estimated individually, when it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount
individually, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

In addition, the Group assesses whether there is
indication that corporate assets may be impaired.
If such indication exists, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, when
a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can
be identified, corporate assets are also allocated
to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset (or a cash— generating
unit) for which the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. WREESMHBHEREBERE
EEHE @®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment on property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets, and
intangible assets other than goodwill
(continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. For corporate assets or
portion of corporate assets which cannot be
allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to
a cash-generating unit, the Group compares the
carrying amount of a group of cash-generating
units, including the carrying amounts of the
corporate assets or portion of corporate assets
allocated to that group of cash-generating units,
with the recoverable amount of the group of cash-
generating units. In allocating the impairment loss,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill (if applicable)
and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the
unit or the group of cash-generating units. The
carrying amount of an asset is not reduced below
the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal
(if measurable), its value in use (if determinable)
and zero. The amount of the impairment loss that
would otherwise have been allocated to the asset
is allocated pro rata to the other assets of the
unit or the group of cash-generating units. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment on property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets, and
intangible assets other than goodwill
(continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit or the group of cash-generating
units) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
(or a cash-generating unit or the group of cash-
generating units) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Costs of inventories are
determined on the weighted average method. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. WREESMHBHEREBERE
EEHE @®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.2 FEGHER B

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables
arising from contracts with customers which are
initially measured in accordance with HKFRS 15.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL")) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset
or financial liability and of allocating interest
income and interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
and payments (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial asset or financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest/dividend income which are derived from
the Group's ordinary course of business are
presented as other income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. WRESMHHREREBERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL EESHEE®
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 4.2 FEEHEBE (&

Financial instruments (continued) THTA (Z

Financial assets S EEAE

Classification and subsequent measurement of SERBENO EREESS

financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions FETINEENEREEH

are subsequently measured at amortised cost: BRI A E

e the financial asset is held within a business e LTRBENIRSHEIWE
model whose objective is to collect SRS RENERKE
contractual cash flows; and RizHF; &

e the contractual terms give rise on specified o EAHNKITNIETETHEE
dates to cash flows that are solely payments EaiE AT REIEBA
of principal and interest on the principal ERMNENBESRE.
amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions FETINEENEREEH

are subsequently measured at fair value through BYMATESFAEMEEW

other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI"): Zxte (MR AT E AHMS
E st 8l) ¢

e the financial asset is held within a business e SHBENLIRSHERE
model whose objective is achieved by both HERKEREYESR®
selling and collecting contractual cash flows; ENESHEENERE
and REE; R

e the contractual terms give rise on specified o EBHKRINIETHEE

dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

EMED/IAAREESR
ERASHRERE -

All other financial assets are subsequently FhrEEMtESmMEEHEEBEE N
measured at FVTPL. Tt AEBGEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (continued)

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate
a financial asset that are required to be measured
at the amortised cost or FVTOCI as measured at
FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces
an accounting mismatch.

(i)

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the
effective interest method for financial
assets measured subsequently at amortised
cost and debt instruments subsequently
measured at FVTOCI. Interest income is
calculated by applying the effective interest
rate to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset, except for financial assets
that have subsequently become credit-
impaired (see below). For financial assets that
have subsequently become credit-impaired,
interest income is recognised by applying the
effective interest rate to the amortised cost
of the financial asset from the next reporting
period. If the credit risk on the credit-impaired
financial instrument improves so that the
financial asset is no longer credit-impaired,
interest income is recognised by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset from the
beginning of the reporting period following
the determination that the asset is no longer
credit impaired.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (continued)

(i) Debt instruments classified as at FVTOCI

Subsequent changes in the carrying amounts
for debt instruments classified as at FVTOCI
as a result of interest income calculated
using the effective interest method are
recognised in profit or loss. All other
changes in the carrying amount of these
debt instruments are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated
under the heading of FVTOCI reserve.
Impairment allowances are recognised in
profit or loss with corresponding adjustment
to other comprehensive income without
reducing the carrying amounts of these debt
instruments. When these debt instruments are
derecognised, the cumulative gains or losses
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. ﬁﬁzﬁﬁ‘*ﬂ#ﬁiﬁﬁgﬁ&z
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL g (@)
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 4.2 TESHEE (©)
Financial instruments (continued) EHITA (7)
Financial assets (continued) THEE (B)
Classification and subsequent measurement of TMEENDERBESE
financial assets (continued) (#8)
(iii) Financial assets at FVTPL (i) MAFEFAB@ZE
ZEMBEE
Financial assets that do not meet the ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgxfié?ﬁ%
criteria for being measured at amortised iﬁﬁ$§+§ﬂ&§¥§
cost or FVTOCI or designated as FVTOCI are Efkﬂfﬂi\ﬁu&@ﬁﬁg
measured at FVTPL, HIEEEAFETFAR
uENE G g
Al¥z R FE AE @5t
EO
Financial assets at FVTPL are measured RERSHR > BAFE
at fair value at the end of each reporting ﬁ&f\ﬁ mEfEZHME
period, with any fair value gains or losses ERAFESE mIA
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or PRRCE ST RN
loss recognised in profit or loss includes any @EPEE# PS8 mm P B
dividend or interest earned on the financial 53 B I 7 5 5 98 5 38 B
asset and is included in the “other income, E T B S A P B AT
gains and losses” line item. ERIRE B EA R 5T A
FE MU A~ & & B
HIEER-
Impairment of financial assets and other items i&@%_ﬁn}%&%ﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ%ﬁ
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 RSS9 BT RENGZH
BB 2 ’E
The Group performs impairment assessment under $$!¢EH€%H§TD 518 (T8
expected credit loss (“ECL") model on financial HHT:IAE?EJW%TETTE?:&%%
assets (including trade and other receivables, 53R S R BOSTEATRIE
loan receivables and debt instruments at FVTOCI, AENEREE (BERKRE
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash), %iﬁ E}Hﬁ@}%”& RIA ~ FE UL
and other items (finance lease receivables and E\T'K&?ﬁ/l}ifé SFAHME
financial guarantee contracts) which are subject Y = SEZEHIAR E?&
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9. The HIRTT U KRIBITERR K
amount of ECL is updated at each reporting E?)&HTJ@}EE (F’iﬂ&n?ﬁﬁ?ﬁ
date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial ET)\IE&@@%T%E %@Lﬁﬁ
recognition. BENE-FBHREERIE NE

ErE2HAREN UER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(continued)

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result
from all possible default events over the expected
life of the relevant instrument. In contrast,
12-month ECL (“12m ECL") represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result
from default events that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date. Assessment are
done based on the Group’s historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific
to the debtors, general economic conditions and
an assessment of both the current conditions at
the reporting date as well as the forecast of future
conditions.

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables and lease receivables. The ECL on these
assets are assessed individually for debtors with
significant balances and/or collectively using a
provision matrix with appropriate groupings.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
e TR R M EE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _ZE - TF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. WREESMHBHEREBERE
EEHE @®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.2 FEGHHE (B

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(continued)

For all other instruments, the Group measures the
loss allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when
there has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, in which case the
Group recognises lifetime ECL. The assessment of
whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based
on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a
default occurring since initial recognition.

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Group compares the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at
the reporting date with the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at
the date of initial recognition. In making
this assessment, the Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that
is reasonable and supportable, including
historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue
cost or effort.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(continued)

(i)  Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

In particular, the following information is
taken into account when assessing whether
credit risk has increased significantly:

e an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the financial
instrument’s external (if available) or
internal credit rating;

o significant deterioration in external
market indicators of credit risk, e.g. a
significant increase in the credit spread,
the credit default swap prices for the
debtor;

e  existing or forecast adverse changes
in business, financial or economic
conditions that are expected to cause
a significant decrease in the debtor’s
ability to meet its debt obligations;

e an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operating results of
the debtor;

e an actual or expected significant adverse
change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor
that results in a significant decrease
in the debtor's ability to meet its debt
obligations.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. WREESMHBHEREBERE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(continued)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes
that the credit risk on a debt instrument
has not increased significantly since
initial recognition if the debt instrument
is determined to have low credit risk at
the reporting date. A debt instrument is
determined to have low credit risk if i) it has
a low risk of default, ii) the borrower has a
strong capacity to meet its contractual cash
flow obligations in the near term and iii)
adverse changes in economic and business
conditions in the longer term may, but will
not necessarily, reduce the ability of the
borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow
obligations. The Group’s debt instruments at
FVTOCI only comprise bills receivable that are
issued and guaranteed by the reputable PRC
banks and therefore are considered to be low
credit risk.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. %E

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(continued)

For financial guarantee contracts, the date that
the Group becomes a party to the irrevocable
commitment is considered to be the date of
initial recognition for the purposes of assessing
impairment. In assessing whether there has been
a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition of financial guarantee contracts, the
Group considers the changes in the risk that the
specified debtor will default on the contract.

(i)  Significant increase in credit risk

The Group regularly monitors the
effectiveness of the criteria used to identify
whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk and revises them as appropriate
to ensure that the criteria are capable of
identifying significant increase in credit risk
before the amount becomes past due.

(i) Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the
Group considers an event of default occurs
when information developed internally or
obtained from external sources indicates that
the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors,
including the Group, in full (without taking
into account any collaterals held by the
Group).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(continued)

(iii)

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one
or more events that have a detrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of that
financial asset have occurred. Evidence that
a financial asset is credit— impaired includes
observable data about the following events:

a)

significant financial difficulty of the
issuer or the borrower,;

a breach of contract, such as a default or
past due event;

the lender(s) of the borrower, for
economic or contractual reasons relating
to the borrower’s financial difficulty,
having granted to the borrower a
concession(s) that the lender(s) would
not otherwise consider;

it is becoming probable that the
borrower will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation; or

the disappearance of an active market
for that financial asset because of
financial difficulties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(continued)

(iv) Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when
there is information indicating that the
counterparty is in severe financial difficulty
and there is no realistic prospect of recovery,
for example, when the counterparty has
been placed under liquidation or has entered
into bankruptcy proceedings. Financial
assets written off may still be subject to
enforcement activities under the Group’'s
recovery procedures, taking into account
legal advice where appropriate. A write-
off constitutes a derecognition event. Any
subsequent recoveries are recognised in profit
or loss.

156  SHANDONG WEIGAQ GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

w24 4
B2

=
=]

¢

.

ank
-+

MBRREERE

A
| =]
HE @

4.2 FEGHHE (B

EHTR (&

THEE (&

TMEERBBUBHREE
RSB RETREN G ZH
I8 2 RE (%)

(iv)

BERNETHFHRRE
EMRAREERKE R
AERT (BN F 75 w58
HEEAWERFE)
AEBAMBEEMEE -
RERLRERE (HE
) BN TREE
R REh AR A< & B U [E]
R ETERAIAITES
WEH B R BUN RSB F IR ©
ERHEBWEZEE =
FESR

' LEREEERASDTERRAERAT 2020 F£R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(continued)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the
probability of default, loss given default (i.e.
the magnitude of the loss if there is a default)
and the exposure at default. The assessment
of the probability of default and loss given
default is based on historical data adjusted
by forward-looking information. Estimation
of ECL reflects an unbiased and probability-
weighted amount that is determined with the
respective risks of default occurring as the
weights. The Group uses a practical expedient
in estimating ECL on trade receivables using
a provision matrix taking into consideration
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for
forward looking information that is available
without undue cost or effort.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between
all contractual cash flows that are due to the
Group in accordance with the contract and
the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive, discounted at the effective interest
rate determined at initial recognition. For
a lease receivable, the cash flows used for
determining the ECL is consistent with the
cash flows used in measuring the lease
receivable in accordance with HKFRS 16.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(continued)

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL
(continued)

For a financial guarantee contract, the
Group is required to make payments only
in the event of a default by the debtor in
accordance with the terms of the instrument
that is guaranteed. Accordingly, the ECL is
the present value of the expected payments
to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that
it incurs less any amounts that the Group
expects to receive from the holder, the debtor
or any other party.

Lifetime ECL for certain trade receivables
are considered on a collective basis taking
into consideration past due information and
relevant credit information such as forward
looking macroeconomic information.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4. RUEZEMBERREBERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BEEHEE @

STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued) 4.2 TESHEE (&)

Financial instruments (continued) EHTR (&

Financial assets (continued) THEE (&

Impairment of financial assets and other items ﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ%—%

subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 E\'J%%E\Eﬁﬁ?@@EWEZE

(continued) thIBE ZRE (&)

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL (v) %E;H\H%tggﬂéZ?F%&
(continued) s (8)
For collective assessment, the Group %{E;&[ié{{ﬁﬁ'ﬁ% kal
takes into consideration the following S %i'Jﬂiﬁj AR BT 1RF 5T e A
characteristics when formulating the TR
grouping:
e Past-due status; o AR S
e Nature, size and industry of debtors; and c EAME -RERKM

BITE &
e External credit ratings where available. e SHNEREEFAR (4
A) °

The grouping is regularly reviewed by E%§QI1$%§§EE/?HH
management to ensure the constituents of %Ei’ixﬁﬁ%éﬁimmﬁ
each group continue to share similar credit ﬂ%ff\%ﬁj EELEEE R
risk characteristics. e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(continued)

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL
(continued)

Interest income is calculated based on the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset
unless the financial asset is credit impaired, in
which case interest income is calculated based
on amortised cost of the financial asset.

For financial guarantee contracts, the loss
allowances are recognised at the higher of
the amount of the loss allowance determined
in accordance with HKFRS 9; and the amount
initially recognised less, where appropriate,
cumulative amount of income recognised over
the guarantee period.

Except for debt instruments that are
measured at FVTOCI and financial guarantee
contracts, the Group recognises an
impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for
all financial instruments by recognising the
corresponding adjustment through a loss
allowance account. For investments in debt
instruments that are measured at FVTOCI,
the loss allowance is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in
the FVTOCI reserve without reducing the
carrying amount of these debt instruments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
e TR R M EE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _ZE - TF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. WREESMHBHEREBERE
EEHE @®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.2 FEGHHE (B

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Group
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.
If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Group continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset'’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in profit or
loss.

On derecognition of an investment in a debt
instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in the FVTOCI
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

EFHTR (&

THEE (B

RIEEREMEE

HRREEWNFEZREZS
MEMNBE NEMEERS
BEHAEERECSRAERT R
EEHRAEZBRIMNER
REREBRZES—BHEE A%
R B R AR BB BT o i 5 AR
EEUTESENREESE
Z B R BB B B K O] %R - f A
BENEBBEZEE AIRE
EERIBENEENRER
m&PEREZ(HHEREE
ERE - HERAEEREDH
ETHMEEERARZEKRE
PR RO A RERES
FE B & B E E I [B) B L P18
Wy o FE BB AR R A TR ©

EUBENAFENTRE
ERLERIE EENREE
HEWkEWRABRERE
ZENEER P IBm R

REIEBEBDBABATE
stAHMEZE BRI E2NE
BILAREER  SARNRAT
Eff AR 2 EW @D st £/
W RSB Rt W m S B

REMOEERT

161




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF 4.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including borrowings, loans
from a holding company and trade and other
payables are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT':S
e TE AR MY EE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

4. WRESUHBHEREBERE
EgsitlE ®

4. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

4.2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

4.2 FEEFHEK ()

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because
a specified debtor fails to make payments when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contract liabilities
are measured initially at their fair values. It is
subsequently measured at the higher of:

° the amount of the loss allowance determined
in accordance with HKFRS 9; and

e the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised over the guarantee period.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities
when, and only when, the Group’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at
the date when derivative contracts are entered into
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value
at the end of the reporting period. The resulting
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ar e T R MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, that may have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.

Impairment assessment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) to
which goodwill has been allocated, which is the higher
of the value in use or fair value less costs of disposal.
The value is use calculation requires the Group to
estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from
the cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating
units) and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value.

Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, or change in facts and circumstances which
results in downward revision of future cash flows or
upward revision of discount rate, a material impairment
loss/further impairment loss may arise. Details of the
recoverable amount calculation are disclosed in note
18.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the research and
development, production and sale of medical device
products, orthopaedic products, interventional products,
pharma packaging products, blood management
products, and operates financing business.

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into six operating divisions — medical device
products, orthopaedic products, interventional products,
pharma packaging products, blood management
products and others, among which interventional
products were produced by Argon. These divisions are
the basis of the internal reports about components
of the Group that are regularly reviewed by the chief
operating decision maker (Managing Director) in order
to allocate resources to segments and to assess their
performance.

Principal activities of the Group’s operating and
reportable segments are as follows:

Medical device
products

production and sale of clinical
care, wound management,
medical testing, anesthesia and
surgical related products and other
consumables

Orthopaedic -
products

production and sale of orthopaedic
products

Interventional production and sale of tumour

products and blood vessel interventional
instruments

Pharma — production and sale of pre-filled
packaging syringes and flushing syringes
products

Blood — production and sale of blood
management collection, storage, separation and
products sterilization products

Others — finance lease and factoring business
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOLlDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B ERER MY AT
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. IMARSIEE @

(continued)

Segment revenues and results 7 ER U RS R AR
The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and REEZPIIRE DB 2 W
results by reportable segments: EEWMT
For the year ended 31 December 2020 BE_EFE_FF+"F=+—HI
FE
Medical Pharma Blood

device Orthopaedic Interventional ~ packaging management

products products products products products Others Eliminations Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BEEHER BHER NAER ERGRER NREEER Aftr it fit

AERFTR  ARBTR ARETR ARETR ARRFR ARBFTR ARBTR ARETR

Revenue Wi

External sales INBRE 5,990,009 1,741,774 1,370,156 1,693,798 543,515 - - 11,345,252

Inter-segment sales R BEE 639 5,827 2,602 - - - (9,068) -
Total At 5,990,648 1,753,601 1,372,758 1,693,798 543,515 - (9,068) 11,345,252
Segment profit DEER 1,070,702 529,239 26,443 554,729 74,292 64,309 - 2,319,714
Depreciation of REMEZITE

investment properties (6,276)
Unallocated other income, — RABEMMA iz

gains and losses RE#E (46,957)
Rental income of REMEZREWA

investment properties 13,409
Interest income from ROETZHEWA

bank deposits 45,689
Loss from changes in BATEFABRFEL

fair value of financial SRIAATHEED

instruments at FVTPL B (84,364)
Gain on disposal of HERATESAER

financial assets at FVTPL B EMEENNE 29,809
Gain on release of BRAERPHNE

escrow account 98,542
Gain on novation NEEENWE

of the Contracts 117,292
Share of profit of an associate  FEfE—EHEARRA 9171

Profit before tax BT AR 2,496,029
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(continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

Segment revenues and results (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2019

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

6. WARSZBER @

S EputEs R AR ()

HE_F-NF+-HF=+—HI

FE
Medical Pharma Blood
device  Orthopaedic Interventional packaging  management
products products products products products Others  Eliminations Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated) (restated) (restated)
BREENER BRER NAER EpBkER NREEER Htt i1 =
(&=3) (&=3) (=5
AEBTR  ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETz ARETT ARETE:
Revenue W&
External sales SEHE 5,656,074 155555 1433360 1,281,038 457,857 - - 10,383,885
Inter-segment sales ABABHEE 250 27,763 4 - - - (28,055) -
Total At 5,656,324 1,583,319 1,433,402 1,281,038 457,857 - (28,055) 10,383,885
Segment profit DEER 1,106,117 510,902 (79,334) 471,151 62,639 66,853 - 2138328
Depreciation of RENEZRE
investment properties (7,037)
Unallocated other income, KA EEMMBA
gains and losses BakEE (36,416)
Rental income of REMEZREWA
investment properties 17,076
Interest income from RITERZABHA
bank deposits 37,878
Gain from changes BRATEFAEHIEZ
in fair value of financial SHEENTEED
assets at FVTPL W& 21,444
Share of profit it —BHEARRR
of an associate 81,097
Profit before tax BRIR AR

2,252,370
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. IWARAHBEFR @)

(continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued) D E U EE R AR ()

The accounting policies of the operating segments are MEDHI G 5t BER R AR B F 5t
the same as the Group's accounting policies described KRR (WM sE4pTat) o 330
in note 4. Segment profit represents the profit earned IR D EBPTERENBY @ F) > K5t K
by each segment without allocation of depreciation and KEMEZITERBEWRABZE
rental income of investment properties, other income, B AE RV E AU A ~ Wi i Ko BB 38 ~ 8R
gains and losses of the corporate function, interest TREWA B AT B ABmst
income from bank, gain and loss from changes in fair EEMIAAFEEHEGD I
value of financial instruments at FVTPL, gain on disposal ERATEFABRAECEME
of financial assets at FVTPL, gain on release of escrow ERW T RPREEIRP B
account, gain on novation of the Contracts and share MNBEBN NG R EL—EEE R
of profit of an associate. This is the measure reported to Bl@mAottAamEBREERRKEMN
the chief operating decision maker for the purposes of zﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁfﬁﬂfﬁ WWEER

T o

resource allocation and performance assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market W&
rates. B

Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group's assets and

NBEERAEE

REBMBL RIS REE

B EBIHEMIRITHIZERU

ooz

liabilities by reportable and operating segments: BERBEAOT
Segment assets PEHEE
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated)
+_ +=A
=+—H =+—H
AR®BFrT AEETT
C<== 1)
Medical device products B2 s 08 te BE 9,432,657 10,041,064
Orthopaedic products B Em 1,644,776 1,466,090
Interventional products T A E M 5,641,033 6,053,777
Pharma packaging products ELEEER 1,903,253 873,260
Blood management products MESEE R 408,098 406,700
Others Hiih 852,292 1,220,369
Total segment assets DER AR S E 19,882,109 20,061,260
Financial assets at FVTPL WA (BT AEEETE 2SR
ﬁ}é 108,420 410,326
Interests in an associate — S A B R R 1,068,912 1,056,416
Interests in a joint venture —fBlEaEhENEDT 154,000 -
Investment properties &é%% 136,710 159,650
Deferred tax assets RIEIRIRE & 140,058 101,018
Pledged bank deposits BIRFIRITER 340,129 321,923
Bank balances and cash IRITEGRARES 5,514,331 4,242,278
Consolidated assets CEEBEE 27,344,669 26,352,871
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. INARDHBEFR @)
(continued)
Segment assets and liabilities (continued) PHEERER (B
Segment liabilities PEEE
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB’000
(restated)
—EIEE —“T—hEFE
+=A +=8
=+—H =+—H
ARBTR ARBTT
C<=pl)
Medical device products B 2R I A o 4,742,677 5,048,097
Orthopaedic products 2R E 705,248 620,370
Interventional products A E 2,690,191 2,925,459
Pharma packaging products BERBEEER 213,557 151,270
Blood management products mREEESR 115,332 142,954
Others Hih 84,428 194,368
Total segment liabilities PRy =N 8,551,433 9,082,518
Deferred tax liabilities FIEIRIBE A 267,404 278,417
Financial liabilities at FVTPL BATESABGDEY
TREE 85,878 -
Other payables H A I FIB 49,500 -~
Consolidated liabilities magE 8,954,215 9,360,935

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances
and allocating resources between segments:

e all assets are allocated to operating segments

mEBEEDBRERED B ZBEDE

BIR:

s FEEBEENRELENE M

BAFESAEBmtEZE
MEE N —EBE QSRR
m R —EEEEENED
REVME REERNEBEE B
RIRIRITHERIRITE R RIR
BRI o

other than financial assets at FVTPL, interests in an
associate, interest in a joint venture, investment
properties, deferred tax assets, pledged bank
deposits, bank balances and cash.

FFERENEELE DA &
FIERIBEEE AT ESA
Bmst8zsMafKkaln
E A& A TRIBBR I

e all liabilities are allocated to operating segments o
other than deferred tax liabilities, financial
liabilities at FVTPL and part of other payables.
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5t

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _Z_Z&HE+_HB=+—HILFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

6. MARSHER @

Other segment information Hith5r &R E
For the year ended 31 December 2020 E_E_FF+-H=+—HL
FE
Medical Pharma Blood
device  Orthopaedic Interventional packaging management
products products products products products Others Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BRENER BHER NAER EBRE%ER 0REEER Bt fit
AEBTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARETR
Amounts included in the measure of HEABRNASBEER
segment profit or seqment assets: festaE:
Additions to property, plant and equipment  HiZNE \HRERR(E 512,262 199,362 40,191 32,160 7,169 - 791,144
Allowances for credit losses FEFARR 17,630 4,321 4,784 131 - 1,195 35,244
Allowances for inventories FaEE 16 9,006 1,430 - - - 10,452
Allowances for property, plant and equipment 1% HERZEES - 2,51 - - - - 2,51
Allowances for intangible assets EVEERE - - 4,295 - - - 4,295
Amortisation of intangible assets BV EESH 1,052 3,353 240,221 - - - 244,626
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ ¥)% BERZ BT E 221,649 111,788 15,225 55,351 14,912 171 419,102
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEERE 17,018 - 3,672 - - - 20,690
Gain on disposal of property, HENE BERZENE
plant and equipment (1,389) (288) - - - - (1,677)
Research and development expenditure HEES 256,023 84,878 14,754 33,49 22,253 - 411,404
Share-based payment expenses LROAEROATES 6,992 6,958 15,801 627 284 - 30,662
Government grants BR#E (15,694) (1,138) - (2,792) (336) (106) (20,066)
Rebate of value added tax ("VAT") i (EER)) B (77,065) - - - - (4,609) (81,674)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. IRARSIEE @

(continued)

Eﬂﬂﬁnﬂﬁﬂ (n\;)

Other segment information (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2019 E-EFE-NF+ZHA=+—HI

FE

Medical Pharma Blood
device Orthopaedic ~ Interventional packaging  management
products products products products products Others Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated) (restated)
BESHER ERER NER EnffER  ORERES Eft ait
AEETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  AR%TR  ARETR
(B E5) (s
Amounts included in the measure of HEABRNASBEER
segment profit or seqment assets: festaE:
Additions to property, TENE BERAE
plant and equipment 725,489 89,491 44,789 74,488 12,458 - 946,715
Allowances for credit losses EEFEER 1,697 12,188 1425 - - 853 16,163
Allowances for inventories FERE 126 24,893 - - - - 25,019
Allowances for property, NE RERRERE
plant and equipment - 5,891 - - - - 5,891
Amortisation of intangible assets B EERH - 4,435 236,697 - 75 - 241,207
Depreciation of property, NE RERRERE
plant and equipment 189,813 81,485 12,936 49,088 14,169 198 347,689
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 14,769 - 4,58 - - - 19,027
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of property, HENE BERAE
plant and equipment B/ () 1,087 (1) 2510 - - - 3,580
Research and development expenditure HERER 279,089 71,848 14,42 23,940 17,44 - 406,363
Share-based payment expenses MRABERNATES 12,20 - 20,965 1,023 1,594 - 35,802
Government grants BF&E (4,897) (6,439) - (2,514) (335) (14,185)
Rebate of VAT BERER (79,288) - - - - (3,620) (82,908)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.

(continued)
Revenue from major products and services

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from
its major products and services.

WBWARZBER @

FEEmBRRBEA

UTHEEERBETEERKR
B Z WA DT o

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’000 RMB'000
(restated)
8= BHE
—E-EF —“ZT—hHF
+ZAH +ZR
=+-—H =+—H
IEEFE EFE
ARBTRT ARETT
(& &E3))
Sale of medical device products iHE B ERME®D
— Clinical care — BB R IR 4,267,450 4,255,669
- Wound management — R 5 &I 346,590 369,693
— Anesthesia and surgical related — I B e 3 1 4B ) 22
products 193,051 149,551
— Medical testing —BSigh 275,780 191,477
— Other consumables —HMFEM 665,711 467,458
Sale of orthopaedic products HE B E M 1,747,774 1,555,556
Sale of interventional products HENAZE M@ 1,611,583 1,655,586
Sale of pharma packaging products  #5& &% 2 645 2= 1,693,798 1,281,038
Sale of blood management products £ & & ¥ & & 543,515 457,857
11,345,252 10,383,885
Information about major customers FTEERNEN

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of
total sales of the Group for both years.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.

(continued)

Geographical information

Information about the Group’s revenue from external
customers is presented based on the location of the
customers. Information about the Group’s non-current
assets is presented based on the geographical location
of the assets

WARDEBEH (&)

EER

FEBRBEIINBELZBMAZER
DERERUEZY - AEBIFRE
BEEZENDREEMEMNEZ
e

Revenue from
external customers

Year ended Non-current assets
31/12/2020  31/12/2019 31/12/2020  31/12/2019
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated) (restated)
RENMBERZHA FRBEE
gz S
ZEZEF —T—hE
=+-—H =+—H +_H +-AH
LEE  tEE S+-B =+-E
AREFR AR®TR AR®FR AR®ETR
(R E7) (&5
PRC I 9,131,870 8,508,017 8,227,946 8,199,933
United States eS| 914,265 918,454 4,950,681 5,536,443
Furope, the Middle East BUM ~ PR EIEM
and Africa 485,502 425,605 29,660 1,617
Other districts Hitt& 813,615 531,809 11,167 81
11,345,252 10,383,385 13,219,454 13,738,074

Transaction price allocated to the remaining
performance obligation for contracts with
customers

As a practical expedient of HKFRS 15, the Group
need not disclose the transaction price allocated to
these unsatisfied contracts with customers that has an
original expected duration of one year or less.

SEEEFANZETEROREN
XHE

ER BB HREERFE155ERIHE
A Ziiﬁlﬂi/ﬁﬁﬁgﬁ EZ
FRFEMRA —FERNERHRE
TEREHONRZE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

7. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES 7. HthUgA - s B E5i8
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB’000
(restated)
8= BHZE
ZEIEE —ZET—hEFE
+=B +=A
=+—H =+—H
LB IEFE
ARBTFR AREBTT
Cs=cp7l)
Other income: HAUA -
Rebate of VAT (note a) BERIEB (H5Ta) 81,674 82,908
Government grants (note b) FI#En (MI5Eb) 20,066 14,185
Operating rental income REMRBUIA 13,409 17,076
Finance lease income MEHEEWA 20,627 44,738
Interest income from bank deposits ~ $R{TE 2 A B UL A 45,689 37,878
Interest income from factoring BB FH S
business 17,854 26,372
Interest income from loan receivables FEURE 2 F] S U A 50,702 65,099
250,021 288,256
Other gains and losses: H e & E548
Impairment losses on intangible B EERMEBERIE
assets (4,295)
Impairment losses on inventories FEZRBERIE (10,452) (25,019)
Impairment losses on property, EN G AR ik
plant and equipment (2,571) (5,891)
Net exchange (loss)/gain R (B518) W2 P58 (40,081) 7,176
Gain/(Loss) on disposal of property, HEYE -HMEKZE
plant and equipment W, (B518) 1,677 (3,580)
Loss on disposal of investments HER—BNBARZ
in a subsidiary (note 40) K"E B8 (M95E40) - (50)
Gain on deemed disposal of BIEHER—BBEABZ
investments in an associate KBz W (MgsE20)
(note 20) 3,325 4,573
(Loss)/gain from changes BAFEFABRTEZ
in fair value of financial ST ENTEEE
instruments measured at FVTPL (B5318) s (84,364) 21,444
Gain on disposal of HERAFE ABREEE
financial assets at FVTPL ZEMEENKG 29,809 -
Donation paid [SENEE (46,390) (36,962)
Loss on Structured Cross EBMERXEEEEE
Currency Swap (16,322) (3,106)
Gain form early repayment of IRAIEERB AT —H
an interest-free loan from an HENBNEEEMH
associate of the Company (note ¢) Wz (F5Ec) 16,856 -
Gain on release of escrow account RIREERP WS 98,542 -
Gain on novation of the Contracts HWBEBEN WG FIsEd)
(note d) 117,292 -
Others H1h (567) 546
62,459 (40,869)
312,480 247,387

' LEREEREAas TERRAERAT 2020 £3F



Notes:

(a)
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _Z_T&HE+_F=+—HIEEE

7. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES

(continued)

As Weihai Jierui Medical Products Company Limited ("Jierui”),
one of the subsidiary of the Company, was recognised as a
“Social Welfare Entity”, the Tax Bureau in Weihai granted a
rebate of VAT paid by Jierui with effect from 1 May 1999 on
the basis of “payment first then rebate”. Pursuant to Caishui
[2016] No.52 issued by the State Council, with effect from 1
May 2016, Jierui was granted a rebate of VAT determined with
reference to the number of staff with physical disability. For
each staff with physical disability, four times of the minimum
salary approved by the local government in Weihai is granted to
Jierui as rebate of VAT.

Pursuant to Caishui [2016] No.36, Weigao Financial Leasing
Co., Ltd., one of the subsidiary of the Company, is entitled to
immediate tax rebates upon collection when the actual VAT tax
burden rate exceeds 3%.

During the year, government grants were awarded to the Group
mainly for business development and certain research and
development expenses occurred and were recognised as other
income when the government grants were received. There
were no unfulfilled conditions in the year in which they were
recognised.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, Weihai Weigao
Blood Purification Products Company (“Weigao Blood
Purification”), the associate of the Company, early repaid
the interest-free loan. Detail of the loan receivables are set
out in note 25. The gain on early repayment of the loan
receivable, amounting to RMB16,856,000, represents the
difference between the carrying amount of the loan receivable
derecognized and the consideration recovered.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Company
commissioned NeuroVasc Technologies Inc.("NeuroVasc”) for
the design, research and development of medical devices under
several contracts (the “Contracts”). On 29 December 2020, the
Company and Weigao Holding agreed to the novation of the
Contracts at a consideration of USD17,921,000 (equivalent to
RMB117,292,000).

PEE

7. HfthigA - s R A5HR (@

HRAAT W EBABEEZ2HER
MURBERAE (HRiG)) BRIV A T+
GEACE CRALEBRBEBEHZ
HREEERET B— A ER
B—HREEN RAATLEGHEBER
B o RIEE PR H 2 B RR[2016]5
52N AR ZE—RERA— Et
E B ERTWIEERERT
%%@%IZ@E%Eoﬁ@%%@
BTImMs ZHBEREENHES
Mt A BEFRtEZ R EFEUEZ
S EARERER

RFEHIR[2016]1F 36583 fF > XA F
NNEABSLRESMEEERRER
AARNBEREERNBEAEEBSE
3%H 17 BPEERIRR ©

FRN FAEEIEREBERKESE
BY4 E Y 35 B S B B U A B 0 T
T WS BRI #70 B e B 50 7 EL M U A o
EHEDBEEAMEREMMEG -

BE_Z_ZFE+_A=+—HLF
B ARBBERABESES MRS
fERMBERAR (HEMBEFL) 7
Eﬁf%f%?ﬁggiwﬁuﬁzgﬁﬁ\%%%
PABIEE25 © 32 Al fH 12 FE IR & R BY U a8
# NFE116,856,0007T » & #% IEFEER
BN E MR IRE EL2 KB EZH
BIZEgR

BHE-_ZE—NAE+ZBE=+—H
EFFE > ARABREETEHN (TS
#91) ZsENeuroVasc Technologies
Inc. (TNeuroVascy) J#1TE RIS
MBSt R —_E_RE+
“t+hBE A RABEEEER AR
EL17,921,000%E 7T (HBERARE
117,292,0007t0) MR EH S HNETH
}&E%ﬁo
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

8. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES UNDER EXPECTED

8. FHEAEERIRENTZRE

CREDIT LOSS MODEL, NET OF REVERSAL 518 R E
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
8= BHE
—EFFE —T—hHE
+_-H +—A
=+—H =+—H
IEFE IEFE
AR¥FTr ARETT
Impairment losses FTFIEE FER) #Or
(recognised)/reverse on: BRI
— trade receivables —EKE SRR (32,762) (6,773)
— loan receivables —EKEH (9,232) (1,616)
— other receivables — HihpEUE 18 8,138 (8,357)
— receivables from factoring business —zZR B{RIEXFS 2 FEWKZIE 423 70
- finance lease receivables — R EREEHRE (1,811) 513
(35,244) (16,163)
9. FINANCE COSTS 9. FERZ
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
(restated)
ﬁ:n: HE
I35 S
LEE e
ARBFrT ARETT
(& ET)
Interest on bank loans and other IRITERREMERF S
borrowings 156,002 315,895
Interest on bonds payable FEMEHF R 21,230 -
Interest on early repayment IRAIERIRITERFA S ()
of bank loans (note) - 79,831
Interest on lease liabilities HEaENE 1,703 2,222
178,935 397,948
Note: MIEE -
During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group early repaid the HE_Z-NEFE+A=1+T—HLEFE =K
borrowings under First Lien Credit Agreement and Second Lien Credit %%kﬁu BEREF—SBEREERERS
Agreement. The interest on early repayment of bank loans, amounting BEREERZEE FTHNMER RAEERER

to RMB79,831,000, represented the difference between the carrying

amount of the borrowings derecognised and the
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10. FRiF#BEI

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB'000 RMB'000
8= HE
—EITE —“T—hHE
+=R +=A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE EFE
ARBFR ARETT
Current enterprise income tax BNHARZEPR1ER 394,917 401,672

Withholding income tax from &R IKEENTEINPTE
dividend distribution - 16,200
Over provision in prior years BEFFEBREEE (13,359) (1,795)
Deferred tax IR IE (35,920) (88,940)
345,638 327,137

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Enterprise Income Tax (the "“EIT Law”) and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of PRC subsidiaries is 25% for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at
the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions. The
subsidiaries in the U.S. are subject to federal income tax
at a tax rate of 21% and state income tax.

The Company, Jierui, Weigao Orthopaedic and Weigao
Purui were recognised as Shandong Province New and
High Technical Enterprises (LB & & iz fiT & %) from
the year 2020 to 2022. In accordance with the “Notice
of the State Tax Bureau of the Ministry of Finance
Regarding Certain Preferential Treatment Policies
on Enterprise Income Tax”, New and High Technical
Enterprise was subject to income tax at a tax rate of
15%.

Jierui has been recognised as a “Social Welfare Entity”.
Pursuant to Caishui [2016] No. 52 issued by the State
Council, with effect from 1 May 2016, Social Welfare
Entity is subject to income tax rate of 15%, and an
amount equivalent to the total salaries paid to staff
with physical disability is further deducted from the
taxable income of Jierui. The tax charge provided for
the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019 were
made after taking these tax incentives into account.

BFE(PEARKEMEA R EFRER
&) (MEERERIE)) R(EFEFRF
KOEBHIRG ) > REIM B QSR
MBFEEZIRE325% o

Hh B A& EEENRIBEZ AR
FEENRITRESE - REE
B /B8 A B 2R 3221 % B AR AR Bt
PRSI R R M Fr 1S3 ©

/NI AR S = Ny =
HERIA_S _ZSFEE_Z
TTEEBELREESMEMEER
B(ABBEARRELEER EE
FISMETEERRNEBN) &
M2 AIR15% R REFrE
o

RIRERBA HHEEMEE R
RS e 2% 2 B #R[2016]56525%
Xt BZZE-—N"FHHA—HIE"
HE BN EEIRAR5% R RET
PRIGM > RSN FREST
TR SRE P BRIRHE
HMBARH B - BE_ZT-F

RZE-—NF+ZB=+—HLHF
EFRZzREBEREEES k&F
MEBEE -

177
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before tax per the consolidated statement of profit or

REENZH
U\ 35 2 B B A T i SRR 4

10. FRiSHRA @

= A
BliR 518

mAREME

loss and other comprehensive income as follows: e
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
ﬁ:t HE
—ECEE —NF
+=A +—A
=+-—H =+—H=
LLEE IEFE
ARBFR ARETT
(& E5)
Profit before tax FRAR A& F 2,496,029 2,252,370
Taxation at income tax rate of 15% B15%FEMRMEFTEN
(2019: 15%) MEBE (CE—NF 15%) 374,404 337,856
Tax effect of share of an associate B —REBEAR CRBEE (1,874) (12,850)
Tax effect of income not taxable ?ﬂﬁi&ﬁ'ﬁ BAERRUWA Z
for tax purpose MIF 2 (27,036) (905)
Effect of additional tax deduction for ERMAEZEER ZBINRFE
research and development expenses MRz 2 (42,380) (41,601)
Additional tax benefit HEEATtERINIFEER
to a Social Welfare Entity (4,549) (5,490)
Utilisation of tax losses previously FABFAREINRIEESE
not recognised (5,576) (3,537)
Utilisation of deductible temporary FRBERER AR
difference previously not recognised TRMER - (137)
Tax effect on tax losses and deductible ~ ZRFEZZ E’J%’FEIEJE’S‘EEZTTEHD
temporary difference not recognised TRMEENRBEE 10,389 6,275
Tax effect on expenses not deductible MMBME A0
for tax purpose MIF 2 15,737 18,230
State and local income taxes BRANRERNEBABNBER &
for U.S. subsidiaries 75 g 3,995 (7,848)
Effect on different tax rates of subsidiaries 7~ [E)#7 =& ¥t i /B A B B &2 £ 35,887 22,739
Withholding income tax from B B0k EENTENMER
dividend distribution - 16,200
Over provision in prior years BEFFEBREEE (13,359) (1,795)
Income tax expense for the year FHRMERAX 345,638 327,137
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e RN EE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE
11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1. FAREF
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB'000 RMB’000
(restated)
ﬁ:l: ﬁi
“EIEF Z=—hHF
+=B +Z=A
=+—H =+—H
ILFE IEFE
ARBFTRT ARETT
C<==p7l)
Profit for the year has been arrived F RN &N X5 A
at after charging and crediting: FRTSIIEEBES
Allowances for credit losses EEEEEE 35,244 16,163
Allowances for inventories FEEE 10,452 25,019
Allowances for property, MEBE K& ERE
plant and equipment 2,571 5,891
Allowances for intangible assets BT EERE 4,295 -
Amortisation of intangible assets W B ESH 244,626 241,207
Auditors’ remuneration % B M = 7,567 7,735
Depreciation of property, ME--BERZBRERITE
plant and equipment 419,102 347,689
Depreciation of investment properties & &Y 2T E 6,276 7,037
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FTRESERE 20,690 19,027
Lease expenses related B ERRMNEERS
to short-term lease 11,039 5,383
Lease liabilities interest expense MEaEMNEXYH 2,028 2,222
Cost of inventories recognised RABEZNEERAK
as an expense 4,887,962 3,870,025
Staff costs, including directors’ BTWA (BEEEK
and supervisors’ remuneration BEEF )
— Retirement benefits scheme — RIRFEF 5T B H R
contributions 92,515 109,914
— Salaries and other allowances — e REMER 1,762,957 1,774,893
— Share-based payment expenses —URMAERNNR
(note 38) fisx (F15E38) 30,662 35,802
Total staff costs 5 T Al A48 %8 1,886,134 1,920,609
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HEME -BEKRKE
plant and equipment (W zm) /K518 (1,677) 3,580
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

Details of the emoluments paid or payable by the
entities comprising the Group to the directors, chief
executive and supervisors of the Company are as

1N2.EF5 -EFERESHE

EFREFEME

FEBERENHAEBNERATE
ETHRIARESEMEWT

follows:
Year ended 31/12/2020
HE-E-SE+-RA=+-HLEE
Retirement
Salaries benefits  Performance  Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note a) expenses Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
35 Rigfr
HER RUER LEL R HERN
g Hithi2As HElEE (GEE)] e @
AEEFR AEETR AEEFR AEEFR AEBETR AEEFR
Chief executive and TRBHENTES
executive director
Mr. Long Jing BTt - 859 35 641 399 1,934
Executive directors HTEE
Mr. Gong Jianbo (note b) SHREE (k) = 2,657 19 9,280 = 11,956
Mr. Zhang Huawei REFLE = 1,425 = 760 = 2,185
Mr. Wang Yi TRxE - 1,145 - 757 - 1,902
- 5,227 19 10,797 - 16,043
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND 12.EE5 - BEEFERESME @
EMPLOYEES’' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments BEEREEMNE (B
(continued)

Year ended 31/12/2020
BE-S-TE+ZAS+-HLEEE
Retirement

Salaries benefits  Performance  Share-based

and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note a) expenses Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

E30) N

Hek RIkER HRRTEA AER
g HitER BELEEA (M) fIRA% by

ARBTR ABBFR ABBFR ABRBFR ABBFR ARBTR

Non-executive directors JEHITEE
Ms. Zhou Shuhua (note b) ~ BiEL T (Hizkh) - = = - - -
Mr. Tang Zhengpeng (note ¢) % IEBEZL 4 (Hi5Ec) = = - - - -

Mr. Chen Lin (note ¢) B E (3k) - - - - - -
Independent non- BUFQTES
executive directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERELE 162 - - - - 162

Ms. Fu Mingzhong D 108 - - - - 108

Ms. Wang Jinxia IREYL 108 - - - - 108
378 - - - - 378

Supervisors ¥

M. Yue Chunliang EERKL - 161 30 50 - 241

Mr. Hu Yunyong (note d) AEREE (5hd) = = - - -

Ms. Gu Meijun (note d) BAFEELL (fHstd) - - - - - -

Ms. Bi Dongmei (note ) 2LRIEYT (Hite) - - - - - -

Ms. Chen Xiaoyun (note e) ~ BEZ L+ (fifste) - - - - - -

- 161 30 50 - 241

378 6,247 84 11,488 399 18,596
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND 12.EF5 -EFRESHE @
EMPLOYEES’' EMOLUMENTS (continued)
Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments EERESHE (B®
(continued)
Year ended 31/12/2019
HE_Z-NE+-B=t-RAILEE
Retirement
Salaries benefits Performance Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note a) expenses Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
3] B
&k RAER TERTEA AR
ik Hh2R BELGE (Ffizka) IHES st
ARETR AEBTR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Chief executive and TRBHENTES
executive director
Mr. Long Jing BERE - 928 31 552 822 2,333
Executive directors HITESR
Mr. Gong Jianbo SHREL - 2,357 53 9,122 - 11,532
Mr. Zhang Huawei RER KL - 1,364 - 854 - 2,218
Mr. Wang Yi IREE - 1,132 34 698 - 1,864
- 4,853 87 10,674 - 15,614

Non-executive director  JEHTES
Ms. Zhou Shuhua BRELL - - - - -
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

1N.EX5 -BEERESME ®

EMPLOYEES’' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

(continued)

ESEREEME (B

Year ended 31/12/2019
HE_Z-NE+_B=t—-HLEE

Retirement
Salaries benefits Performance Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note a) expenses Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
xR )
ek RINER THETEA BERN
ik Hitzis HE [ (Mta) IRRZ i
NS AEETR ARETR AEBTR ARETR NS
Independent non- BUkpTES
executive directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERELE 158 - - - - 158
Ms. Fu Mingzhong DG res 108 - - - - 108
Ms. Wang Jinxia IREYL 108 - - - - 108
374 - - - - 374
Supervisors Ex
Mr. Yue Chunliang EREREE - 170 30 36 - 236
Ms. Bi Dongmei (note ) BLILL (M) - - - - - -
Ms. Chen Xiaoyun (note )~ BEZ %+ (Hizke) - - - - - -
- 170 30 36 - 236
374 5,951 148 11,262 822 18,557
Notes: B EE
(a)  Approved by the Remuneration Committee, the performance (a) #KEINZBEEHE RIBTAERICALN
related bonus payment is determined by reference to the RILBZEZERBRITHEZZEARIE
individual performance of the directors and the chief executive. MEE o
(b)  Mr. Gong Jianbo and Ms. Zhou Shuhua resigned from (b) SBIREERBNELLINR_ZE-Z
directorship on 14 December 2020. FH+ZA+MBERTESHS -
() On 14 December 2020, Mr. Tang Zhengpeng and Mr. Chen (00 WMIEZEE+_B+INH ' &HREE
Lin were appointed as non-executive director by the Board TE BT EERNTDEEEEH(T
of Director of the Company, which is subject to shareholders AIERITER HEEFREALE P
approval. On 8 March 2021, the extraordinary general meeting TET—F=ZAN\B AR ESE
of the Company approved the appointment of Mr. Tang B AR E HEE ST 5 IE I8 S 4 K R A
Zhengpeng and Mr. Chen Lin as non-executive director of the ERARBIFNITES -
Company.
(d)  Mr. Hu Yunyong and Ms. Gu Meijun have been appointed as (d MEBREEARREERLIEEZHE
supervisor of the Company with effect from 22 July 2020. ARXNBEBEE - B_E &+t A
Mr. Hu Yunyong and Ms. Gu Meijun have worked for Weigao THZHEM -PHEREERDES
Holding, and the salaries and other allowances and retirement YT EBRESEBE AR HFS K
benefits schemes contributions were paid by Weigao Holding. Hi 2 R EARER R MHERES
EEBEREEZfTo
(e) Ms. Bi Dongmei and Ms. Chen Xiaoyun have been worked () EBRBRUIKMEELZLIH_ZT—_
for Weigao Holding since 2012, and the salaries and other FR—ETHIRSEE AR 2
allowances and retirement benefits schemes contributions were o= Riub= Rl winp I o K ==
paid by Weigao Holding. During the year ended 31 December HeEBEA AN BHE_Z _TF
2020, Ms. Bi Dongmei and Ms. Chen Xiaoyun retired from their +-B=+—HULEFE BLIBLL
three years terms of office. REEEZTRE=FFHRE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND 12.EE - BEFERESME @

EMPLOYEES’' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Five highest paid employees

The five highest paid employees of the Group during
the year included one director (2019: one director),
details of whose remuneration are set out above.
Details of the remuneration for the year of the
remaining four (2019: four) highest paid employees
who are neither a director nor chief executive of the
Group are as follows:

LaREMEREE

REREERLLRSHMES S
B2 (CZ-NF: —RE
F) > HEFEMFBE SN L3 HER
me (CTE2—AF %) e #H
BE CFEARBEEFHNETETHA
B) FABFMEFRIDT ¢

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB’000 RMB’000
8E BH=E
—EIEFE —“ZT—hHF
+=B +_A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE EEE

ARBTFR ARBTT

Salaries and other benefits e R E MR,
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

12. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND

EMPLOYEES’' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Five highest paid employees (continued)

The number of the highest paid employees who are not
the directors of the Company whose remuneration fell
within the following bands is as follows:

1N.EX5 -BEERESEME ©®

IaREMEEE (@

HMNFRUTHEE BT IFRRF
EFzReHMESAZNT

Year ended Year ended

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

No. of No. of

employees employees

BE BE

—E-TF “E-NF

+ZH +ZAR

=+—H =+—H

ILEE HEE

EEAK BEAH

HKD4,000,001 to HKD5,000,000 4,000,001 75 E5,000,00078 7T 2 2

HKD®6,000,001 to HKD7,000,000 6,000,001 727,000,000 75 1 -
HKD8,000,001 to HKD9,000,000 8,000,001 7c£9,000,0007 7T -

HKD 14,000,001 to HKD15,000,000 14,000,001 752 15,000,000 75 1 -

HKD17,000,001 to HKD 18,000,000

During the year ended 31 December 2020, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the
executive directors, non-executive director, independent
non-executive directors, supervisors, or the five highest
paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office
(2019:nil). None of the directors, supervisors and chief
executive has waived any emoluments during the year
ended 2020 (2019: nil).

17,000,0017% 75 % 18,000,000 7T =

REE_Z-_ZTF+_F=+—H
FEFER AEBTESTNEF
FRIMITES FRTES B
EHTES BEEHELES HN
BEEAKRIINMAREBLH A
NEBRNEE IEABERBBE
(ZE2E—NF ./ - BIBEESF &
ERTHEERNEBEE_S _ZF1F
FE (CE2E—NLE 8 RETAM
{:Eo
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

13. DIVIDENDS 13. 82
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB'000
BE HE
ZEIEE —ZT—NF
+=A +—A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE IEEE
AR¥BFTr AERETT
Dividends recognised as FARERDRDIKBKE
distribution during the year:
2020 Interim — RMBO0.062 “ETEFERHERE
(2019: interim dividend ERAR®0.0627T
— RMBO0.059) per share (CTE2E—NF:PHEKRE
SR AKR0.0595T) 280,385 266,817
2019 Final - RMB0.061 TE-NERPKRE
(2018: final dividend FRAR0.0617T
— RMBO0.052) per share (ZE—NF . KBRE
FRAR0.0527T) 275,862 235,161
Total “a st 556,247 501,978
Less: distribution to the shares hold & : M= 55 AIRIEIZ D &
by the trustees under a share FEINE 2 RMBDIK
award scheme (note 38(a)) (fz£38(a)) 2,898 5,101
553,349 496,877

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period,
a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31
December 2020 of RMB0.068 (2019: RMB0.061)
per share, amounting to RMB307,519,000 (2019:
RMB275,862,000) in total, has been proposed by the
directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders
in the forthcoming general meeting.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14. 8REF
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per KRB EB NELERERKREE
share attributable to owners of the Company is based BAHRETIEEE
on the following data:
Earnings figures are calculated as follows: mABESENT ¢
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB'000 RMB’000
(restated)
8= 8=
—E8F _T—NF
+=B +Z=A
=+—A =1—8
ILFE IEFE
ARBFTRT ARETT
(B E5))
Profit for the year attributable to KABHEE NELFEREF
owners of the Company 2,030,137 1,849,936
Earnings for the purpose of basic/ MEREX BERAME
diluted earnings per share HNEF 2,030,137 1,849,936
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
‘000 ‘000
8= BHE
—EI®F _T—NHF
+=B +=A
=+—H =+—H
IEFE IEFE
T2 T 1%
Number of shares & HE
Number of shares for the purpose of FhEtBEEREABFME W
basic earnings per share eav 2= 4,489,196 4,476,372
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary — BB HEMNTZE
shares:
Incentive shares T ED Bz 19 3,757 6,467
Weighted average number of ordinary SLEtEESREERAME N
shares for the purpose of diluted ZERINET
earnings per share 4,492,953 4,482,839
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. ¥ - -BBERSRE
Furniture,
Fixtures
Construction Plant and Motor  equipment Freehold
In progress Buildings  machinery vehicles and tools Land Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
HE
BE%E BdRE
TRIE BEY RBRERESH AE RIE 1 w3t
AEBTT ARBTT ARt ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
COST ﬁﬁﬂs
At 1 January 2019 (restated) “2-N5—A-H
(i% 3) 717,672 2,832,470 1,607,774 72,043 754,179 8441 5992579
Additions (restated) RE (KE5)) 677,151 13,743 166,794 36,027 53,000 - 946,715
Transfer Eeh (423912) 260,014 95,083 106 68,709 - -
Transfer from investment properties ~ BEEHRENE - 44,191 - - - - 44,191
Transfer to investment properties BEERENE - (71,259) - - - (71,259)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 39)  WE—EIBAT (f:£39) - - - 1,226 - - 1,226
Disposals (restated) HE (REF) - (13,975) (28,103) (8,536) (26,209) - (76,823)
Disposals of a subsidiary (note 40) HE—BIBAF (13840) (40) - (25,900) (311) (13,233) - (39,484)
Exchange adjustments ERBEE 593 881 948 (24) 364 63 2,825
At 31 December 2019 (restated) RZZ-—n&E
+ZA=+—H (&E5) 971,464 3,066,065 1,816,596 100,531 836,810 8504 6,799,970
Additions RE 428,821 152,412 133,717 10,139 66,055 - 791,144
Transfer ai (338,701) 97,593 183,911 - 57,197 - -
Transfer from investment properties ~ BRBRENE - 52,637 - - - - 52,637
Transfer to investment properties BEERENE - (29,146) - - - - (29,146)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 39)  WE—BIBAF (H339) - - 23 609 139 - 971
Disposals HE - (64,035) (14,816) (3,334) (74,652) - (156,837)
Exchange adjustments ERAR (2,939) (3,588) (5,406) (114) (2,414) (550) (15,011)
At 31 December 2020 RIZIZE
+ZA=+-H 1,058,645 3,271,938 2,114,225 107,831 883,135 7,954 7,443,728
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _ZE - TF+_HA=+—HILFE

15. ¥ - B E R&E @)

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture,
Fixtures
Construction Plant and Motor  equipment Freehold
In progress Buildings  machinery vehicles and tools Land Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
HIE~
BE%E BHRE
TRIE BEY BRERES "E RI& i st
ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR AREFn AR%ETn ARETR
DEPRECIATION AND HERAE
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2019 RZE-hE-EB-H 2,314 317,390 758,348 42,888 392,820 - 1,513,760
Provided for the year (restated) EREE [EY) 5,891 93806 143,935 9082 100,866 - 353580
Transfer from investment properties ~ BREHRENE - 5,401 - - - - 5,401
Transfer to investment properties BRERENE - (5,376) - - - - (5,376)
Eliminated on disposals (restated) RHERES (BE75) - (2,349) (20,621) (7,213) (20,046) - (50,229)
Disposals of a subsidiary (note 40) HE—BIEAR (13840) - - (12,509) (105) (9,277) - (21,891)
Exchange adjustments EREE - 76 300 (1) 136 - 511
At 31 December 2019 (restated) RIZ-nE
+ZA=1—H (&5 8,205 408,948 869,453 44,651 464,499 - 1,795,756
Provided for the year ERiE 2571 136637 162752 1,815 107,898 - 1673
Transfer from investment properties ~ BRERENE - 452 - - - - 452
Transfer to investment properties BETRENE - (2,344) - - - - (2,344)
Eliminated on disposals B B - (1192 (1588  Q54)  (71577) ~(101,938)
Exchange adjustments ERAEE - (522) (1,545) (79 (1,023) - (3,169)
At 31 December 2020 RIBZEF
+-B=1+-H 10,776 531,209 1,014,802 53,846 499,797 - 2,110,430
CARRYING VALUES BREfE
At 31 December 2020 RIZEZEE
+-B=1+-H 1,047,869 2,740,729 1,099,423 53,985 383,338 7954 5,333,298
At 31 December 2019 (restated) RIE-NE
+ZA=1—H (&3 963,259 2,657,117 947,143 55,880 372,311 8504 5,004,214
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. ¥ -BERSE @
(continued)
The above items of property, plant and equipment, T E - -BERZHEE (1
other than construction in progress and freehold land, BIEKRBHRAE DHMBRIN UE
are depreciated on a straight-line basis after taking into MEMST ARG RGREBR &
account of their estimated residual values and at the TEOFRIFTE !
following rates per annum:
Buildings 3.2-95% ety 3.2-9.5%
Plant and machinery 9.5-19% T 55 Btk 28 9.5-19%
Motor vehicles 19-31.7% AE 19-31.7%
Furniture, fixtures equipment and tools 19 - 47.5% REEEEERTA 19—47.5%
As at 31 December 2020, total net book value of N_EEF+/A=+—H 1k
Property, Plant and Equipment served as collateral for RAEBERBERLNYE KE
the Group's borrowing amounted to RMB127,926,000 REHNEBFEREAARE
(2019: RMB129,401,000). 127,926,0007t (ZZE—HF | AR
#129,401,0007T) °
16. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 16. ERHEEE
Leasehold Leased Office
land  properties equipment Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
HELH HEME MAZRE Wt
AREFTT ARETR ARBTT ARETR
As at 31 December 2020 gt Jamt 3.3
+-A=+-H
Carrying amount EaED 406,313 28,188 1,011 435,512
As at 31 December 2019 RZE—-h&
+-A=+-H
Carrying amount RAEE 391,502 24,692 617 416,811
For the year ended HE_ZE-ZH
31 December 2020 +ZB=+—HLEE
Depreciation charge NEER 10,821 9,472 397 20,690
For the year ended BE_T-hE
31 December 2019 +ZBA=+—-HLEE
Depreciation charge nEER 9,020 9,565 442 19,027
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

16. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued) 16. FHIEEE ©®

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB’'000 RMB’000

8= aBHE

—Egg “Z—AF

+ZAH +=A

=+—H =+—H

IEFE IFFE

ARBTRT ARETT

Expense relating to short-term leases fSHAFHERIX 11,039 5,383

Total cash outflow for leases MERESMHAREE 24,288 16,695

Additions to right-of-use assets Mg EREEE 74,315 8,745

Arising on acquisition of a subsidiary UWiEE—RIMIB AT ELE

(note 39) (P¥5E39) 5,014 -

For both years, the Group leases various offices and FEERMEEEHESBRAE

equipment for its operations. Lease contracts are RZERANEE - HESNEIET

entered into for fixed term of 1 year to 7 years. Lease FHEE BRI L HERMILTE

terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain BRI R LERE SESBAEIK

a wide range of different terms and conditions. In TR B G A4 o 1 EE 7E A B e 5T Ak A~ ]

determining the lease term and assessing the length BWOAENERR  AEBERSG

of the non-cancellable period, the Group applies the ANTERLETE SN RGIHITH
definition of a contract and determines the period for HAR o

which the contract is enforceable.

Details of the lease maturity analysis of lease liabilities HEaEMNEERREOMES
are set out in note 36. BRI EE36 0
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. R EWME
RMB'000
ARBFT
COST [N
At 1 January 2019 ZE—-NF—B—H 150,527
Addition //J\E 8,118
Transfer from property, plant and equipment EEB B HE &R E 71,259
Transfer to property, plant and equipment BEEME -KRERRE (44,191)
At 31 December 2019 RZIE2—hFE+ZA=+—H 185,713
Addition N"E 8,719
Transfer from property, plant and equipment B BEY % HE&K&E 29,146
Transfer to property, plant and equipment EEEYE -KRE KRB (52,637)
At 31 December 2020 N_E2EF+"HA=+—H 170,941
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 January 2019 RZE2—-NFE—H—H 19,051
Provided for the year FREE 7,037
Transfer from property, plant and equipment BB EY K E &R E 5,376
Transfer to property, plant and equipment BEEYE -BERSKE (5,401)
At 31 December 2019 A ZE-NF+ZA=+—H 26,063
Provided for the year FREE 6,276
Transfer from property, plant and equipment EEBEYE -HELRE 2,344
Transfer to property, plant and equipment EEEYE - -KREKRKE (452)
At 31 December 2020 R_E_FEF+_F=+—H 34,231
CARRYING VALUES fREE
At 31 December 2020 RZE2_EF+_"_A=+—H 136,710

At 31 December 2019 A _E-NEFE+_B=+—H 159,650
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties of
approximately RMB177,724,000 as at 31 December
2020 (2019: RMB207,546,000) has been determined by
the Company.

The fair value was determined based on the income
approach, where the market rentals of all lettable
units of the properties are assessed and discounted at
the market yield expected by investors for this type of
properties. The market rentals are assessed by reference
to the rentals achieved in the lettable units of the
properties as well as other lettings of similar properties
in the neighbourhood. The discount rate is determined
by reference to the yields derived from analysing the
sales transactions of similar commercial properties in
the PRC and adjusted to take into account the market
expectation from property investors to reflect factors
specific to the Group’s investment properties. There has
been no change from the valuation technique used in
the prior year.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the
highest and best use of the properties is their current
use.

17. R EYE @

AEEBLEYER _ S _2F 1+
B=+—HHNAFENAAR
177,724,000 (ZE—hHF : AR
#207,546,0007T) * ZAFEEH
RNBETE ©

N EDBERED RERE > MY
FRrARHEEAz HHATZEKR
EEHILBEYERPZHHE DX
SHERME -HmIEEET2EYE
ZR BB SEERZEH
AR 2 2 HARE T T LUFHE -
MIRRDSZHEFPEBERANEL
HERZ DPTS 2 W R T LU
B WA EREEZ T HRF
HEAE  URBAERREYEZ
BERKR - XFMANMGEREL

RIS REMENATER HE
ERARDAERERR-
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 17

Details of the Group's investment properties and
information about the fair value hierarchy as at the end
of the reporting period are as follows:

The carrying value of investment properties shown
above comprise of buildings erected on:

REVE®

RBREHR *EBEBAFES
B REVMERERFENT

U EFFREYENREESEEZ
PO M |2 YY)

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

—E-%%+-HA=+-H “E2-NE+ZA=+—H
Fair value Fair value
Carrying at level 3 Carrying at level 3
amount hierarchy amount hierarchy
RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
IREE H=RATFE BREE FZHATE
AEBFR AR%BFrR AREBTT AR%ETR®

Land in PRC FAE R

Medium term lease HETRA 136,710 177,724 159,650 207,546

The above investment properties are depreciated on a
straight-line basis at 3.2% per annum.

TG EYEREGEIUEX
32% T UUITE

18. GOODWILL 18. &
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB’000
—EIEg “Z—AF
+=A +—A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFTRT ARETT
Cost BN

At 1 January n—B—H 3,398,885 3,339,069

Arising on acquisition of WEE—FER B AR EL
a subsidiary (note 39) (FF5%39) 3,281 7,769
Exchange adjustments PE 7 A2 (206,381) 52,047
At 31 December r+=ZA=+—=H 3,195,785 3,398,885
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

18. GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment testing on goodwill

The Group uses operating divisions as the basis for
reporting segment information. For the purposes of
impairment testing, goodwill has been allocated to the
following groups of cash generating units ("CGUs").
The carrying amounts of goodwill as at 31 December
2020 and 2019 are as follows:

18. B2 )

[k Frdi=p ks

KEBRFEBRKEDBEAERS
DEERNEZE - BETHER
HomEWOERIUTREELES
i (MREEEEM) AR - RZFT
“EFERCE-AF+ZB=F—
H @mEZEEmEmT

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB'000 RMB’000

—BBF _—IT—NF

+ZAH +=A

=+-—H =+—H

ARBTR AREBTT

Medical device products BEIME®D 32,215 28,934
Orthopaedic products =R E 173,966 173,966
Interventional products N AEm 2,989,604 3,195,985
3,195,785 3,398,885

The Group tests goodwill annually for impairment or
more frequently if there are indications that goodwill
might be impaired.

The management considers that groups of CGUs are
represented by different groups of subsidiaries for the
purpose of goodwill impairment testing.

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of medical device products have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. The recoverable
amount is based on the financial budget approved by
management covering a 5-year period (2019: 5-year),
and discount rate of 14% (2019: 14%). The cash flows
for the following years are extrapolated using a steady
2.5% growth rate (2019: 2.5%). A key assumption for
the value in use calculations is the budgeted growth
rate, which is determined based on past performance
and management’'s expectations for the market
development.

rEESFASBERE NHE
BRETHENECHE IEE
sa e Rl ElURE

MEEREARMS  EEERA
ReEEXBMUMERERRNNER
Sl AR Al

BESNERZRESELEMAR
ze el EEHEEREESEM
BT oS EUEEBH £
AE(CE-AFE 1) BHEE
K ARIRE14% (ZE—HF  14%)
AER -BREENRERERE
25% (CE—HFE :125%) NIETE
BEEXEH tEHEHEBEZEE
REATEEEEEX HRBERIR
REEBHMBERTEHAME
Eo
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18. GOODWILL (continued) 18. BE ()

196

Impairment testing on goodwill (continued)

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of orthopaedic products have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. The recoverable
amount is based on the financial budget approved by
management covering a 5-year period (2019: 5-year),
and discount rate of 14% (2019: 14%). The cash flows
for the following years are extrapolated using a steady
2.5% growth rate (2019: 2.5%). A key assumption for
the value in use calculations is the budgeted growth
rate, which is determined based on past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development.

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of interventional products have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. The recoverable
amount is based on the financial budget approved
by management covering a 10-year period (2019:10-
year), and discount rate of 11% (2019: 13%). The cash
flows for the following years are extrapolated using a
steady 2% growth rate (2019: 3%). A key assumption
for the value in use calculations is the budgeted growth
rate, which is determined based on past performance
and management’'s expectations for the market
development.

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and 31
December 2019, management of the Group determines
that there is no impairment on goodwill.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

Ft+A=+—HULFE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZEZ_ZE_ &

— s =
19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 19. BREE
Development Product Customer

Costs  Technology Relationship  Trademarks Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RENE EmKiE EEMME L o
ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARETR ARETT

cosT M
At 1 January 2019 RZZ-AE—F—H - 1379,316 1,104,975 178,443 2,662,734
Addition HE 43,348 - - - 43,348
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 39) uﬁzﬁﬁ Mﬁ BAF (H339) - - 17,380 - 17,380
Exchange adjustments ERH 488 21,470 19,113 2,938 44,009
At 31 December 2019 RIE-AE+ZE=1—H 43,836 1,400,786 1,141,468 181,381 2,767,471
Addition HE 59,384 - 643 - 60,027
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 39) WiE—EIE AT (H539) - - 14,007 - 14,007
Exchange adjustments ERAE (6,622) (85,748) (73,884) (11,734) (177,988)
At 31 December 2020 RZFZFELZA=1-H 96,598 1,315,038 1,082,234 169,647 2,663,517

AMORTISATION b
At 1 January 2019 RZZ-n&E-B-AH - 135,360 103,579 14,059 252,998
Charge for the year FRES - 114,308 111,855 15,044 241,207
Exchange adjustments ERBEE - 2,926 3,007 401 6,334
At 31 December 2019 RIZ-NE+ZR=1+-H - 252,594 218,441 29,504 500,539
Charge for the year FRFEY - 114,560 114,829 15,237 244,626
Exchange adjustments ERAE - (21,020) (21,384) (2,881) (45,285)
At 31 December 2020 RZIZZZF+ZF=1+-8H - 346,134 311,886 41,860 699,380

IMPAIRMENT HiE
At 1 January 2019 RZE-nE-F—H - - - - -
Addition HE - - - - -
At 31 December 2019 RIE-AE+ZE=1—H - - - - -
Addition HE 4,295 - - - 4,295
Exchange adjustments ERAE (274) - - - (274)
At 31 December 2020 RIZZZE+ZA=1+-H 4,021 - - - 4,021

CARRYING VALUES gl

At 31 December 2020 RIZZZE+ZA=1+-H 92,577 968,904 770,348 127,787 1,959,616
At 31 December 2019 RIF-NE+ZA=1+-8H 43,836 1,148,192 923,027 151,877 2,266,932

The above intangible assets have finite useful lives. Such
intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis

tHETEERABRERAERAE
H-ZEETVEENRUTHBRE

over the following periods: AROREEE

Product technology 10-12 years 7 o i Al 10-124F
Customer relationship 8-11 years E R EMAR 8-114
Trademarks 11-12 years A 11-126
As at 31 December 2020, total net book value of N_Z2E2F+"H=+—H>

EAAEBREBRIERRNER
EENKREFEBREA AR
1,819,386,00070 (ZZE—NF : A
E#2,167,702,0007T) ©

intangible assets served as collateral for the Group's
borrowing amounted to RMB1,819,386,000 (2019:
RMB2,167,702,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ar e T R MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2020 H{ZE - " TF+_HB=+—HILEEFE

20. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE

20. R—HEE A ABINER

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB'OOO RMB’000

+_E +=A

=+—H =+—H

ARBTR AREBTT

Cost of investment in an associate KEME QBRI A 937,500 937,500
Share of post-acquisition profits and ~ FE{5 UL B % ] HE K

other comprehensive income Hih 2 mEmlA 131,412 118,916

1,068,912 1,056,416

Details of the Group's associate at the end of the
reporting period are as follow:

Proportion of

ISR SEBBHE
BT -

NIk

Country of Principal ownership Proportion of
incorporation/ place of interest held voting rights held
Name of entity registration business by the Group by the Group Principal activity
31/12/2020  31/12/2019 31/12/2020  31/12/2019
MR, FEEFE FEEFE
BRE2E SEMAEER TEERME P&ttt hl SRR TEER
ZEZEFE —T-hF ZEIEE TNF
+Z=A +ZA +ZA +ZA
=+-H =+—H =+-H =+-H
Shandong WEGO PRC PRC 28.0871% 43.30%  28.0871% 43.30%  Manufacturing of
Blood Purification blood purification
Products Co., Ltd treatments medical
("Weigao Blood and related
Purification) * consumables
WERE B MK FE HE HE HEBBMRFLRE
HmERRA R HER

(s mkFE)

* Former name as Weihai Weigao Blood Purification Products
Company
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

20. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 20. R—HBE QBTN ER (&)

Summarised financial information of the BEARZHBEREE
associate

Summarised financial information in respect of the BERAEEN—BBE QAR 2T
Group's associate is set out below. The summarised BRI EHINUW T o HZE A8 2

HBERNMEERRBEEBMBRS
ZRIRRZBERBMBREDY

financial information represents amounts shown in the
associate’s financial statements prepared in accordance

with HKFRSs. MZ T8
The associate is accounted for using the equity method BMENBFRERENGSH TR
in the consolidated financial statements. KA
Weigao Blood Purification B S & F M
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
ZEZEE —“Z—NF
+=A _t=R
=4+=H =+-H
ARBTR ARBTT
Current assets RENE E 1,731,177 2,395,998
Non-current assets ETREEE 4,026,691 3,532,422
Current liabilities mEAaE (1,710,356) (3,298,068)
Non-current liabilities EmEhad (441,936) (570,005)
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’ 0‘00 RMB’'000
S BHE
“¥=B  +Z8
=+—H =+—H
ILEE IEFEE
ARBTRT ARETT
Revenue A 2,715,439 2,295,811
Profit for the year INFEEmEF 65,944 185,843
Profit for the year attributable to Be A R 6EA A
owners of the Weigao Blood |
Purification Rk o A 65,944 187,292
Profit for the year attributable to BE Mk S0 IR s
non-controlling interests of SEF
Weigao Blood Purification kA - (1,449)




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE M BwRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 H{ZE - " TF+_HB=+—HILEEFE

20. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Weigao Blood Purification (continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in

20. R —HBE AT ¢

‘H]]EH

B S &R E ()

EXBIZ BB ER RN GRS ]
WRESDWNBMEQ R Bm 2 RE
ERVEER

the associate recognised in the consolidated financial
statement:

31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB’000
—EI%F —ZT—NF
+Z=AH +=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTFR AREBTT
Net assets of Weigao Blood Purification & & $#1E 2 & EFE 3,605,576 2,060,347
Non-controlling interests of B S A FE 2 FEE R R
Weigao Blood Purification - 931
Other equity changes of FE MR b2 At mEs)
Weigao Blood Purfication (178,353) -
3,427,223 2,061,278
Proportion of the Group's ownership A% B E B MBF1E2
interest in Weigao Blood Purification  Ffr 5 ## & L4 28.0871% 43.30%
The Group's share of net assets of NEBEBGES MBRFEE
Weigao Blood Purification BEFE 962,608 892,533
Goodwill S 106,304 163,883
Carrying amount of the Group's KEBN RS MAEFE
interest in Weigao Blood Purification 1%~ BREE 1,068,912 1,056,416

Note:

During the year ended 31 December 2020, Weigao Holding injected
RMB1,300,000,000 to Weigao Blood Purification, which resulted in
a dilution of the Group's interest in Weigao Blood Purification from
43.30% to 28.0871%.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, Weigao Holding invested
a leasehold land with carrying amount of RMB175,654,000 to Weigao
Blood Purification, and an independent third party has injected
RMB5,889,000 to Weigao Blood Purification, which resulted in a
dilution of the Group's interest in Weigao Blood Purification from
46.875% to 43.30%.

200 SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

MIEE -

HE_ZZEFE+-A=t+—HILEE"
BEEERATRBES IR FELIEARE
1,300,000,0007C > BE A& E i B = MR
LAY F43.30% 58 £28.0871% ©

BHE_Z-NAE+_A=Z+—HLEEE &
BEEATAESMA B CREREEA
E 175,654,000t E T BBFILE
ZHBEBMEFEFEARKS,889,000
T ERAEERES MR FEHNERB
46.875%#58 F£43.30% ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21. INTERESTS IN A JOINT VENTURE

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

21. N —RHEaE T ENES

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB’'000 RMB’000

—EEF —“ZT—hHF

+ZA +ZR

=+-—H =+—H

ARBTR AREBTT

Cost of investment in a joint venture & & &E BEARAS 154,000 -

Details of the Group’s joint venture at the end of the

reporting period are as follow:

Proportion of

REEHR > FEBENBE QS
BUF

Country of Principal ownership Proportion of
incorporation/ place of interest held voting rights held
Name of entity registration business by the Group by the Group Principal activity
31/12/2020  31/12/2019 31/12/2020  31/12/2019
MR, TEREME FEEFE
BRERE sSMAEER TEERME PR &ttt hl SRR TEEH
ZECEF —T-hE ZBIBE _T-NF
+ZA +ZA +ZA +ZA
=+-H =+—H =+-H =+—H
Qingdao Songyuan PRC PRC 38.5% - 38.5% - Investment in companies
First Phase Medical in medical industry
Investment
Partnership
(Limited
Partnership)
("Qingdao
Songyuan)
BEENREHERR alEi FE RERBRTXRE
BABOE (BRE

%) (IB5iE)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ar e T R MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

21. INTERESTS IN A JOINT VENTURE 21. N —FHaE¥ERS ¢

(continued)

‘H]]EH

Note: ISt -
On 24 December 2020, the Group entered in to a partnership RIEZEF+A T+ AEEHER
agreement, together with other six parties to establish Qingdao MAFEILEaBHE RIIFENR U
Songyuan to invest in company running business in medical industry. BRREBEITENRR -
The Group had a joint arrangement with other parties whereby the REBFBREMITNAI I —EHSZH &
parties that have joint control of the arrangement and have rights I B S PRI 2 HFET A 5 B S 2 HE
to the net assets of the joint arrangement, the Group accounted the FEEZBREN MAEERHEESNREN
investment in Qingdao Songyuan as interests in a joint venture. KREIEREELENERAR.
The total subscribed capital of Qingdao Songyuan is EENMERNBEIBELXR AR
RMB2,000,000,000, of which RMB770,000,000 is subscribed 2,000,000,0007c > E AE#770,000,000
by the Group. As at 31 December 2020, the Group invested THAEEIRHG R_ZT_FTFE+_A
RMB154,000,000 to Qingdao Songyuan, the remaining —t+— B AEEOSEREEEARR
RMB616,000,000 is to be invested within 5 years after the 154,000,0007t > % AR #616,000,0007C
establishment of the partnership. REGBLEMIEBSENRSE-
From the establishment of Qingdao Songyuan to 31 December 2020, BEEEMRMERIE_ZE_ZF+ZAH
Qingdao Songyuan had no operation activities. =+—HB SENRRHBEKEES-
22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR 22. BAFEt AR EZS
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS =
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB'OOO RMB'000
+_ﬁ +=A
=+-—H =+—H
ARBTR ARBTT
Unlisted investments: JFEMEE
— Convertible bonds (note a) —n @ ES (fista) - 295,310
— Structured Cross Currency Swap —EEERXEE M
(note b) (Mf5Eb) (59,072) 7,900
— Currency Option (note ¢) —EtEHARE (fy5Ec) (21,031) -
— Interest rate swap (note d) —FIZEF# (fi5Ed) (5.775) -
— Investment funds (note e) —KREEE (fizTe) 108,420 106,496
— Equity security — R AFE S - 620
22,542 410,326
Analysed for reporting purposes as: FLE2HRE DA !
— Current liabilities —nEaR (21,031) -
— Non-current liabilities —IERBAE (64,847) -
— Non-current assets —ERBEE 108,420 410,326
22,542 410,326
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Notes

(a)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R e MBI MIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _Z_T&HE+_F=+—HIEEE

22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

(continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group disposed
the investment of secured convertible promissory notes issued
by NeuroVasc Technologies Inc to Weigao Holding with an
amount of USD46,944,000 (equivalent to RMB307,249,000).

As at 31 December 2020, the Group holds a Structured Cross
Currency Swap which is issued by HSBC Bank (China) Company
Limited to exchange periodic interest obligation and principal
payments for stated period of time.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group holds a currency option
which was issued by HSBC Bank (China) Company Limited to
fix exchange rate of USD against RMB at vesting date 28 June
2021, with principal amount of USD40,000,000.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group holds an interest rate swap
which was issued by HSBC Bank (China) Company Limited to
exchange floating interest rate with fixed interest rate, matured
on 21 June 2024, with principal amount of RMB300,000,000.

As at 31 December 2020, the amount of RMB87,167,000
represents 11.76% (2019: RMB89,323,000 represents 11.76%)
of the interest in a health science fund. The amount of
RMB21,253,000 represents 4.47% (2019: RMB17,173,000
represents 3.75%) of the interest in an investment fund.

22. BRAFEFABHEAEZE

TR @)

MisE -

(@ BEZZ-_ZF+ZHB=+—H
IEE > REBHE HNeuroVasc
Technologies IncCEITFTEIEEE R
SINERTEREAREREIRE S
R6746,944,000% 7t (HHER AR
307,249,0007T) °

by MIZZZF+B=+—H %&
E#FAHSBC Bank (China) Company
LimitedB{THMABIE TR G ER
DR ERBAHRERNEEER
REIA

(0 MIZIZF+ZBA=+—H &&
E#FAHSBC Bank (China) Company
LimitedZ T EEHZE WNZE
“—FXAZ+HN\BHRBAARKE
TRARBHNEXEE A8 R
40,000,000 75 ©

d) RIZEZZEFE+_-_A=+—H &&
E#FBHSBC Bank (China) Company
LimitedE TN S _MFENRA
“+—BHEBANFETS DEEF
EXMABANE XA ARE
300,000,0007T °

(&) MIZTIZEE+ZA=+—H %%
AER%£87,167,0007Tc (ZE—HE: A
F2#89,323,0007T ; 11.76%) fafEE
REES11.76% G 2EARE
21,253,00050 (Z&E—NF : AR
17,173,0007C ; 3.75%) I5— BB &
S TAAT%KE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ar e T R MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

23. DEFERRED TAXATION 23. EERIA
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated RHEIR BRI R ) EERIE
statement of financial position, certain deferred tax BEKBEEHRIEE - B PR
assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is BBEE 2 IEIER B4 BR 0 A U0
the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial He

reporting purpose.

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB’'000 RMB’'000

—EFFE —T—hHE

+=8 +ZA

=+—H =+—H

ARBTRT ARETT

Deferred tax assets IRIERMIEE E 140,058 101,018
Deferred tax liabilities IEIEFRTE A A (267,404) (278,417)

(127,346) (177,399)

The followings are the major deferred tax assets and REAFEERBEFFE BREDZNE
liabilities recognised and movements thereon during the ERIERMBEEREEREEHH
current and prior reporting year: FlUnE
Time
difference Time US research Time
of property, difference of Share-based Unpaid and Interest Difference of
Deferred  plantsand  intangible  Unrealised  payments bonus development Impairment  deduction  Deductible  changesin  Contract Others
income  equipment assets profit reserve  andsalary  expenses  of assets limited losses  fairvalue  liabilities (note) Total
RMB'000  RMB'000  AMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'0C0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ng HE Yo Fft
REkN EREED RER  BERN T ZEHE lgdm TEN ATEER At

EEMN  BEE BEE B OREE  RER Bx EEEE RE BE  BEE SRR (F3E) Bt
ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR

At 1 January 2019 RZE-hE
-5-8 SM6 (88 (BT 1220 12203 16059 SouE e 3m - S 9%0  (261473)
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-EHBAT - - - - - - - - - - - - (19 (19
Credit (charge) to profit o loss A G088 B 1100 (.981) 4109 1200 7329 (4428 8219 6699 41297 1869 (1,185) - (610) 88,940
Exchange adjustments ERER - 4 (5750 17 91 13 (93) 4 870 37 - - 147 (4,847)
At 31 December 2019 RIB-NE
+2B=t+-8 6346 (10493 (203 4319 1963 1647 (B37) 446 66781 5058 (1189) - 98 (1773%)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 39) KRR BAT (f539) - - (3,596) - - - - - - - - - - (3,59)
Credit (charge) to profit o loss A G088 B 34533152 B8 2660 494 (O768) (4575 6887 (723) (83 14067 708 20212 3590
Exchange adjustments ERER - 131 19,601 (1) (110) - 1471 (15 (1947 (100) - - (1,745 17,729
At 31 December 2020 RIBZZE
+2B=+-8 9799 (6030) (00664 26980 23907 1819 Q147 48062 22600 4555 1880 7083 1793 (127,346)
Note: The others mainly comprised transaction cost, prepaid expense, ek BT EZEGEEZEMERNEE TR
inventory capitalization adjustment etc., due to the time BEEENRBEA -FBMAREIZZF
differences under U.S. income tax code. EERBEESE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

23. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

At the end of reporting period, no deferred tax asset
has been recognised in relation to the following
deductible temporary difference as it is not probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

23.IRIERIE (@)

RS HIR > AL LT A0 AR
ERNEEBRIREEINEBEE AR
FE SRR A AT B AR PSR 8 AT 0 7R
R ER

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB'000 RMB’000

(restated)

—EZEE —ZT—NF

+_-H +=A

=+—H =+—H

ARBFTRT ARETT

C<==p7l)

Arising from impairment of assets HEEREBEELE 25,186 20,629
Arising from other BEHMEREEESL

temporary differences 8,410 4,280

33,596 24,909
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

23. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued) 23.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group has estimated
unused tax losses of approximately RMB82,432,000
(2019: RMB74,546,000 (restated)) available for offset
against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The above tax
losses will be expired in the following years:

EIERIA (&)

RZE_ZEFE+_F=+—H"
AEBEAEJHIEHE R EFNH
FHEAREEREBEENARKE
82,432,000 (ZE—NF: AR
74,546,0007T (4 E51))) o A ARBE
FERI 2K 2R BY s ) 2R 0 7 L AR
EEERRDIELERBEE ~ LR
BEEBN T EREIE

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—EIEF _—ZT—-hEFE
+=A +—A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTFRT ARETT
(= E )
2020 TETELF - 11,719
2021 &= —F 8,397 9,197
2022 —_Eq2- 6,903 8,213
2023 = 13,122 17,314
2024 —E U 16,351 28,103
2025 —ETREF 37,659 -
82,432 74,546

24. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES 24. FEINRL ETHE I8

The Group entered into certain finance lease
agreements as a lessor for equipment. The average
terms of finance leases entered into usually range from
one to five years. All interest rates inherent in the leases
are fixed at the contract date over the leases terms.

AEE (FRREABAN FTLET
MEAEHZ MEEETHEBR
BESIANF—ERLF-FHMA
B2 28GR BEABREOHE
HAEE

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB’'000  RMB'000
ZEIFE T F
+=A +=A
=+-A =+—H

ARBTFR ARBTT

Analysed for reporting purposes as: FLE2FHRBE DA !
Current assets MBBEE
Non-current assets ERBEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

24. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES (continued) 24. BN S THERIE (@)

Present value of

Minimum minimum lease
lease receivables receivables
31/12/2020 31/12/2019  31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
EHREHEERE F§H&a‘a1&fﬁ‘§$’ﬂlﬁziﬂ1ﬁ
—v—vE :;ﬁ_hﬁ —v—vE — ‘—j‘LﬂE
+=R +ZA8 +=RH +-R
=+-H =+—H =+-H =+—H
AE®FR AR®Tn ARBTR AREBT:x
Finance lease receivables EURERENECE
comprise
Within one year R—FR 150,821 168,710 144,088 160,896
In more than one year but BE—FEFBEME
not more than two years 59,863 113,118 53,464 101,486
In more than two years but ~ BEMEEFBELE
not more than five years 39,578 67,822 32,556 54,455
Unguaranteed residual values  EiERFIHEE 250,262 349,650 230,108 316,837
Less: unearned finance income 7 : REEENEL & W i (20,154) (32,813) - -
allowance for credit losses EEERERERE (8,869) (7,058) (8,869) (7,058)
Present value of minimum lease EWFEAE
payment receivables HEZRE 221,239 309,779 221,239 309,779

Effective interest rates implicit in the above finance
leases range from 4.43% to 8.93% per annum (2019:
4.43% to 8.93%).

Finance lease receivables are secured over the
machineries leased. The Group is not permitted to sell
or repledge the collateral in the absence of default by
the lessee.

As at 31 December 2020, the carrying amount of the
finance lease receivables due from fellow subsidiaries is
RMBS83,216,000 (2019: RMB65,001,000).

As at 31 December 2020, the finance lease receivables
which has been pledged as security for the borrowings
is RMB18,091,000 (2019: RMB120,321,000).

Details of impairment assessment of financial lease
receivables are set out in note 43.

LR ERENS 2 EREFNEN
F4.43BE8.93E (ZE—HF
4.43EE8.93/F) o

FE S Rl 8 7 B FRIE LA PR A 1% 25 1E 1R
HoAEBRTAFEABEARED
BRTHERBIEPETR-

RN _E_ZEF+_A=+—H"
FENmERERENERESRE
ERERKBABME AR
83,216,000 C (ZE—NE: AR
65,001,0007T) ©

N_E_EF+_B=+—H'B
EFRAERNERRNEKRER
BE&mEA ARK18,091,0007T (=
E—NE: ARE¥120,321,000
JT) ©

EWERE
RHIsE43 0

S IR BT RE
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 H{ZE - " TF+_HB=+—HILEEFE

25. LOAN RECEIVABLES 25. FEUIRE =X
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB'OOO RMB'000
+_E +=—R
=+—H =+—H
AREFT AR®TFIT
Interest-free loan receivables (note a) SR EEUE R (MizFa) - 1,267,977
Fixed-rate loan receivables (note b) lmﬂzﬁ:ﬂﬁg (fF5Eb) 398,412 586,118
Variable-rate loan receivables (note ¢) FEF| KEWRE R (MizEc) 65,410 283,750
Less: Allowance for credit losses B EEEERE (17,848) (8,616)
445,974 2,129,229
Analysed for reporting purposes as:  Ft2HREBI DTS :

Current assets RENEE 232,873 1,501,502
Non-current assets ERBEE 213,101 627,727
445,974 2,129,229

Notes: MIsE -
(@)  During the year ended 31 December 2020, the interest-free (@) MEBE_ZEZ_ZHF+_HB=+—H

208

loan receivables was fully recovered. As at 31 December 2019,
the loans of RMB1,293,232,000 were provided to Weigao
Blood Purification (2018: RMB1,293,232,000). The loans were
interest-free and the balance represents the present value
calculated with effective interest rate of 3.8% per annum based
on management’s expected settlement schedule. Upon initial
recognition, the difference between the principal amount and
the present value of the loan receivable was treated as deemed
contribution to Weigao Blood Purification.

As at 31 December 2020, the carrying amount of
RMB366,659,000 represents the loan provided to third parties
are secured by various equipment and fishing vessels, carrying
the effective interest rates range from 6.10% to 9.44%. (2019:
RMB568,859,000, the effective interest rates range from 6.10%
to 9.44%). As at 31 December 2020, the carrying amount of
RMB31,753,000 loan receivables due from fellow subsidiaries,
carrying the effective interest rates range from 6.1% to 7.4%
(2019: RMB17,259,000, with the effective interest rates range
from 6.1% to 7.4%).

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

FTFE R EEKREEREZHWK
EleR_ZT—AE+BA=+—8>
BEEmRFLREEERARE
1,293,232,000c (ZE—N\FE: AR
#%1,293,232,00070) *ZEERRE
HiEmERESEBEMEERBR
HEREFNRKIBESTHEMIRE A
BHERE BWRERZEAETMIREZ
EBEWEEAGEEES MR FEE
:éo

W_E-_ZEFE+_B=+—H E@E
B ANR 366,659,000 15T 1E
UEZAZER(CZCZE—NE AR
1568,859,00070  BIEREHN K& E
NF6.10EE9.44F) » WUEBE
BoAEMMREER SREMNEXHE
NF6N0EFIAMMB R _T_ZT4F
+ZB=+—HB -EWREFKEE
BREEVRERNBABENEARE
31,753,000t EREMNEHE N F
6.1BETLAE (ZE—HE: AR
17,259,00070 B FFEHEN F
6.1EET7.AE) o
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

25. LOAN RECEIVABLES (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(@]

During the year ended 31 December 2020, RMB221,600,000
loan provided to the management of Weigao Orthopaedic in
prior years was early repaid. The subsidiary of the Company
provided loan with principal amount of RMB29,700,000 to
the management of Weigao Orhopaedic to partially fund the
issuance price of share award scheme granted to them, with a
period of five years, bearing the benchmark lending rate that
published by the People’'s Bank of China. As at 31 December
2020, the accrued interest of the loan included in the balance
of loan receivable was RMB804,000. Detail of the share award
scheme of Weigao Orhopaedic are set out in note 38(c).

During the year ended 31 December 2020, RMB17,027,000
loan was provided by the subsidiary of the Company to one
of the member in the management of Weigao Orthopaedic
with a period of five years. The loans are unsecured, bearing
the benchmark lending rate that published by the People’s
Bank of China. As at 31 December 2020, the accrued interest
of the loan included in the balance of loan receivable was
RMB379,000.

Details of impairment assessment of loan receivables are set out
in note 43.

25. BEWE R @

sk o (48)

0 MREEZ_E-_ZHF+_A=+-—
BEFEE ERAEEFEARS
BRH2EEBREZERARE
221,600,0007c e & QA BB EBA B
BMESERZEEBIREASEAR
#£29,700,0007c 2 B 7 LLEB 3 B
BYRERDBBEIHENETE 5
Hﬁﬂfﬁ KREFEARBITAMPWE

EERFEFE - RS _FF+_
B=+—H st AENERGEHE
S ‘“ﬁ%' B A ARE804,0007T° &

B RIR D BB 51 B A sE 1B H N M 5
38(c)°

REBEE_Z-ZF+°"H=+—H
IEFE ARABNHBARBES
BRI LEEBEBMERHEARE
17,027,000t 2 Ef A EFE-E
MAERE REPEARRITAM
MEEERHEHFE - RIEZETF
+ZA=+—8 st A\BKERER
Z B ERFE A AREE379,0007T ©

FEUE FURE ST B M543

26. INVENTORIES 26. 78
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—EIEE —_ZT—hEF
+=A +—A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE LEEE
AREBFRT ARBFT
(& &E7))
Raw materials il 284,299 250,865
Finished goods LAY an 1,219,827 995,223
1,504,126 1,246,088
As at 31 December 2020, total net book value A _ECEF+_"_B=+—H"'H

of inventories served as collateral for the Group's
borrowing amounted to RMB221,224,000 (2019:
RMB202,603,000).

EREBETINIFE RN EFEEHERTE
FBEA ANRIEE221,224,0007T (=
—hFE . AR%§202,603,0007T) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

27. %H&E%Eﬁ%’ﬁ&ﬁﬂﬂ%ﬂ&%ﬁ

31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—ECEFE —T—hEFE
+=A8 +_—HA
=+—H =+—H
AREBFT AR®TFT
(& E7)
Trade receivables e E 5 R 4,852,401 4,098,391
Less: Allowance for credit losses B EERBEE (242,124) (209,530)
4,610,277 3,888,861
Receivables from factoring business R BRIBZEF > FEWFIE 329,968 297,807
Less: Allowance for credit losses B EERBEE (1,226) (1,649)
328,742 296,158
Other receivables Hih e =ia 638,522 289,333
Less: Allowance for credit losses W EERERE (2,110) (10,122)
636,412 279,211
Prepayments T I8 440,615 254,664
6,016,046 4,718,894

Analysed for reporting purposes as:  FLE2FHRBE DA !
Current assets MEEE 5,927,876 4,718,894
Non-current assets ERFEE 88,170 -
6,016,046 4,718,894
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

As at 31 December 2020, trade receivables
from contracts with customers amounted to
RMB4,852,401,000 (2019: RMB4,098,391,000
(restated)).

Included in trade receivables are an amount due from
fellow subsidiaries of RMB1,097,918,000 (2019:
RMB517,656,000 (restated)), an amount due from a
holding company of RMB110,000 (2019: RMB51,000
(restated)), and an amount due from an associate of
RMB152,712,000 (2019: RMB147,021,000)>and an
amount due from an associate of a holding company
of nil (2019: RMB34,000). The amounts are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand.

Included in receivables from factoring business
are an amount due from fellow subsidiaries of
RMB322,990,000 (2019: RMB257,000,000).The
amounts are due in one year with effective interest
rates ranging from 4.99% to 8.00% per annum (2019:
6.01% to 39.86% per annum).

Included in other receivables are an amount due
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB53,465,000(2019:
RMB110,632,000 (restated)), an amount due from
a holding company of RMB435,554,000 (2019:
RMB16,626,000), and an amount due from an associate
of RMB7,416,000 (2019: RMB111,000). The amounts
are unsecured and repayable on demand.

Included in prepayments are an amount paid to fellow
subsidiaries of RMB27,891,000 (2019: RMB17,321,000
(restated)), and an amount paid to an associate of
RMB971,000 (2019: nil).

27. YL B 5 Rk Be H fth FE U 7k

I8 (&)

A _ETEF+"HA=+—H'%k
BERFAGHNNEREZRZA A
R #4,852,401,00070 (Z&—H
F: ANR%§4,098,391,0007T (&&=
F)) o

ENE ZEREREIFEEWE R W EB
NEHIEARE®1,097,918,0007T
(ZE—hEF: AR¥517,656,000
7T (RET])) EBRERRBEXR
BAR®110,000T (ZE—A
£ ARH51,0007m (KEF))
REW—EHEATRBEARE
152,712,000 (ZE—NE . AR
#147,021,0007T) K& WIE AR /A &)
HN—RBE A ATREE (ZE—N
F 1 ANRH34,0007T) c ZENIBES
HEIEF R ERBEREKEERE

KEREBER ZEKRREBEBSE
FEWRRBAZMBAIIRBEARE
322,990,0007% (ZE—HE : AR
#257,000,0007T) ° ZERIBR —
FAEHE ERFENENF4.99F
E800E (CE—NEFE 6.01EE
39.86/E)

HMEWRIBESEEKBRNEBA
FlFE AR #53,465,00070 (Z =
—hE AR#110,632,00070 (&
B5Y)) ERIZERABZEBEARE
435,554,00070 (ZE—NEF . AR
#16,626,0007T) Kz & W — 5 B =
NERIEANRKET 416,0007T (ZF
—hE: ARE®111,0007T) c&ZFH
REABIKFERBRERFEEE

EAHRBEBEEENRARKNB AR
BARM27,891,0007T (ZE—A,
F:ARK17,321,00070 (&K &E
F))) » RENM—BEBE QB RIEA
R #971,000c (ZE—HFE | F) o
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 27. FEUN & 5 IR ¥R B2 H fth FE UL 7R
(continued) I8 (&)
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables MRIBEAR ZHERH2INEK
net of allowance for credit losses presented based on ,\%EE%\ (EINREEREEEE
the invoice date at the end of the reporting period. ARES D ATEA T ©

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—EEF —“ZT—hHF
+=A =
=+—H =+—H
ARBFrT ARETT
(& E7)
0 to 90 days 0&E90k 2,350,875 1,932,233
91 to 180 days 91E 180K 997,902 1,036,922
181 to 365 days 181& 365K 773,449 599,862
Over 365 days 365K E 488,051 319,844
Trade receivables R E Z BRI 4,610,277 3,888,861
As at 31 December 2020, included in the Group's trade R _EEFF+ZRA=+—H"&
receivables balance are debtors with aggregate carrying EENEWEZRAGEHREEE
amount of RMB1,302,478,000 which are past due ﬁE@ﬁ'{E%/\Eﬁﬁ 302,478,000
(2019: RMB969,884,000). T (ZE—hAF: ARE
969,884,00075) B 781 HA 7Y FE UK BR
o
As at 31 December 2020, total net book value of N _EEF+"B=+—H 1F
trade and other receivables served as collateral for the AAREERERIRHERNEWE FIE
Group's borrowing amounted to RMB167,839,000.00 AR EMENRIBNEm S ELEE
(2019: RMB231,139,000). A ANER1167,839,000.007T (_2
—NE  AR¥231,139,0007T) °
Details of impairment assessment of trade and other F& IS B8 5 BR =R K EL At FE WL R IE RY B
receivables are set out in note 43. B BRI EE43 0
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

28. DEBT INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE

28. BATFE AHEMEE K=

THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE HEZBHEIA
INCOME
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
+_E +=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTFRE ARETT
(& &E7)
Unlisted investments: ELrHEE:
— Bills receivable — W E R 469,610 427,359

As at 31 December 2020, the Group endorsed
bills receivable of RMB292,547,000 (2019:
RMB317,408,000) for the settlement of trade and
other payables. In the opinion of the directors of the
Company, the Group has transferred the significant risks
and rewards relating to these bills receivable, and the
Group’s obligations to the corresponding counterparties
were discharged in accordance with the commercial
practice in the PRC and the risk of the default in
payment of the endorsed bills receivable is low because
all endorsed bills receivable are issued and guaranteed
by the reputable PRC banks. As a result, the relevant
assets and liabilities were derecognised. The maximum
exposure to the Group that may result from the default
of these endorsed bills receivable are RMB292,547,000
(2019: RMB317,408,000). All bills received by the
Group are with a maturity period of less than one year.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group has pledged
bills receivable of RMB128,188,000 (2019:
RMB165,630,000) to secure the letter of credit.

N _E_EEFE+_HB=+—H">
AEBEBEZERREE AR
292,547,000 (Z&E—hF : AR
#317,408,00070) U TENE Z
RAMEMENRIEB KABESE
XA AEBEERERMZEREK
EENEARBKREHR MAER
Wﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁgﬁefﬁﬁqﬂlrﬂﬁ
BRI ERR ERFFEESEZERIK
ERYHBEERETMNAPHIRITE
HEER WESERKREREHIR
AR R R M o Rl > AR RE &
E&E\TTEHR/QEQWLJC’K%.—J
RZEe B ERKEEREHIBHERX
NRMESHNRARRA AR
292,547,0007T (ZEE—HhFE : AR
#317,408,0007T) > AEBE U EBY
FrEZHEHIN—FENEE-

N_E_EF+_F=+—H>
AEBCDHEBERERERE AR
128,188,000 (ZE—NF : AR
#165,630,00070) AR EEE A

2%
ig °
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

29.

30.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

As at 31 December 2020, pledged bank balances
represent deposits pledged to banks to secure
trade facilities such as bills payable and letter
of credit amounting to RMB340,129,000 (2019:
RMB321,923,000).

The pledged bank balances carry fixed interest rates
which range from 0.3% to 2.10% per annum as at 31
December 2020 (2019: 0.3% to 2.75% per annum).

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less. The deposits carry
interest rates which range from nil to 4.125% per
annum (2019: nil to 4.125% per annum).

As at 31 December 2020, bank balances included
deposits of RMB194,941,656 (2019: RMB283,458,000),
carrying interest rates which range from 1.495% to
4.125% per annum (2019: 0.35% to 4.125% per
annum), in an associate of a holding company.

As at 31 December 2020, bank balances
and cash served as collateral for the Group's
borrowing amounted to RMB274,431,000 (2019:
RMB133,998,000).

29.

30. §

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

B IRITFEMR

RZEZEF+ZA=+—8"
ERFIRITAGIERTE FIET
DEFRESRE (AlMENER
RERBS) ZEFRBARE
340,129,0007¢ (ZE—HE . AR
1321,923,0007T) ©

AN ECEF+"HA=+—H’'B
EFIRITERIEEEMENTEEE
03EE2I10E (ZEBE—HhF . §F
0.3EZE2.75E) st 8B °

THEBRRRE

RITEnNRRSOEAERRFAEN
HeRRINBEREA=ZM@ASMUT
MEEIRITER - BRERENF
ﬁA FOEA125B 7 BHF =X (Z

—NE I §F0E4.125F) 5t B o

627_§¢+ B=+—H" 4R

THEGEEERASZ—HBER
12&%/\§W94,941,65675 (=
T—hTF: ANR1283,458,000
TT) P EE1.495EF4.125EH
ME(ZE—NEF SF035EE
4.125/8) st R o

A _ECEF+_"_/B=+—H'H
EREBERIEFRMNIBTER K
Be A ANREE274,431,00070 (Z&
— N4 . AR%8133,998,0007T) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

31. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period:

31. FE {3 8 5 MRk B H fth FE 7k

>

RE|ERR REZARE5IHE
T EZIRMBVERE DTN T -

31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’000 RMB'000
(restated)
ZS-SE CEa%
+=8 +28
=+—H =+—H
ARBFrT ARETT
(s E3))
0 to 90 days 0F90Kk 1,022,948 589,882
91 to 180 days 91&2180K 240,787 138,733
181 to 365 days 1812365K 103,766 36,204
Over 365 days 365K E 38,679 33,743
Trade payables FE(T B Z RN 1,406,180 798,562
Bills payable FEAT 4R 341,349 339,300
Other tax payables HihENIRIE 134,908 103,814

Construction cost and BEARNLEMREES
retention payables 90,430 96,767
Selling expense payables FETHERY 818,530 953,572
Other payables H fth & S =018 1,004,897 830,611
Dividend payables FET AR 2 - 144,800
3,796,294 3,267,426

Analysed for reporting purposes as:  Ft2HREBIDHTA :

Current liabilities Uik =R 3,759,169 3,267,426
Non-current liabilities EREFERE 37,125 -
3,796,294 3,267,426
The normal credit period taken for trade purchases is 30 B RXBENEEEERA3IOKRE

days to180 days. All the bills payable will mature within
six months.

180K ° FR A BN RE BRI /NE
AREE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

31.

32.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)

Included in trade payables are an amount due to
fellow subsidiaries of RMB440,395,000 (2019:
RMB171,092,000 (restated)), an amount due to an
associate of RMB83,218,000 (2019: RMB59,780,000),
an amount due to a holding company of RMB1,221,000
(2019: RMB2,947,000(restated)). The amounts are
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

Included in other payables are an amount due
to fellow subsidiaries of RMB23,696,000 (2019:
RMB22,190,000(restated)), and an amount due
to a holding company of RMB27,803,000 (2019:
RMB22,259,000(restated)). The amounts are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand.

31. FE {3 B 5 MRk B H fth FE 7k

I8 (&)

FERNESEANSDIEECSRRMER
FIE A B#440,395,00070 (Z=
—NE  AR®E171,092,0007T (48
B3))) EN—EBEATMIEA
583,218,000 (Z&E— N4 :
AR #59,780,0007T) K& &1 p%
NEHIEBEARMK,221,0007T (ZF
—NE  AR1E2,947,0007T (K
) cZEREABIRF - RERK
RESREFEE o

HUEMAHRBEEERCSBRBA
FEIE A R%23,696,00070 (&
—hE: AREK22,190,0007T (&
F))) RENMERATTBEARE
27,803,000 (ZE—NF: AR
22,259,0007T (4 %)) c s EHIE
AEEF - RERNEKEEE-

CONTRACT LIABILITIES .BNAaE
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—EBIEFE _—_Z—hEF
+=A +—F
=+—H =+—8
ARBFRT ARBTT
€S==¢7l))
Sales of goods 1 £ 75 o 279,140 120,334
Current B 279,140 120,334

The revenue recognised in the current year relates
to carried-forward contract liabilities amounted to
RMB120,334,000. RMB279,140,000 contract liabilities
will be recognised as revenue during the year ended 31
December 2021.

Included in contract liabilities are an amount received
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB44,159,000 (2019:
RMB3,941,000), and amount received from an associate
of nil (2019: RMB19,000).

AEERINALEEHESNEEMR
FARWAZAR120,334,000
T MBE_ZE_—F+_A4
—t+—HLEEE GHEBEARE
279,140,000 C & HESR A WA ©

BHEBEEEBRKRERNB AR
B ARMAL4,159,0007T (ZE—A,
£ AR13,941,0007T) ETEK—
BHEATINEE (ZE—HEF:
AR #19,0007T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

33. BORROWINGS 33. B

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB’000 RMB'000
B _"T—hE

+ZA +ZA
=+—A =t—H

ARBFR ARETE

Bank borrowings at variable-rate (note a) 12BN Kt BRVRITIER

GETY 2,725,759 4,749,231
Bank borrowings at fixed-rate (note b)  ZEEFI Xt ENIRITER
(Pig5Eb) 573,420 600,000
3,299,179 5,349,231
Secured (note c) BER (Ec) 3,023,329 4,949,231
Unsecured EIRH 275,850 400,000
The borrowings are repayable as follows: BN MY HARBERER -

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB'000 RMB'000

“EIEF Z=—hHF

+=A +—A

=+—H =+—H

ARBTFR AREBTT

Within one year R—%FRN 297,890 914,247
More than one year but not R—EM M ERBEMRE

exceeding two years 377,790 808,013
More than two years but not RRmEMN L ERBERF

exceeding five years 2,623,499 3,626,971

3,299,179 5,349,231
Less: Amount due within one year R §'J2i'um@]iéfiﬁ'ﬁ
shown under current liabilities —E DN EIHER R IE (297,890) (914,247)

Amount due after one year shown FAIERENEEBM
under non-current liabilities R—FB B HAMRIE 3,001,289 4,434,984
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE_—Z - %

33. BORROWINGS (continued)

Notes:

(a)

As at 31 December 2020, the variable-rate borrowings carry
interest rates ranged from 1.84% to 4.99% per annum (2019:
3.34% to 4.99% per annum).

As at 31 December 2020, the fixed-rate borrowings carry
interest rates ranged from 1.99% to 5.03% per annum (2019:
5.25% per annum).

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company repaid
a long-term loan of RMB600,000,000 to International Finance
Corporation. On 31 March 2020, the Company entered into a
loan agreement with International Finance Corporation, in the
aggregate principal amount of RMB500,000,000, bearing fixed
interest rate of 3.34% per annum. The borrowing are secured
by equity interests of Jierui, Weigao Purui, Shandong Weigao
Financial Leasing Co., Ltd, Shanghai Weigao Financing Lease
Co., Ltd that owned by the Company.

As at 31 December 2020, the balance included loans of
RMB18,091,000 (2019: RMB120,321,000) secured by
pledge of certain of the Group’s finance lease receivables of
RMB18,091,000 (2019: RMB120,321,000)

On 17 January 2018, WW Medical and Healthcare Company
Limited ("WW Cayman"), a subsidiary of the company, entered
into a Tranche B Loan Credit Agreement (“Tranche B Loan”) in
the aggregate principal amount of USD175,000,000 (equal to
RMB1,125,863,000), bearing interest at a per annum rate equal
to three month Libor plus 1.50%. The Tranche B Loan were
fully repaid during the year ended 31 December 2020.

F+ZA=+—HILEFE

33. thrk (&)
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A_ECEEF_HB=+—0EFH
MEETIBNNEE1 84EEL99E
ZENAE (CE—NE 8F3.34E
F4998) 5t B o

\TECEFFR=+—H EE
FERERBNFEF1.99EES.03E
WFE (C2—NF  §F525F) 5t
Bo

REBEE_ZE_EF+_-_F=+—H
EEE AABHEBREMABEE
EHEMARM600,000,0007T ¢
TECIEE-R=+—H AL FH
ERSMATI I ASHEEAARE
500,000,000t & Ftwss » & EFF)
A3 34% ZERUKRABTEED
ﬁ*iﬁ @Zﬁaffﬁ U.l%m:—]nﬁ/é%ﬁﬁ
ERAGAKLEHSMEHEERA
BB AR IR IR o

AZEZTZFE+ZRA=+—H &
FREIEERAR18,091,0007T (=
T—HF  AR¥120,321,0007T) »
BRI AEE ARK18,091,0007T
—ZT—AF: AR%120,321,000
o) ZETEWRMEHEREIRMEE
fRo

A TE-NF—B+tH  ARAMK
BASTWW Medical and Healthcare
Company Limited (F"WW Cayman J)
11— 1P A& 48 E843175,000,000% 7T
(FEE M AR ®81,125,863,0007T) B9
Trancher BEREE W= (MTrancher

BfEAI) " EFZEB=MHELborM
1.50% BE_ZT_ZTE+_AH
=+—HIEFEE > Trancher B E &
HER-

' LEREEERASDTERRAERAT 2020 F£R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

33. BORROWINGS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

On 23 January 2018, WW Medical and Healthcare Holdings
Corporation (“WW Holding”), and Argon, both subsidiaries
of the company, entered into a First Lien Credit Agreement
(“First Lien Term Loan") with a bank, in the aggregate principal
amount of USD310,000,000 (equal to RMB1,984,279,000),
bearing interest at a rate per annum of Libor plus 3.75%, and
a Second Lien Credit Agreement(”Second Lien Term Loan”) in
the aggregate principal amount of USD110,000,000 (equal to
RMB704,099,000), bearing interest at a rate per annum of Libor
Plus 8%. The First Lien Term Loan includes a revolving credit
commitments in the principal amount of up to USD15,000,000
(equal to RMB96,014,000), bearing interest at a rate per annum
of Libor plus 3.75%. The borrowings of First Lien Term Loan
and Second Lien Term Loan was fully repaid during the year
ended 31 December 2019.

On 12 September 2019, Argon entered into Tranche A
Credit Agreement (“Tranche A"), with principal amount
of USD325,000,000 (equivalent to RMB2,267,265,000),
bearing variable interest at Libor plus 2.625% and includes a
revolving credit facility bearing interest at the same rate; WW
Holding entered into Tranche B Facility Agreement (“Tranche
B”) with principal amount of USD75,000,000 (equivalent
to RMB523,215,000), bearing variable interest at Libor plus
2.7%. As at 31 December 2020, the principal of Tranche A
and Tranche B outstanding amounted to USD379,688,000
(equivalent to RMB2,477,422,000).

33. fam @

—TE2E-NE—BZ+=ZH &R
) B MY B A SWW Medical and
Healthcare Holdings Corporation
(TWW Holdingl) EIRsTILE—
BEREERE ((F—ZERTEH
fE3R)) » NS 482E/4310,000,000E 7T
(HBER AR1,984,279,0007T) »
EFMEALiborM3.75% RE_H
EREERSE ((F_RBHRTHE
) A& 4EEEA 110,000,000 7
(HBEM AR704,099,0007T) 7 4F
FZEALiborfN8% - £ — B E R T H
EROEECERNERESAE
& FEE15,000,000E 7T FEZERA
FE#96,014,0007T) » F£F|FE AlLibor
M3.75% - HE_ZT—HhE+_8
B 5 EHERETHERAS
T HERTHERNERE T HE
;ﬁo

AZE-NEAA+ZH BRI

=& FEA325,000,0005 7T FBHERA
R #2,267,265,0007T) ByTranche AfS
S5 (TTranche Al) » ZEBFIRA
Liborfil2.625% > K B3 4% LUABE A R 5+
EREEEE/ME ;WW HoldingsT iz
&£ %E/475,000,000E 75 FHER A
F2#£523,215,0007T) ByTranche BRYE
% ((Tranche B J) > Z B FIEALibor
M2.7% MR_EBE_TEF+_F=+—
H > Tranche AKTranche BHYKR{EIE AR
£7379,688,000% 7t (HHEN AR
2,477,422,0007T) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

33. BORROWINGS (continued)

33. thrk (&)

Outstanding debt as of 31 December 2020 excluding N_E2ZZTF+"A=+—H8" K

debt discount, matures as follows:

BEHBMRINIRERHHROT

31/12/2020

RMB’000

“E-THF

+=A

=+—H

AREFT

Within one year R—%FA 189,589

More than one year but not exceeding two years P —FE M _EB BB M E 172,298

More than two years but not exceeding five years R WEMU EBRBBAFE 2,115,535

2,477,422
The Company guaranteed for the borrowings under AAT ATranche ARKTranche BRY
Tranche A and Tranche B. Certain of Argon’s assets BRREER - BIRETEEES
serve as collateral for borrowings under Tranche A and Tranche AJzTranche BIE &MY

Tranche B.

On 31 December 2020, the details are as follow:

i e

A TECEF+ "B =+—H" 5
BT

31/12/2020
RMB 000
—E°EF
+=A
=+—H
AREBFT

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Bank balances and cash

MEBERERE 127,926
EBEEEE 1,819,386
FE 221,224
FEW B 5 BR TR E fth FE U 718 167,839
RITHEFRIRE 274,431

2,610,806
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On 31 March 2020, International Finance Corporation
agreed to subscribe the senior secured green bonds
(the "Green Bonds"”) issued by the Company in the
aggregate principal amount of RMB1,000,000,000
with maturity in seven years. The Green Bonds bear
fixed interest rate of 3.59% per annum, payable semi-
annually. The effective interest rate of the Green Bonds
is 3.73% per annum. The Green Bonds, are secured
by equity interests of Jierui, Weigao Purui, Shandong
Weigao Financial Leasing Co., Ltd, Shanghai Weigao
Financing Lease Co., Ltd that owned by the Company.

R ERMIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE
34. BONDS PAYABLE 34. FE(IBFH
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’000 RMB'000
—EZEF —E-NEF
+=H +-A
=+—H =+—H
AREBFR AERETT
Green Bonds EES 991,121 -
The bonds are repayable as follows: BEANR TYEEE .
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’000 RMB'000
—v—vﬁ :;E—jlﬂf
+=AH +-A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFR AERETT
More than five years HEEME 991,121 -

—EEFEFZA=Z+—H EK
EHRABBEIBEARABEITH
KE#EEAS AR®1,000,000,000
THELEEREEES (IGE
B HRATE-HKBESFN
B EEFFKAB3.59%  SHEFELN
—RoGBEENEREFENXA
3.73% o BBESHEURRNBHEEN
B HeZm LURESREME
EERRE kL EHSRMERESR
R ABBIRRRETR (R o
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35. DEFERRED INCOME 35.iIREW A

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

Arising from government grants R B BUN % B

Analysed for reporting purposes as: MERENDINA .
Current liabilities mENAaE
Non-current liabilities ERBER

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
received new government grants from the government
authorities amounting to in aggregate RMB34,175,000
(2019: RMB15,560,000) to subsidy the Group's certain
capital expenditures. The Group has complied with the
conditions attached to the grants as at the end of 31
December 2020, and will transfer the grants to profit
or loss over the useful lives of the related assets. During
the year, the Group recognised these government
grants to other income amounting to RMB7,680,000
(2019: RMB5,929,000).
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RMB'OOO RMB'000
—v _— E :;E—jlﬂf
+=B +_H
=+—A =t—H
AR®BTr ARETT
78,759 52,264
7,861 6,413
70,898 45,851
78,759 52,264

BE_ T ZFE+-_A=+—H1t
FE > AEBKRIBFEFAEEA
R #34,175,000c (ZE—HE: A
E#§15,560,0007T) 2 #r BT A6 B -
DAREBRNETEARIRMRE
e-BHE_ZE_EF+_"_HB=+—
H>AEBEEET /MK
o UwERBEHEEZAFERAERRN
BEZEHIERG TR AE
BRERZEHFHENEREMEAA
R #&7,680,0007c (ZE—hN%F : A
R 1£5,929,0007T) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

36. LEASE LIABILITIES 36. fHE&1E

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB'000 RMB'000
—E-ZF “ZE-hnEF
+ZA +ZA
=+—A =t—H
ARBTR ARBETT
Lease liabilities payable: EEEAE:
Within one year R—FER 8,583 7,062
Within a period of more than one year ~ PR —EMU EEBRBBEMELREA
but not more than two years 6,978 4,935
Within a period of more than two years R REU LEBA BB HFEBEA
but not more than five years 9,100 6,272
Within a period of more than five years BB AELHBR 6,037 7,442
30,698 25,711
Less: Amount due for settlement with B AR REBEEMIM2EAUA
12 months shown under current A EEERRIE
liabilities 8,583 7,062
Amount due for settlement after 12 HRIEREEEMM12ME A UE
months shown under non-current ARG ERRIE
liabilities 22,115 18,649
The weighted average incremental borrowing rates HESBERANNMEFEH ZILE
applied to lease liabilities range from 4.75% to 8.69% BERFIENF4.75EE8.69E 2 [
(2019: from 4.75% to 8.69%). (ZE—NF N F475E=E8.69

EB) o

223




224

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

'A"/\E
N0 =

A5 R AR MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

37. SHARE CAPITAL 37. R7&s
Nominal Total
value of Number of number
each share H shares of shares Value
RMB RMB'000
B
ROEE ~ HREE  ROEK LI
AR AEET T
Registered: i
At 31 December 2019 RZIZ—N%F
+-R=+—H 0.1 4,522,332,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
At 31 December 2020 2R
‘|‘ A=+— 0.1 4,522,332,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
Issued and fully paid: BETRERE !
At 31 December 2019 RZ_B—-h=E
+ZA=+—H 0.1 4,522,332,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
At 31 December 2020 RIEZZF
+Z-HA=+t—H 0.1 4,522,332,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
38. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS 38. U In A BRI

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company

On 17 November 2014, the Company’s share
award scheme (the “Incentive Share Scheme”) was
adopted by the extraordinary general meeting.
The maximum number of non-listed Shares
which may be issued under the share award
scheme would be 223,818,616, which represent
5% of the existing issued share capital of the
Company or approximately 4.76% of the issued
share capital of the Company as enlarged by
the issue of the 223,818,616 non-listed shares,
respectively, as incentive shares to key personnel
of the Group, and other persons as approved
by the Remuneration Committee (the "Selected
Employee”), in batches in subsequent years.
The life of the Incentive Share Scheme is for 10
years starting from 17 November 2014. Details
of the Incentive Share Scheme are set out in the
Company's announcement dated 15 August 2014.

According to the Incentive Share Scheme, the
incentive shares will be granted to the Selected
Employee, subject to non-market performance
vesting conditions.
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(a) 2T R{nHENE S

R_ZE—OmOE+—B++tH>
KABBBRERE RKEH
B AD BB ET 8 (TR B AR (D 51
2)1) RIRIRMD BB 7
TELETRNDZEZHE R
#4223,818,616/% > D BIHEE
RN/ TIEEE?EﬁngS%
Bl 48 28517223,818,616/8 IF I
FEHﬂﬁTEﬁ:féK’&TE?@%ﬁ
B R494.76% @ RHEB EE M
AEBTEAERFMWNEZE
FHAENEMA (RTEAD D
H B ITIERBEIRR 1D < BB AR
B zEHEARE T
EF+—B+tBHEst+E-
,%5[ J—D HX Tﬁ D-I— 2‘] D¥ |ﬁ ﬁﬁAK
NEHHEAZZ—HNENA
+HHEHZAMA

RSB IR (0 518 BB AR D
REFMSEEREBHRTHN
RBETHEFZmA -

' LEREEERASDTERRAERAT 2020 F£R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

38. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company

(continued)

According to the Incentive Share Scheme, for
Selected Employee with a domestic identity, the
trustee will administer the incentive shares, which
may be organised in forms of companies owned
by the employees, limited partnership, or qualified
trust companies in the PRC, or for Selected
Employee with a foreign identity, the trustee will
hold the incentive shares outside the PRC.

On 11 December 2015, the Company granted
first 45,960,000 incentive shares to 111 Selected
Employees. On 4 January 2016, the trustees
subscribed the 45,960,000 shares with the
consideration of RMB101,112,000 at the issue
price of RMB2.20 per share.

The fair value of the incentive shares as at grant
date amounted to RMB205,251,000 which
determined by market price of listing shares of the
Company.

For grants of shares that are satisfying specified
vesting conditions, the difference between the fair
value and the issue price of the vested shares is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the periods
in which services are expected to be rendered by
the relevant employees. The Group recognised
the incentive share expenses of approximately
RMB7,903,000 (2019: RMB14,837,000) into the
profit or loss during the current year.

Three limited partnerships (named Weihai Chang
Hong Enterprise Management Consulting Centre
(Limited Partnership) (BB RoABEEEELS
f0 (BFEE %)), Weihai Yang Fan Enterprise
Management Consulting Centre (Limited
Partnership) (B8N IEXEEZHFL (BRE
#)) and Weihai Hong Tu Enterprise Management
Consulting Centre (Limited Partnership) (E/87%
BlEZEEBEAHAFL (BRE%)), respectively)
were set up for the purpose of administering the
Incentive Share Scheme and holding the shares,
and hereby regarded as special purpose entities
of the Company and consolidated to the Group
accordingly.

38. UBiefn B E R TR (&

(a) F=AFRGHENEE (B

RIBBE R T8 AR
NEMBZmAMES» X5EA
BB R A BE LU
EHRANRE RPENER
GBAAINEERELAT
A EH ST ARG
PORmAME > EARE
IR SNF A AE R o

A E-—RE+"_B+—H>
$@1§ K H45,960,0008%
,%&J%tﬁy1ﬁ%111%ﬁﬁﬁ/\ S

= RNEFE—HIEOH>ZFEA
thﬁyﬁyﬁ}/\%mz 20702 &
1718308 45,960,0008% %19 »
TJETT%AEWWLHZ,OOO

7750

REFTHBPEZEBRDZA
T{EARM205,251,0007C 5
KEXRQNTD LEHRMHZS
BMETE -

MIRHERTEREREBKH
BRMHMmE :’AWEEEEE%%
B TEZENEZERTE
HERHEREERHEREDN
SBENUEG LIRS
ToRAEE > AEBRER
HRAEBRMEIHOARKE
7,903,0007T (Z&E—HFE . A
R #14,837,0007T) ©

NEEBERBROTEAFTE
f& 17 DKIZ_FﬁEBEA%@ﬁJ
(ED TRl AR BRELEEE
EBEAPL (BRER) BB
HINEEBEIEZAF L (EFE
B8 REEREEEEIERR
#HEL (BREER)) ’?)fﬂit?ﬁ
BEAANBZEHRENERB K
HERAEBLGE AR

225




226

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TE5 kR MY 5

'A"/\E
N0 =

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

38. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company

(continued)

Details of specific categories of share award are as

38. Uie{n B E BT (&

EH

(a) FATRGHEEE (B

Bk ABERNFBEN

follows: —F
Vesting Exercise
Date of grant period Price
RHAMH RED 1@
Batch 1 5 years RMB2.2
Bt “F-hf S ARK227
+ZRA+—H
Note: The granted shares are vested in five tranches with the MEE: REBRG K DSH T UER

vesting date on 31 December of each year from 2015 to
2019, the vested shares are excisable after two years lock
up period following vested.

As of 31 December 2020, the outstanding
incentive shares under the Incentive Share Scheme
were 23,564,000 (2019: 45,960,000), included
9,570,000 exercisable shares (2019: 9,078,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
trustees repurchased 9,064,000 shares (2019:
7,248,000), which would be taken up by the
Selected Employees with the net consideration of
RMB52,571,000 (2019: RMB23,995,000) at the
price of RMB8.00 per share (2019: RMB5.51).
The controlling shareholder provided the required
funds for repurchase, and it will absorb, and will
not claim for, any shortfalls in repayment. The
repurchased shares are held by the trustees for
the benefit of the Share Award Scheme, to grant
to other selected employees or to sell for the
repayment of the loan provided by the controlling
shareholder.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
trustees sold 22,396,000 repurchased shares for
a consideration of RMB259,745,000, certain of
which were used to settle the loan provided by the
controlling shareholder and the interest thereon.
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

38. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(b) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman

On July 26 2018, WW Cayman, a subsidiary of the
Company, adopted a non-qualified share option
plan (the “Share Option Scheme”)for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to directors
and eligible employees of WW Cayman and its
subsidiaries, which shall be valid and effective
for a period of 10 years commencing from the
adoption date. Under the Share Option Scheme, a
committee designated by the board of directors of
the WW Cayman may from time to time in its sole
discretion grant options to the eligible employees.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Share Option
Scheme is not permitted to exceed 8% of the
shares of WW Cayman in issue at closing date.
Unless approved by the shareholders of the
Company, the total number of shares issued and
to be issued upon exercise of the options granted
to each participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period must
not exceed 1% of WW Cayman'’s shares in issue.

As at 31 December 2020, the number of shares
in respect of which options had been granted
and remained outstanding under the Scheme was
2,893,450, representing 7% (2019: 3,092,950,
representing 7%) of the shares at that date.

No consideration is payable on the grant of an
option. Options may be exercised at any time
after vesting and will be cancelled if not exercised
before the 10th anniversary of the date of grant.

The exercise price of each batch of option is
determined with reference to the total cash
consideration paid by the Company in the
formation of WW Cayman for the acquisition of
Argon, taking into account the relevant costs and
expenses involved, but in no event shall be less
than the fair market value of a share of stock in
WW Cayman on the date of grant.

38. Uig R R BRI (&

(b) WW Caymanty gzt 2]

RZIE—-NFELtBIZ+<H>
KA BMI B ABTWW Cayman
RIERERERES 8 (THE
KEstE) HEXEBNEA
WW Caymank EM B AT
EENRCERESRMEHNE
BB HPERERI0ERER R
EEE S8 > WW Cayman
EERIEENEZEBE G K
2ENEREEREERYE
FER

RIFEREST S TR HE
RENERERNEHFE
HBEXEHBEETHWW
Caymanf& 19 HI8% o BrIEfE AR
NEIREBRE RTFTELHEE
HERE (BIEBTEMKRTT
RV B R AE) 1T MmN E M
NREEHEREZTREF
BITHRMBEHAEBBWW
CaymanB 175 HI1% °

N _E_EF+_HBA=+—
H st8|ETERE RNET
ENERENERRMOEE
#2,893,4500% - (H 7Y 5% H &7
RIDHEERT% (ZE—HF
3,092,9508% > 157%) ©

REBREERZORE -
f% 1 B 1 BB B 12 BY AT {7 By
7 BRI H B EE W
10F Z A AT E > B S 4 5E
B o

SMHERENTEELKLS
ZEARNBRIIWW Caymankd
WEEBIRMZAHNIRENE
KRR SR R MR R A AR R
Mz EE > Em U SR
P& E BEWW CaymanfRZE
HRAFHHEE-
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38. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 38. Uigin AE R @
(b) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman (b) WW Caymani) iR t2
(continued) (&)
Details of specific categories of options are as BB EENFROT
follows:
Vesting Exercise
Date of grant period Price
i = LG BREH TR
Time-based options 26/07/2018 4 years Usb10.00
REEERRE “E-NE 4F 10.00% 7T
tBZ+"H
Time-based options 30/10/2019 4 years Usb10.00
R ERERE “B-NE 4 10.00% 7T
+B=+H
Time-based options 13/03/2020 4 years Usb10.00
R B2 R R “ZZF 4F 10.00% 7T
=A+=H
Performance-based options 26/07/2018 4 years Usb10.00
RREERBRE “E-N\E 4F 10.00% 7T
tBZ+"H
Performance-based options 30/10/2019 4 years Usb10.00
FEREBRE “B-NE 4 10.00% 7T
+A=+H
Performance-based options 13/03/2020 4 years Usb10.00
REEERFRE “ZZF 4F 10.00% 7T
=A+=H
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38. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 38. Uz {n /BRI @
(b) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman (b) WW Caymani) iRz t2
(continued) (&)

The following table discloses movements of the TRIEBEFRNEERMFER

share options held by employees during the year: RENEEIFN .
Outstanding at Granted Forfeited Outstanding at
Option type 1/12020  during year  during year 31/12/2020
R-EZEE b k- 3
~5-8 +2B=+-B
RRERY BES ERRL EREL BTES
Time-based options R R R 1,546,475 15,250 (115,000) 1,446,725
Performance-based options FREERERE 1,546,475 15,250 (115,000) 1,446,725
3,092,950 30,500 (230,000) 2,893,450
During the year ended 31 December 2020, options RBEE_Z_ZF+ZA
were granted on 13 March 2020. The estimated =t+—HULEFE BRERZ
fair value of the time-based options granted on ZTEF-A+-HERY-
that date is USD4.64. The estimated weighted- RZBHRRHNSEEER
average fair value of the performance-based e ERIE ST AT ERL.645%
options on that date is USD2.60. TLoRZBHANKRBEERER
R METESATES

2.60%7T°
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38. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 38. R BER IR (@

(b) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman (b) WW CaymanBJBgie st 2
(continued) (48)
During the year ended 31 December 2019, options RBEE_Z—NF+_HA
were granted on 30 October 2019. The estimated =+—HBLEFE BRERC
fair value of the time-based options granted on T-NFTA=+HERH-
that date is USD4.64. The estimated weighted- Iz B HIER LB B A 2 i
average fair value of the performance-based R E st AFE R4 64

options on that date is USD2.60.

The fair value of time-based options was calculated
using the Black-Scholes pricing model and the
fair value of the performance-based options
was calculated using a combination of the
Black-Scholes pricing model and a Monte-Carlo
simulation. The inputs into the model were as
follows:

Too % H AR R IF B RS
EREstmEESAFE
2.60FETTe

REEEBRE AFEF
FiBlack-ScholesE B 1% A 5+ &
RRBEEEBREZ ATE
B & ¥ ABlack-ScholesE B 1%
A R Monte-CarlofE st & o
BRI ABEBENT ¢

DT 3

2020 2019
—EIEF _—ZT—-hEFE

Weighted average share price
MEFEIRE

Exercise price

TEE

Expected volatility
FARRR =R

Expected life
TEHAG AR

Risk-free rate
i E A =

Expected volatility was determined by using the
historical volatility of the comparable companies
over the previous 7 years (2019: 7 years). The
expected life used in the model has been adjusted,
based on management’s best estimate, for the
effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions
and behavioural considerations.

The Group recognised the total expense of
UsD2,267,000 (equivalent to RMB15,801,000)
for the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019:
UsSD3,039,000, equivalent to RMB20,965,000)
relation to share options granted under the Share
Option Scheme by WW Cayman.
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38. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(c) Share Award Scheme by Weigao

Orthopaedic

On 9 May 2020, a share award scheme was
adopted by the extraordinary general meeting of
Weigao Orthopaedic (the “"Weigao Orthopaedic
Share Award Scheme”). A total number of
3,300,000 shares of Weigao Orthopaedic were
awarded to the eligible senior management and
employees (the “Eligible Employees”), which
representing 0.92% shareholding of Weigao
Orthopaedic.

The exercise price of Weigao Orthopaedic Share
Award Scheme is RMB15 per share, the total
consideration amounted to RMB49,500,000, 60%
of consideration was covered by the loan provided
by Weihai Hongyangrui to the Eligible Employees,
the remaining 40% was funded by themselves.

Details of the shares awarded are as follows:

38. UBiefn B E R TR (&

(o) EEEFRRGHEE

é::_;ﬁﬁﬁﬁha B

BRI R B KRR
1 %ﬁz!%b 8 (TEsEHRM
EENETE)) o & 43,300,000
KRS E ﬂﬂ;ﬁﬁ*%”ﬂ%
SREEEREE (IEEK
BE)) "hESERKREDN
0.92% ©

B e R RGO BE R BT
FEASRARKEIST 4211
B4 ANR149,500,0007T &
qﬂ6o%9ﬁ1ﬂ;‘fmm;a%l%—iaa
MEERESRTENERZ
§> H840% HE B S HE o

EERROFBOT -

Vesting

Date of grant period

REBH BEH

Performance-based awards 9/05/2020 4 years
REEERE “ZIEE 4F

Based on the Weigao Orthopaedic Share Award
Scheme, as the subsidiary of the Company will
repurchases the share granted to the Eligible
Employees when the Eligible Employees are not
satisfying specified vesting conditions, the total
consideration paid by the Eligible Employees are
recognised as liabilities, and will only be reversed
by portion to other reserve when the shares are
vested each year.

The estimated fair value of the performance-
based awards on the grant date is RMB19.8 per
share. The difference between the fair value and
the issue price of the vested shares is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the periods in which
services are expected to be rendered by the Eligible
Employees. During the year ended 31 December
2020, Weigao Orthopaedic recognised a share
awards expense of approximately RMB6,958,000
into the profit or loss.

LANH

*E}J‘Efﬁﬁmﬂﬂxfﬁ}%ﬂ%bﬂrilJ
HRAASNBLAREES
EREEREINEERBR
TREOBERTEERESR
D MEEREEFTSZ Y
AR ERES S B R WER
INESECS v Nl SR EIEE )
EHMER -

RBEERBNIEEHBEHEN
HE AT EAERART19.8
T oERBRMOIAF(EERR
TBZENEEREERE
SREFREEAERBNVPERE AR
BRELZH - RNEE_ZT-Z
F+ZB=1+—HBLEFEE &
=8 ﬂhﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂ%%ﬂ’])\
Eﬂ% 958,000 c5F A ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

(a) For the year ended 31 December 2020 (a)

On 13 March 2020, the Group acquired 51%
of share capital of GHC Healthcare, Inc. by
capital injection into GHC Healthcare, Inc. of
USD3,000,000 (equivalent to RMB21,010,000) in
form of cash. This acquisition has been accounted
for using the purchase method. GHC Healthcare,
Inc. is a distributor of medical devices and was
acquired to more closely control the distribution of
medical device products in United States and South
America.

39. WS B A F)

B8FE—_Z=-_T8+—-AH
=t+—HIEEFEE

N EBE_ZEHF=-RF+ =
H xAEBURESEAB
GHC Healthcare, Inc. ¥ &
3,000,000 77T (BBER AR
#%21,010,0007c) » WHEGHC
Healthcare, Inc.BEZBI51% o
ZWEBEERBBE S EA
BR o GHC Healthcare, Inc.5—
REEISMSIHE W E R
LDUSE B2 1 ) BE R 23 L E
mAEEBEMBENDHEC

RMB'000
Consideration transferred BEBKE AER¥F T
Cash b 21,010

The fair value of the net identifiable assets

PO U B8 B H1 B W B Y B 58 )

acquired at the date of acquisition are as follows: FEENATENOT
RMB'000
AR®BFT
Property, plant and equipment ME~RE R E 971
Right-of-use assets TREEE 5,014
Intangible assets mLEE 14,007
Other non-current assets HMIERBEE 7,382
Inventories 78 25,016
Trade and other receivables FE UK B8 5 BR 70 R L fth & U 7R 18 51,294
Other current assets HMtns & E 1,931
Bank balances and cash IRITHEGRRIRE 465
Trade and other payables FE B 5 MR R A E (I I8 (26,049)
Income tax payable FETFT1R7R (2,105)
Lease liabilities HE&E (5,014)
Borrowings EEA (33,083)
Other non-current liabilities HtIERs &R (1,471)
Deferred tax liabilities FIERIBEE (3,596)
34,762

232  SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

' LEREEERASDTERRAERAT 2020 F£R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 39. NEBMiIB A B @)

(a) For the year ended 31 December 2020
(continued)

(a) EE=-—=T=-FT&F+=-AH
=+—HLEEE &)

Goodwill arising on acquisition: WERRELEHEE
RMB’000
AREF T
Consideration transferred BEEBAE 21,010
Plus: non-controlling interests o FEER S 17,033
Less: net assets acquired B FTNEEREE 34,762
Goodwill arising on acquisition WHEFTEANEE 3,281

Goodwill arose in the acquisition of GHC
Healthcare, Inc. due to the benefit of expected
synergies, revenue growth, and future market
development of GHC Healthcare, Inc. These
benefits are not recognised separately from
goodwill because they do not meet the recognition
criteria for identifiable intangible assets.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition is not
expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

Net cash outflow on the acquisition

W BEGHC Healthcare, Inc.E
42 [AAGHC Healthcare,
Inc. B9 TEEA 1% [B) 3L FE ~ U A 18
ERARTHZERBRERDY
F &m0 5Z B M b Bl s =y
BREER TR ZEN @I~
FEoHNEFLEENRES

o

8 HA L 70 T T 25 Wit B 2 A
7B R o

Wt R B 2 B B2 & 7 L 7P B

RMB’000
ARBTT

Cash and cash equivalents FRNEENIRE RIREF B .
balances acquired 465

Included in the profit for the year ended 31
December 2020 is RMB19,705,000 attributable
to the additional business generated by GHC
Healthcare, Inc. Revenue for the year ended
31 December 2020 includes RMB146,055,000
generated from GHC Healthcare after the
acquisition.

HE_ET_TF+ A
=t+—HLEFEE &F8FA
K #19,705,0007T ° EFFSGHC
Healthcare, Inc. BRI H
BoBHE_Z_ZTF+_H
—t+—HIEEFE - WARE
GHC Healthcare* W BB ESE
B9 AR #146,055,0007T ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(a)

(b)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
(continued)

Net cash outflow on the acquisition
(continued)

Had the acquisition been completed on 1
January 2020, the Group’s revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2020 would have been
RMB11,377,702,000, and profit for the year
ended 31 December 2020 would have been
RMB2,148,700,000. The pro forma information is
for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily
an indication of revenue and results of operations
of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1
January 2020, nor is it intended to be a projection
of future results.

For the year ended 31 December 2019

On 17 May 2019, the Groups' subsidiary Argon
acquired 100% of the issued share capital
of Mana-Tech Limited for consideration of
UsD11,452,000 (equivalent to RMB78,858,000),
including USD201,915(equivalent to
RMB1,390,000) of contingent consideration
related to an earn-out provision in the purchase
agreement, which was achieved. The earn-out is
an amount equal to 50% of the following:(i) the
the total revenue attributable to certain products
(the “Non-Argon Product”) owned by Mana-Tech
Limited on the Completion which Argon agreed
to use reasonable endeavors to procure Mana-
Tech Limited to sell to third parties during the
six months after the Completion Date, less, (ii)
all commissions, fees and other amounts paid
or payable in connection with the Non-Argon
Product to any sales agent, less, (iii) all packaging
and freight costs properly incurred by Mana-Tech
Limited in connection with the sale of the Non-
Argon Product.

39. BB B AT (@

(a)

(b)
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B8FE—_Z=-_T8+—-AH
=+—HLEEE (&)

W FE P B B9 3R & 7 i 7P 8

6=
HWRBR _E2_FF—H

— B B AXEBHE
T ECEE+_RB=Z+—
HEFERARAS AR
11,377,702,00070° &=
2 EFE+"/B=+—H
ETEENEABEA AR
2,148,700,0007c o EEZ &K R
TEERBAZ B > W IEM AR T
WERN _E_EF—HF—H
SR Bl AE BB ERERIW
WARESBEXE ITEEES
HARKEENTER o

8E_FT—h&E+=AH
=+—HLEEE

R_E—hERB+EtH &
EFEWBASERIEMana-
Tech Limited®2 Bf 2 2 1TRG 7S »
P ER BB 411,452,000
T (FBER AE78,858,000
T BEEREERE
BHREEEHENLBERE
201,915% 7 (HHENR AR
1,390,0007T) c BEFRAZ R
THIES0% M £ EE (i)Mana-
Tech LimitediR e FRFER 1Y
ETER(TEERER)) E
ERVAEWA > MEBIRE RN T
REHHBEREAAEERNZSESR
F1EfEMana-Tech LimitedA
BEoHHEZEESR BT
EERERMEMHEERE
TN HENNFAEREE &
K EAMEIE > Fi(iii)Mana-Tech
Limited M IHEFEBIRE R
BEEFNMEEEKRER
BN
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 39. IREEMiB 28 (@)

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2019 (b) EE-FT—h&E+=AH
(continued) =+—HLEEE &)
Mana-Tech Limited is a distributor of medical Mana-Tech Limited& — X & &
devices and was acquired to more closely control EMAHEE TEWBUER
the distribution of Argon products in the U.K. EMEFEIRERNERN

vaki=K
RMB'000
Consideration transferred BHEBAE ARBFT
Cash Be 77,468
Deferred cash consideration RIEIRERE 1,390
Total w5t 78,858
Acquisition-related costs amounting to RAFE > IEHEREKSR
USD583,484 (equivalent to RMB4,018,000) have 583,484% 7 (HEMN AR
been excluded from the consideration transferred 4,018,00070) EREEHEBRAE
and have been recognised as an expense in the RINRRIEFESE B s o
current year.
The fair value of the net identifiable assets UK RS B HA E Uk B8 B9 BT & A1)
acquired at the date of acquisition are as follows: PEENATFENT :
RMB’000
ARBFT
Property, plant and equipment ENN =YL 1,226
Right-of-use assets FREEE 1,275
Intangible assets mLEE 17,380
Inventories 78 8,035
Trade and other receivables FE U B8 53 BR 30 e HL th & U Rk 1B 6,631
Bank balances and cash IRITHE B RIRE 44,151
Trade and other payables & B 5 BRI R ELth FE {9 =R I8 (4,212)
Lease liabilities GEN=S=E (1,275)
Income tax payable FETPT1RAR (2,103)
Deferred tax liabilities RERIBEE (19)
71,089
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)  39. BB AT @)

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2019 (b) BE-_=—h&E+=AH
(continued) =+—HILEFE (@
Goodwill arising on acquisition: WERRELEHEE

RMB'000
AREF T
Consideration transferred BEEBAE 78,858
Less: net assets acquired AP REEE 71,089
Goodwill arising on acquisition WHEFTEANEE 7,769
Goodwill arose in the acquisition of Mana-Tech Y BEMana-Tech Limited ZE 4 &
Limited due to the benefit of expected synergies, £, FAMana-Tech Limiteddy
revenue growth, and future market development TEHR 3 B 3 P ~ IR A B & &2 ok
of Mana-Tech Limited. These benefits are not R I5 3 R 2R B F] & o %
recognised separately from goodwill because they ZH @ mAEE D HEER
do not meet the recognition criteria for identifiable TPHRZEMNGTLARFED
intangible assets. A B E RS IREE o
The goodwill arising on the acquisition is not B REMEWEEEN
expected to be deductible for tax purposes. FEE AR
Net cash outflow on the acquisition KRB EL BB E T B EE
RMB’000
AREF 7T
Acquisition consideration in cash and cash IRE&RIBEFEYHHKELE
equivalents 77,468
Less: Cash and cash equivalents of A PTIEERE ABNIRE &
the acquired subsidiary HeEEBY 44,151

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents FhUXEEH B A ZTHIRE K
paid upon acquisition of subsidiary HeFEBYE R 33,317
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2019

(continued)

Net cash outflow on the acquisition
(continued)

Included in the profit for the year ended
31 December 2019 is RMB6,301,000 attributable
to the additional business generated by Mana-Tech
Limited. Revenue for the year ended 31 December
2019 includes RMB27,876,000 generated from
Mana-Tech Limited after the acquisition.

Had the acquisition been completed on
1 January 2019, the Group's revenue for the
year ended 31 December 2019 would have been
RMB10,431,673,000 (restated), and profit for the
year ended 31 December 2019 would have been
RMB1,936,035,000 (restated). The pro forma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is
not necessarily an indication of revenue and results
of operations of the Group that actually would
have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 January 2019, nor is it intended to
be a projection of future results.

39. WREMIEB A7 (&)

(b) BE-F—-hF+-A

=+—HILEFE (@
W R P E 2 B9 R 2 7 L 7R B
(&)

BE_ZT—h=E+ A
=t+—HLEFEE &F8FA
K #6,301,0007% ° 88t Mana-
Tech LimitedE 4 B9 H fth %
BB E_Z—NFE+IH
=+—BLEEFEE - WABE
Mana-Tech Limited® Ut B 18 &
M AR27,876,0007T ©

HMKBER _ZET—HLE— A8
—HRER B AEEHE
—2E-hE+B=+—
HIEFEKRZEA AR
10,431,673,00070 (K&

F) > $Er£, MEAs AR
1,936,035,0007T (8 E3) o &
EZENIERBZ A WIEH
ARTHEBEBR _Z—N&E
—H—E%ﬁirﬁwﬁlﬁﬂé
LM R R EEEE T
ﬁ%ﬁf’ﬁ%%ﬁik%%ﬁﬁﬁ pal
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

40. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 40.

The Company entered an agreement with a holding
company to dispose its 100% interest in Weihai Weigao
Blood Supplies Co., Limited.("Weigao Blood Supplies
") and the transaction was completed as at 28 August
2019. The net assets of Weigao Blood Supplies at the
date of disposal were as follows:

tHEMHBAE

AABHEZER AT ST UH
EERE S XMEMERAST
(TE S RMmFEM) BI100% =
BRER_E—AEFENBZ+N\H
SRR HERHESXMEMN
FEEWNT

RMB'000
Consideration received e UtE AR®EFIT
Cash consideration BERE 11,300

Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control was

REEFEZEEREBREIN

lost:
RMB'000
AR®EFTT
Property, plant and equipment ME -~ RE KB 17,593
Inventories =78 13,525
Trade and other receivables FE UK B8 53 BR 30 Ko L th & U Rk I8 7,532
Bank balances and cash IRITH G RIRE 1,841
Trade and other payables FE B SRR H MM I (29,141)
Net assets disposed of BLHEBEEFE 11,350
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—RMRBAR ZURE :
Cash consideration REREBE 11,300
Net assets disposed of BHEBEFE (11,350)
Loss on disposal HEZEIE (50)
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEREENRESHARE:
Cash consideration ReRE 11,300
Less: bank balance and cash disposed of B BHERITERKIRE (1,841)
9,459
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had commitments
which were contracted for but not provided in the
consolidated financial statements:

41. B KIE

e
EEN M BRRDEE RN
BRI RS :

31/12/2020
RMB’000
—E-EF
+=A
=+—H
ARETR

Consideration of acquisition of a subsidiary

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Incorporation of a joint venture

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group's overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debt (which includes borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents) and equity attributable to owners of
the Company (comprising issued share capital, share
premium, reserves and retained profits).

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a semi-annual basis. As part of this
review, the directors consider the cost of capital and
the risks associates with each class of capital. Based
on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends and issue of new shares as well
as the issue of new debt or the repayment of existing
debt.

WE—REE AR NAE
Commitments to Qingdao Songyuan (note 21) ¥ & BRAVAE (BFsE21)
WEEY 2 R B st 18
HMMRII—EEE

1,230,000
616,000
397,246
150,000

42. EXE B EIR

FEBHEEBER D ARERAER
REBRRAUFELDNEE [
REBBEEBTEBRERSRS
RERGERERABIR - AEREBYERR
REEENEFERTE -

AEENEXRGEEREETFE
(BEIRRERREFENRZ
BER) U A AT ER AL
(BREETRAE RO EE#
R AR B A))

AABDEERFFEERNELRGE
ETHRH - FRARRMEH—IR
EFEEREAMEREZEER
ERNER -REBEEFERZ &&
ERZEBKMNRE EITHRGN R
BETHMESNEERAEHTHH
BEEXGHE
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240

policies

The Group's major financial instruments include
receivables from factoring business, loan receivables,
Financial assets at FVTPL, debt instruments at FVTOCI,
trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits,
bank balances and cash, Financial liabilities at FVTPL,
trade and other payables, borrowings and bonds
payable. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in the respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include market risk
(currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 43. EFTH
Categories of financial instruments SR TAER
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB’000 RMB'000
(restated)
—EZEF —ZT—hF
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
AREFT AR®BTFT
(#=5)
Financial assets ERMEE
Financial assets at FVTPL BN EFFABGSEZ
THEE 108,420 410,326
Financial assets at amortised cost RBIEAtE S EE 11,875,865 11,157,660
Debt instruments at FVTOCI BAFEFF AHMEE
WmstE2EBF LA 469,610 427,359
Financial liabilities ERaE
Amortised cost iR A 7,560,405 8,326,370
Financial liabilities at FVTPL BN EFFABGEZ
ETHEas 85,878 -
Financial risk management objectives and BERIGEERERBE

FAEENTEEHNTABSERER
BEBZEBWRIE BRER &
ATESABGDFEZESHEE
BAFEFARMEZEARZSTEZ
BEBITA -BWEZRNHEME
WkIE s ERFIRITERRITA
FRFET - BAFEFABRmE
ZEMEBR -BNEZERRALEM
BNRE-BRRENESF -ZF
TR T EFBREMERE HEX
ETMITEERNARSEDERA
R (B RARBRNEXER) - EER
R ROMENE = AL o TS E YA A
BREZFEABHNER EEEEE
REEZERE  UBRERREBM
R EGE & Y FE B o
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk

Currency risk

Some subsidiaries of the Group undertakes certain
operating transactions in foreign currencies other
than functional currencies, which expose the Group
to foreign currency risk. During the year ended 31
December 2020, as disclosed in note 22, the Group
entered into currency option agreement to fix exchange
rate of USD against RMB at vesting date 28 June 2021,
with principle amount of USD40,000,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the
Group entered into a Structured Cross Currency
Swap to exchange USD floating rate liability into CNY
fixed rate debt with aggregate principal amount of
USD 175,000,000, the principal amount was early repaid
during the year ended 31 December 2020.

The Group did not applied hedge accounting in the
measurement of currency option and Structured Cross
Currency Swap. The management manages its currency
risk by closely monitoring the movement of the foreign
currency rates and considering hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should such need arise.

43. M T A (&)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

FEBETHEB AT UINEE L
SN EMANEETE TRER S
SAREEEBINERE - BHE_E
—EFE+_RBA=+—HILFE">
UM 22PN AEEFI LS
MEAEERE UN B - —F <A
“t+NA\HEBHBEBREEAE AR
B9 P& = [&] £ > &£ %8 4340,000,000
ETe

BE_Z—NF+_A=+—HIE
EE’K%.Jim*ﬁ@ X &G
BEMEH BETIFINNEEEHE
BMARNEHEEEA175,000,000E 7
MARBEEENRER - ZAERE
EREBE_E_ZF+_A=1+—
HIEFERAEE-

FEBNGEEBHBRREBMER

R E B E B E TS5 EE
B-EEEBBEYEEINEER
BEFREEHEGEER TEEHE
BEREZRHMEARINEEL
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. R T A (@)

Financial risk management objectives and MERAMBEEEREE (&)

policies (continued)

Market risk (continued) mG R (E)
Currency risk (continued) B E ()

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign currency REREHAR > REBLINETEZ

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at EEEREKEREZREEN

the end of the reporting period are as follows. Fo
Liabilities Assets
31/12/2020 31/12/2019  31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
af8 BE

% _T-hEF ZBZ8E _ZNF

+=A +=R +ZA +=A

=+-H =+—H =+-H =+—H

ARBFR AREBTT AREFTR ARETR

Group entities in PRC AEBRFPENES

Currency of SGD Fr 03z 7o - - 6,792 105
Currency of EUR BX7T - 630 41,104 80
Currency of HKD BT - - 2,277 5,389
Currency of USD ETT 53,107 29,703 759,076 363,098
Currency of JPY H - - 5,381 191
Currency of KRW F2T - - - 34
Group entities in U.S. FEEREBHNER

Currency of EUR BT 446 836 6,039 31,146
Currency of SGD 03 7T 99 248 34 316
Currency of NOK B = 52 BA - 8 6,995 4,981
Currency of CHF IR BR 151 192 498 3,529
Currency of DKK FE 7w 14 135 4,168 3,157
Currency of SEK I B 52 BR - 17 6,543 4,189
Currency of GBP R 375 508 7,806 18,044
Currency of CLP BAER 984 - 11,660 -~
Currency of COP SRR R 888 - 12,850 -
The Group's foreign currency risk is concentrated on the AEEWNIIERBREIEZEFTAR
fluctuation of RMB and USD against foreign currency. B RETRINEBIEE o
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to
a 5% (2019:5%) increase and decrease in the RMB
and USD against the relevant foreign currencies.
5% represents management’'s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items and
adjusts their translation at the period end for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates. A positive number
below indicates an increase in post-tax profit for the
year where RMB and USD weakens 5% against the
relevant currency. For a 5% strengthening of RMB and
USD against the relevant currency, there would be an
opposite impact on the post-tax profit for the year.

43. M T A (&)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

i g (1)
EERE (&)

TRFVNEEBHARBRETR
MERASNE 2 R EFH R T EK5% (Z
T—NF 5%) ZHAE5%RE
BEHINEERSIEP EEH 25T
G- BREDMESRRGNZU
SNEEFIMEZERIRE » W AR
5%ZNEEREFHFRRS 2
B UTERERTEARBRET
DHEAINEEESNR ZAFER
BarzAR - HARBRETR
MHEASNEFES % M EHAFE
MEEMNBEHEREE-

2020 2019
RMB 000 RMB'000
AE"‘“:FTB AREF T
Profit for the year KEE wm A

— Group entities in PRC —AEERFENER 32,365 14,389
— Group entities in U.S. —AEEREENER 2,119 2,505

Interest rate risk T 7
The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in rEEEBREREBWER  BIKHE
relation to loan receivables, pledged bank deposits, RITER - B -EBNESAER

borrowings, bonds payable and lease liabilities with
fixed interest rate (notes 25, 29, 33, 34 and 36).

HEaENAFTEMNEXEAR (M
25+29~33+34/%36)
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

Market risk (continued) B EEE (&)
Interest rate risk (continued) FIE R f (48)

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to loan receivables, bank balances and
borrowings with variable interest rate (notes 25, 30 and
33). The Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of saving/lending rate
promulgated by the People’s Bank of China and Libor.

The Group manages its interest rate exposure based on
the interest rate level and outlook as well as potential
impact on the Group’s financial position arising from
volatility of the interest rate.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, as disclosed
in note 22, the Group entered into an interest rate
swap to keep variable interests (3 months SHIBOR) of
principal amount of RMB300,000,000 as fixed 3.5%.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
early repaid the principle amount of USD175,000,000
debt, which the Group entered into a Structured
Cross Currency Swap to keep the variable interests
(Libor plus 1.50%) as fixed 4.5%. The Group had a
loss on Structured Cross Currency Swap amounted to
RMB16,322,000. The Group did not applied hedge
accounting in the measurement of Structured Cross
Currency Swap.
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AEBTERBREEWER R1T
ERRIEERNRERENNER
% (15525 30/%33) - REERIR
EHREMNXRARETEBESTRHEA
RIBTHEMENER EFFMERK
Libor;& &l o

FEEERMRAKFERBENKRA
FMERE AR E B BRI RAEE
T EEEENEKRE -

BE_Z_ZFE+_-_HA=+—HL
FEE UMW 22FFINE > AEEH
STUFERBBREGE LA
7 AR 1£300,000,0007CHYF B A K
(31@ B SHIBOR) B E %43.5% °

BHE_T -+ _-_B=+—H
FTEE AEEBRAEELASEHE
175,000,000 &% > mMAH
AEBTULEBERIXEBK TR
B IR FHFZE (Liborfl
1.50%) B E A4.5% o A~ B 45
BERXXNEKEBRBEAARE
16,322,000 c AEBE R 24518
MR EEE R EERE TS
SHERIR o
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e IR MIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE
43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. R T H @
Financial risk management objectives and MERAMBEEEREE (&)
policies (continued)
Market risk (continued) B R (&)
Interest rate risk (continued) FE g (48)
Total interest income from financial assets that are L#E At ENETHMEENT S
measured at amortised cost are as follows: WA AEZBUN T -

Year ended
31/12/2020
RMB’'000
8=
—E-EHF
+=A
=+—H
ILEFE
ARBFr

Interest income A B U A
Financial assets at amortised cost HRH AT ECEMEE 114,245

Year ended
31/12/2019
RMB’000
HE
—NnEF
+—H
=+—H
ILEE
ARBF 7T

Interest income FE WA
Financial assets at amortised cost REBIER At EC SRIEE 129,349
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

Market risk (continued) B EEE (&)
Interest rate risk (continued) FIE R f (48)

Interest expense on financial liabilities not measured at
FVTPL:

REATFESAEntEZERE
(EENEIYSYEEa

Year ended Year ended

31/12/2020 31/12/2019

RMB’'000 RMB'000

(restated)

BE B5E

—EZEF —“T—hEF

+=A +—A

=+—H =+—H

IEEE IEFEE

AREBFT AR®TFIT

(& &E7)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost RS Az AR 177,232 395,726
Sensitivity analysis SRE T

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for loan
receivables, bank balances, borrowings, and lease
liabilities with variable interest rate at the end of the
reporting period. The analysis is prepared assuming
the variable-rate loan receivables, bank balances and
variable-rate borrowings at the end of the reporting
period were outstanding for the whole year. A 25 basis
points (2019: 25 basis points) increase or decrease
represents management'’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates on variable-rate loan receivables, bank
balances and variable-rate borrowings had been 25
basis points (2019: 25 basis points) higher/lower and all
other variables were held constant, the Group’s post-
tax profit for the year ended 31 December 2020 would
have decreased/increased by RMB4,443,000 (2019:
decreased/increased by RMB517,903).
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TXHWHREDTERN RS
REWERRITEF BRRF
EHEERARHNMNKEARETE
DITERBRIN RS HRLT BB
ERMCRITEHRAIEERNESF
HBEAREEMRR 25EEARR T
(ZE—NF  25EEKXRTF) &
Mt b RREBEHMNENSE
Pl SR EN{F L BYET AL o

WEEERKER RTEFKREER
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment

Credit risk refers to the risk that the Group’s
counterparties default on their contractual obligations
resulting in financial losses to the Group. The Group's
credit risk exposures are primarily attributable to trade
receivables, receivables from factoring business, other
receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances and
cash, loan receivables, debt instruments at FVTOCI,
finance lease receivables. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements to cover its
credit risks associated with its financial assets, except
that the credit risks associated with loan receivables
is mitigated because they are secured over various
equipment and fishing vessels.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debtors. For finance
lease business and factoring business, the Group also
has delegated a team responsible for (i) designing and
implementation of overall risk management internal
control policies and procedures and establishing
appropriate risk appetite; (ii) designing and execution
of due diligence procedures; (iii) reviewing the
creditworthiness of customers. In addition, the Group
performs impairment assessment under ECL model
in accordance with HKFRS 9 on receivable balances
individually or based on provision matrix.

The Group’s debt instruments at FVTOCI only comprise
bills receivable that are issued and guaranteed by the
reputable PRC banks and therefore are considered to be
low credit risk.

43. M T A (&)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

15 B/ B % i 1B 5 F A

EFERRERAERSFENESRH
EHMOAERERYHHEENEA
BeoAEBEERBREZREEK
B SRR REREXER ZEBKR
B HMEWRIE BEEIFIRTTHE
FIRITHERRIRE  BER %
AFESFARMER RS BRE
BIAKRBURMEEEMIE K&
B S A AR AR A E M (E A
IR IR S B H R B AR (E
EERR HREEWERERNEE
ERERLUER HESBASER
8 R R AR 1R o

mEEFAEERR ~EEEE
BEZKk—HAEEEEEREER
B EEEMAEMEEERER XU
FE £R SR B ER 2 5 i W Bl B HR (R IR o
MMEEHEEBRFREXEHMS
FEETHEZEEZRER()RAKRE
I 2 E R b E I8 A &R B BUR
REF UTREBENRRAZE
DR RATERBAERR
(INVBFEFRHEERBI UL &
EERBEETEM B RS ERFIRE
REMEEHEREAEBNRER
1 FE e 3 R W AS BR 1T R E FT A ©

ENTEENRATESAEME
HRmtEZEHB T AEAERSE
Z R EIIRTT 2 R IERAVFE
R RItRESEEERR-
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

The Group has concentration of credit risk on liquid
funds which are deposited with several banks. However,
the credit risk on pledged bank deposits and bank
balances and cash is limited because the majority of the
counterparties are banks with good reputation.

For trade receivables, the Group has applied the
simplified approach of HKFRS 9 to measure the loss
allowance at lifetime ECL. Except for debtors with
significant outstanding balances or credit-impaired,
the Group determines the ECL on these items by using
a provision matrix grouped by risk portfolio, which is
estimated based on the financial quality of the debtors,
historical credit loss experience and the past due status
of the debtors, general economic conditions of the
industry in which the debtors operate and assessment
of both the current as well as the forward-looking
information that available without undue cost or effort
at the reporting date.

The following table provides information about the
exposure to credit risk for trade receivables which are
assessed based on provision matrix as at 31 December
2020 within lifetime ECL (not credit impaired). Debtors
with significant outstanding balances or credit-impaired
with gross carrying amounts of RMB1,208,302,000 and
RMB34,266,000 respectively as at 31 December 2020
were assessed individually (2019: RMB302,248,000 and
RMB8,881,000 respectively).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. M T A (&)
Financial risk management objectives and MERAMBEEEREE (&)

policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment EERERAEFG (B)
(continued)

31/12/2020

Trade

receivables

- Gross

Average carrying
loss rate amount
RMB’000

—EC-EH

+=RB

=+—H

P& Ukt

B2 RM

THYEEEE —RERE
AR¥ET T

Low risk type customer BEAREER 3.58% 2,240,081
Normal risk type customer EERRBRERR 8.92% 1,369,752
Total st 3,609,833

31/12/2019

Trade

receivables

— Gross

Average carrying
loss rate amount
RMB'000

(restated)

“E-NF

+=A

=+—H

FELsR

B R

FHEEE —REAE
AREF T

(& E5)

Low risk type customer EREEER 2.57% 2,237,004
Normal risk type customer FERREERR 8.59% 1,550,258
Total wast 3,787,262

249




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

The following table shows the movement in lifetime ECL
that has been recognised for trade receivables under
the simplified approach.

43. TR T A &)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

ERERERBEEFE ()

TRETHKBBIETEMERES
o

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
(not credit (credit
-impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000
2T 2HTRM
FEBR FEBHE
(BRiEERHE) (EEHE Mt
ARETR ARETR ARETR

As at 1 January 2019 (restated) RZE-hF—A—H
(&35

Transfer to credit-impaired BEEERE

Impairment losses recognised BRIBESE

Impairment losses reversed BEEHESE

Exchange adjustments [ R A%

As at 31 December 2019 (restated) RZE-NEF

+ZA=+—R (K87

Transfer to credit-impaired BEEERE

Impairment losses recognised BREDAESE

Impairment losses reversed BELEHERR

Fxchange adjustments [ER R

Write-off i34

As at 31 December 2020 gt Jant 22
+ZA=t+-H

194,840 7,751 202,591
(1,729) 1,729 -
21,244 — 21,244

(13,872) (599) (14,471)

166 ~ 166

200,649 8,881 209,530

(25,385) 25,385 -
35,063 ~ 35,063
(2,301) - (2,301)

(121) - (121)
(47) = (47)
207,858 34,266 242,124
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

The Group writes off a trade receivable when there
is information indicating that the debtor is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under
liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings.
None of the trade receivables that have been written off
is subject to enforcement activities.

For finance lease receivables, the Group has applied
the simplified approach in HKFRS 9 to measure the loss
allowance at lifetime ECL.

The following tables show reconciliation of loss
allowances that has been recognised for finance lease
receivables.

43. M T A (&)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

EEmEREEFE (&)

HEEHBREBABRBREMH
2B WERIEN AR R
BABBBEIMBREER) > &
EERBMBEEWE Z RN - BLERE

W & 5 BRSO ATT B MM o

AEBEXRAEBYHREELNS
OSERMEIC L AR EHATEREE
FEstEEEEE-

TREHIFLEWEREAE

IR REE R

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

B IEREE

(not credit (credit
-impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
207N 2T
EEiEHE EEBHE
(RIEEHE) (EERE) L
AEBTR  ARBTR ARBTR
As at 1 January 2019 RZE-nF—A—H 7,571 - 7,571
Transfer to credit-impaired BEEERE (430) 430 -
Impairment losses recognised BREDAERSE - 2,493 2,493
Impairment losses reversed BRLRESE (3,006) - (3,006)
As at 31 December 2019 RZE-NF
+ZR=+—H 4,135 2,923 7,058
Impairment losses recognised BREAEEE 1,811 - 1,811
As at 31 December 2020 gt k313
+-RA=+-H 5,946 2,923 8,869




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ar e T R MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment

(continued)

43. TR T A &)

The following tables show reconciliation of loss
allowances that has been recognised for receivables

from factoring business.

MBRREEBRREE (&)

EEEERBEFE (&)

TREIIPK B REBER ZBUIR

IRERHEEEESER.

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

(not credit (credit
12mECL  -impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

217N %Y

128R BEER BEER
RUGEER (BESRHE  (EEHE) L h
AEEFn ARBTR ARETR ARETn
As at 1 January 2019 RZE-hE-RB—H 1,719 - - 1,719
Transfer to not credit-impaired BAREEHE (300) 300 - -
Impairment losses recognised BRIAERE - 250 - 250
Impairment losses reversed BRLAESE (320) - - (320)
At 31 December 2019 RIE-NE+ZB=+—H 1,099 550 - 1,649
Impairment losses recognised BRIAERE 122 - - 122
Impairment losses reversed BRELAESE (545) = = (545)
At 31 December 2020 RZE¥-EF+ZA=+-H 676 550 - 1,226
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. £ERIT A (@)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

EEmEERBEFE (&

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

TRE Y E AN SR IR RSB RIS
BEBHR

The following tables show reconciliation of loss
allowances that has been recognised for other
receivables.

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

(not credit (credit
12mECL  -impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

27N 2178

1288 BEER BEER
FHEERE (BEEAE)  (BEAE EH
AEBETr AR¥EFr AR%Trn AE¥ETRm
As at 1 January 2019 RZE-hE-RB—H 1,437 328 - 1,765
Impairment losses recognised BRIAERE 3,535 18 5,000 8,553
Impairment losses reversed ERERESR (196) - - (196)
At 31 December 2019 RIE-NFE+ZB=+—H 4,776 346 5,000 10,122
Impairment losses recognised ERDHESE 6,959 - - 6,959
Impairment losses reversed BEOAESE (10,097) - (5,000) (15,097)
Exchange adjustments ERAE 126 - - 126
At 31 December 2020 R-E_2£+°ZR=+-H 1,764 346 - 2,110
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

43. TR T A &)

The following tables show reconciliation of loss

MBRREEBRREE (&)

EEEERBEFE (&)

TRE Y E AN SR IR RSB RIS

allowances that has been recognised for loan BEEHER
receivables.
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
(not credit (credit
12mECL  -impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
20R8 2178
1288 BEFR BEER
FHEERE (BEEAE)  (BEAEE) EH
AEBTr AR¥EFr AR%Tn AEETRn
As at 1 January 2019 RZE-NF-R—-H - 7,000 - 7,000
Impairment losses recognised ERZAESR 8,616 - - 8,616
Impairment losses reversed ERERESR - (7,000) - (7,000)
At 31 December 2019 RIE-NFE+ZB=+—H 8,616 - - 8,616
Transfer to credit-impaired BREEHE (1,425) - 1,425 -
Impairment losses recognised BRIAERE 9,475 - - 9,475
Impairment losses reversed BRELAESE (243) = = (243)
At 31 December 2020 A\_EEE+ZA=1+-H 16,423 - 1,425 17,848

254  SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

' LEREEREAas TERRAERAT 2020 £3F



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors
the utilisation of borrowings and ensures compliance
with loan covenants.

The amounts included below for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are
subject to change if changes in variable interest rates
different to those estimates of interest rates determined
at the end of the reporting period.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The
table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from the interest rate
at the end of the reporting period.

43. M T A (&)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

HEEEEE

EEERPETRRE FAEER
BREFEERB RS EHKFER
ERBEFEY URKTEREE
REBES W RERERE RIS
RN E EEEERMENNVER
BRILERT GEMRZL -

i BT AR KB B A Bl 0 IR S HASK PR
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

43. TR T A &)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

Liquidity risk (continued) HEEZREE (&
Liquidity tables B EE X
Weighted
average  On demand Total Carrying
effective  or less than Over undiscounted ~ amount at
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years 2:5 years Syears  cashflows  31/12/2020
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
gt 23
METH #ERY AWRRE +ZB=t-H
1HES HitE 1526 1356 BisE mEdE HiRE(E
%  AEBTR  ARETR  ARETR  AEBTR  AEETR  ARETm
2020 T3I%E
Non-derivatives financial liabilities e Emas
Trade payables ERERER 1,406,180 - - - 1,406,180 1,406,180
Construction cost and retention payables BEMARENREE 90,430 - - - 90,430 90,430
Bills payable [IES 341,349 - - - 341,349 341,349
Other payables EfERZE 1,786,302 12,375 24,750 - 1,823,421 1,823,421
Lease liabilities HEER 8 8,842 7,060 9,101 6,038 31,041 30,698
Bonds payable EfES ENE] 35,900 35,900 107,700 1,046,371 1,225,871 991,121
Borrowings &3
- fixed rate ~EENE 3.26 76,518 - - 572,021 648,539 573,420
- variable rate -5ENE 431 342,094 507,934 2,756,859 - 3,606,387 2,725,759
4,087,615 563,269 2,898,410 1,624,430 9,173,724 7,982,384
Derivatives - net settlement ffEIA-GHEHR
Structured Cross Currency Swap GRERNEBES - 59,072 - - 59,072 59,072
Currency Option BhHE 21,031 - - - 21,031 21,031
Interest rate swap H=EH - - 5,175 - 5,175 5,775
21,031 59,072 5,775 - 85,878 85,878
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. £ T H @

Financial risk management objectives and MERAMBEEEREE (&)
policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued) REEZRE (&
Liquidity tables (continued) TEEZ K (B)
Weighted
average On demand Total Carrying
effective or less than Over  undiscounted amount at
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years 5 years cash flows 3111212019
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated) (restated) (restated)
RIZ-NE
mErs BERY FEERE T2AZT-H
BRAZ DRE 1525 pESE BRSE HELE HEEfE
% AEBTT AEBTT AEETT AEBTT AEBTT AEETT
(lmE5i) (&5 (fme5)
2019 2y 2
Non-derivative financial liabilities FrEEmas
Trade payables ERBRED 798,562 - - - 798,562 798,562
Construction cost and retention payables BERAREARES 96,767 - - - 9,767 9,767
Bills payable EfiEH 339,300 - - - 339,300 339,300
Other payables HttERTE 1,928,983 - - - 1,928,983 1,928,983
Lease liabilties REER 8 8,78 5720 8,960 8777 32,239 25
Loans from a holding company REERADER 4.46 146,184 - - - 146,184 143,982
Borrowings & - - -
- fixed rate -EEf= 5.5 606,455 - - - 606,455 600,000
- variable rate -5ENE 422 514,940 1,007,717 3,853,474 - 5,376,131 4,749,231
4,439,973 1,013,437 3,802,434 8,717 9,324,621 8,682,536
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. TR T A &)
Financial risk management objectives and MERAMBEEEREE (&)
policies (continued)
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and FEFLUEEMBEZL FENE
financial liabilities that are measured at fair HEMEEREMEEHLTE
value on a recurring basis
Some of the Group’'s financial assets are measured FEEFDEMEENSRSAR
at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The BAFEFE TREIIBREDH
following table gives information about how the fair BErZzETsHEEREMEBRERT
values of these financial assets are determined (in BzEN (CHEZ FBAGBERE
particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used). R AN BUR) ©
Financial assets Fair value as at (RMB’000) Fair value Valuation technique(s) and
hierarchy key input(s)
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
(restated)
RUTEBNATEE
SRMEE (AE®F ) ATFEESR BEHERRREABE
-_= —vi :%E_j-l_,ﬂi
+ZA +ZA
=+—-H =+—H
(=)
FVTPL - Structured Cross (59,072) 7,900 Level 2 The Cross current swap is a
Currency Swap structured product constructed
by interest rate swap and range
forward. The interest rate swap
is valued by discounting floating
and fixed leg cash flows at
appropriate discount rate. The
range forward creates a range
of exercise prices through two
derivative market positions (long
call and short put) that is valued
by Black Scholes Pricing model.
RATESAB@HE (59,072) 7,900 FIH XREBhAs—EEBNXE

—BRUEINEBEHR
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Tﬁ&%&ll&*i&ﬁmﬁkﬁﬁ EEMNE
meMXEHBABUBENHR
EHIPRETZEZREREE
1T IR 2R 37 4 o 548Black Scholes
EEERTIENMETETHRE
T (ZERTH)  BHRHERE
T—RITRE.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e SRR MI s
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE
43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. M T A (&)
Financial risk management objectives and MERAMBEEEREE (&)
policies (continued)
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and FEFLUEEMBEZL FENE
financial liabilities that are measured at fair HEMEEREMEEHLTE
value on a recurring basis (continued) (#)
Financial assets Fair value as at (RMB’000) Fair value Valuation technique(s) and
hierarchy key input(s)
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
(restated)
RUTEBNATEE
SREE (AEBF) ATEESR HEHERRREGABE
—v—vi :%E_jlﬂz
+ZR +-R
=+—-H =+—H
(=)
FVTPL - Currency Option (21,031) - Level 2 The Currency Option comprised of
Seagull Option and Collar Option.
A seagull option is a three-legged
European option trading strategy
which implemented using two
puts and a call or vice versa. The
Seagull option entered by the
Group involves two call options
and one put option to minimum
risk. The collar position limits
the return of the portfolio to a
specified range and can hedge
a position against potential
volatility of the underlying asset.
It is created through the usage
of a protective put and covered
call option. The key parameters
applied are CNY/USD Spot Rate,
discount rate, volatility, option
fee.
BATEst A2 (21,031) - BIH B HER EERENETHER
—GIEHAE o BB —B=ERUN

B RS RE FEMEE
HEAREA]— @E%%@ﬁ&Zo
AEBEREBRHEY RREDE
BRI — B0 EA R umﬁﬂ
B BOBITBREBSHNOR
PRI EEE R o] $ 548
MEENEEREE HET - H
NERERRELEGRERE
EMERIREL -ERNERE
SYZARE /ETHHER
BEX VREX HEER-
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities that are measured at fair

43. TR T A &)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

FEBUEEMBEZLTEHE
HEMEEREME B/ TFE

value on a recurring basis (continued) (&
Financial assets Fair value as at (RMB'000) Fair value Valuation technique(s) and
hierarchy key input(s)
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
(restated)
RUTHBNATE
EREE (AE#F ) ATEER GEFERMARBAYNE
k- et 33 “T-NEF
+ZH +=8
=+-8 =+—H
(&5
FVTPL - Interest rate swap (5,775) - Level 2 Interest rate swap are forward
contracts where one stream
of future interest payments is
exchanged for another based
on a specified principal amount.
The key parameters applied are
Forward Rate Curve and Discount
Rate Curve. The Forward Rate
Curve is 3 = month SHIBOR
and the forward reset rates are
projected using Bloomberg SWPM
function, 3 - month SHIBOR
Curve is applied as discount curve
for both fixed and floating leg
valuation and is extracted from
Bloomberg.
BRATEFAERZNE (5,775) - BIH HMEBEHABRASH DRELN

—HERE#H

ENAEE BRENHEL
TR BAES— B EANTE
SYRRANEMENGRE

M o ZEAR EdgA=EA
SHIBOR > iz HAE 3 I 81 i
FESWPMINAEETTAR - =B R
SHIBORHH 4 A 1R E R ¥ B0 79
HEMNRIRE TN E EIRE
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

43. M T A (&)

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities that are measured at fair

value on a recurring basis (continued)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

FEBUEEMBEZLTEHE
HEMEEREME B/ TFE

(&

Financial assets Fair value as at (RMB'000) Fair value Valuation technique(s) and
hierarchy key input(s)
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
(restated)
RUTHBNATE
SREE (AEBF) ATEESR HEHERRREGABE
—v—vi :%E_jlﬂz
+=RH +-R
=+—-H =+—H
(&E5)
FVTPL - Convertible bonds - 295,310 Level 3 Scenario Analysis and Binomial
Pricing Model
Key inputs include: NeuroVasc's
share price, volatility of share
prices, discounted rate; dividend
yield and scenario probability.
RATE AB@E B - 295310 E=# BROT R _IAREEBREH
— R ES REABERE . NeuroVascEﬁHy
B RENKEM THEERE
KRIERBER
FVTPL - Investment funds and 108,420 107,116 Level 3 Income approach - in this
equity security approach, the discounted cash
flow method was used to capture
the present value of the expected
future economic benefits to
be derived from the ownership
of this investee, based on an
appropriate discount rate.
RATESAB@E 108,420 107,116  H=# WAE-EAZET BRERRS
— B R ENERA MELESREZZTHREHRN
BAEIUSHERRRCEN T
MIRE (RERERESE)
FVTOCI - Debt instruments at 469,610 427,359 Level 2 Discounted cash flow - future cash
FVTOCI flows discounted at a rate that
reflects the credit risk of various
counterparties.
BRATEst ARt 2 EW G2 469,610 427359 FTH BRREERE-URMERZHF
—BATESARMEE EE RN REEER KRR
WmstEZBEIA EMEe
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value
measurements

43. TR T A &)

MBRREEBRREE (&)

BRI TFEAZNHIE

Financial

assets

31 December 2020 —EEH+-H=+—8H at FVTPL

RMB’'000

BAFE

st A=

HEZ

EREE

AR¥FT

Balance at 1 January 2019 N ZE-NF—HB—HZM&ERR 107,339

Total gains in profit or loss 1B w2 W42 %8 13,544

Addition hE 281,713

Exchange adjustments fE R FHEE (170)

Balance at 31 December 2019 RIZE—NEFE+ZA=+—HZH&EH 402,426

Total gains in profit or loss e =N Pl i ok 39,223

Disposals HE (307,999)

Exchange adjustments fE R (25,230)
Balance at 31 December 2020 N_EEFF+ A=+ —HZM&ER

Fair value of financial instruments that are recorded at
amortized cost

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in these consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

44. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES 44. MEEFHEENEARZHIR
ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities TRENAEEREBEESMELE
arising from financing activities, including both cash NEeEes (BERERIFREE
and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing ) MBEEBMEENEREL
activities are those for which cash flow were, or future BN IKERME T AEELR
cash flows will be classified in the Group's consolidated BIREMERRADEE-
statement of cash flows from financing activities.
Loans from
a holding Dividend Lease
Borrowings Bonds company payable liabilities Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(note 33) (note 34) (note 13) (note 36) (restated)
RB
ERAR
s &% HEH EftRE g8k fit
AEETR  ARETR AREFR AEETR ARETR ARETR
(M3t33) (M3t34) (W3t13) (I3t36) (&%)
At 1 January 2019 2-N%5-R 5,223,814 - 114,234 207,351 265711 5,571,970
Dividend declared J’&Hﬁ% - - - 648,877 - 648,877
Interest accrued (restated) %m’w g (£&7) 390,478 - 5,248 - 2,222 397,948
Exchange adjustments ERHH 75,103 - - - (129) 74,974
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-HREAT - - - - 1,275 1,275
New lease WiHE - - - - 7,084 7,084
Financing cash flows (restated) RERSTS (EF) (340,164) - 24,500  (711,428) (11,312)  (1,038,404)
At 1 January 2020 RZE_TE-F-H 5,349,231 - 143,982 144,800 25,711 5,663,724
Dividend declared BERRE - - - 556,549 - 556,549
Interest accrued FEsRIE 153,046 21,230 2,956 - 1,703 178,935
Exchange adjustments EREE (187,175) - - - 890 (186,285)
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-BHEAT 33,083 - - - 5,014 38,097
New lease WiHE - - - - 10,629 10,629
Financing cash flows RERSRZ (2,049,006) 969,891 (146,938) (701,349) (13,249)  (1,940,651)
At 31 December 2020 RIEZEE+-A=+-H 3,299,179 991,121 - - 30,698 4,320,998
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

45. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 45. FEFEREXRH

264

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
endorsed bill receivables of RMB975,155,000 (2019:
RMB1,020,694,000) to settle the trade and other
payables.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
subsidiary of Weigao Orthopaedic exchanged assets
with Weigao Holding. Detail of the equity transaction
of non-monetary nature are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, Weigao
Purui acquired 100% interests in Weigao Packaging
from Weigao International, which the consideration
were settled by transferring 4.1% interests of Weigao
Purui to Weigao International. Detail of the non-
monetary transactions are set out in note 3 merger
accounting and restatements.
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BE_Z-_ZTF+-_RA=+—H1t
FE G AEEMEEERNGESER
REMEMTRIBEEERKREERAR
#%975,155,00070 (ZE—HF . A
R #1,020,694,0007T) ©

BE_ZEF+_RB=+—HL
FE HEENNBATANSE
EARETEEER -FEBMEE
REXZNFBEHENGERDEF
%O

BHE_ZEF+"/F=+—HIt
FE -BeZinnES =R UWEER
SEEI1I00%ER > ZXKBUBE
EEREER S ZHA 1% TN
FREBE - JFEBZSFWERHEN
MEE3aHEET RET -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) The Group had the following related party
transactions during the two years ended 31

December 2020 and 2019:

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

46. FAEA TR S

(@) REEZ_F_FTER_F
—NAE+ZA=+—ALM

BEERN ~EEE TIRHE

AERS -
2020 2019
RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—EZITE —ZT—AF
ARBFrT ARETT
(&R E5)
Sales to fellow subsidiaries HETRAKNEB RS 397,872 324,648
Sales to a holding company HE FIER AT 326 89
Sales to an associate of HEFIERATN
a holding company —EEE AT - 56
Sales to an associate HET—RBBE QT 26,379 23,816
Distribution made through fellow @EBE RN EAE
subsidiaries Ao 2 SHE 1,128,233 430,256
Purchases from fellow subsidiaries  [A[E % M1 B ‘A 5] £% B8 866,688 378,523
Purchases from a holding company AR A 5 % i# 16,472 24,165
Purchases from an associate | — i E A B R B 158,281 112,676
Operating lease income from fellow R BB R B AT~
subsidiaries KEFRE U A 12,369 14,029
Finance lease income from fellow HRERZMBASZ
subsidiaries MEREWA 7,292 10,810
Interest income from factoring RKEERKNELQBRE
business from fellow subsidiaries — Z# Z &) BUTA 14,890 24,259
Service received from fellow BRRARBRBZE R
subsidiaries 17,685 32,699
Service received from BER A B % E 2 RS
a holding company 5,253 5,614
Service provided to fellow BIEENGIEYNCIE L E
subsidiaries 21,426 3,781
Service provided to an associate m—EHE A TR ME 2 R 9,936 -
Interest income from an associate KRB —RE=E AT 2
FEWA 8,399 46,415
Interest income from an associate AT
of a holding company —EEE AR ZM B WA 4,922 3,062
Interest expense arising from ERABEAZNEZH
a holding company 2,956 5,248
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(a)

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

(continued)

Details of amounts due from/to related parties are
set out in notes 24 25, 27, 30, 31, and 32.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
principal of the finance lease business provided
to fellow subsidiaries by the Group amounted to
RMB29,814,000 (2019: RMB95,401,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
principal of the factoring business provided to
fellow subsidiaries by the Group amounted to
RMB465,870,000 (2019: RMB365,000,000).

As at 31 December 2020, a holding company
provided guarantees of RMB47,000,000 (2019:
nil) to the Group related to its short-term bank
borrowings.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Group early repaid the long-term bank borrowings.
amounting to RMB1,220,835,000, and the
guarantees related to this borrowing provided by a
holding company were early released.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
subsidiary of the Company exchanged assets
with Weigao Holding. Details are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity.

(a) (&)

FEU {SREE AN LHRIBRE
IEEH M sE24~2527 30
31320

BHE_Z_ZH£+_A
—t+—HIEFE - AEEMB
BarlBARREZHME
HMExKAcBEAARK
29,814,0007c (Z&E—N&F -
AR #95,401,0007T) ©

BHE_Z_ZZH+ A
=+—HLEEE > AEHBF
AfBABRHEBZREER
rEEEA NRE 465,870,000
T(ZE—hF: AR
365,000,0007T) ©

RIEZEF+_HA=4+—
Hr#ZER AT MAEBIGHIER
TEIFOAEEREARKE
47,000,00070 (Z&E—Hh & :
T) 2H#fRe

ES

+—HBHLEEFEE > "&E
AEEEEA AR
1,220,835,000c Y EHAIR 1T
B RIER A B LR E R

B FRRTHE (R C IR Al AR PR o

m 1] B

BE_Z_ZTF+ A
=+—HIEFE > ARFWE
REEEEEEREETE
ERB o BHN ARG R m e
g
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
subsidiary of the Company acquired interests in
a company from Weigao International. Detail of
the related party transactions are set out in note 3
merger accounting and restatements.

During the year ended 31 December 2020,
the subsidiary of the Company, Weihai Weigao
Xingda Enterprise Management Consulting
Services Co., Ltd acquired 28.57% interests of
Weihai Hongyangrui from the executive director
of the Company, Mr. Gong Jianbo. Detail of
the acquisition are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Company and the subsidiary of the Company
entered into agreements with Weigao Holding
in relation to the disposal of the investments of
Convertible bonds in NeuroVasc and the novation
of the Contracts. Detail of the disposal are set out
in note 22, and the novation of the Contracts are
set out in note 7.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
Group repaid the loan of RMB24,500,000 from a
holding company with interest rate at 4.785% per
annum.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the
Group disposed a subsidiary to a holding company
at the consideration of RMB11,300,000. Details
are set out in note 40.

46. FAEA TR Z @

(a) (&)

BE_ZT_ZTHF+°-AH
=t+— EIJLEEE /NI
N E) A REE R #E
m o AERARIER 32 5 Z s B E
R sE3EHEstHES] -

BHE_Z_ZF£+ A
E—I——EIJLEEE /N IS
NEEEESEELEERE
BHEREERATDELRAFT
MNITEES S 3R WEEE
78ohPEIH28.57 % RE 7k o Wy BE
HREEN GEEREEFER

BE_=Z=_Z2F+_ A
E+—EIJJ:J'3EF£ AN B R A
NEMBAEEHSEBR R
Sl 7t & ¥ NeuroVascHy 0] #a
fo’t‘#& E R B EEFT L
WHE e HEZBEHNME22K
éﬁ?%**%ﬁzﬁ\ﬁﬁuﬂo

BHE_ST_ZTF£+ A4
=+— E&Er‘ KEBEE
BEREERATNERAR
%24,500,00075’5%'@2%
4.785% o

HE_Z—NLh&E+ A
=t+—HLEEFEE KEEHE
BRABHE—BHWBRAR 1
BEA AR%11,300,0007T © 5%
& HIEE400
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 46. FAEANTRX S &

268

(continued)

(b) Compensation of key management
personnel

The remuneration of directors and other members

(b) FEEERASHERM

RER EZRTBEEEN

of key management during the year was as HMp ERVFMIT -
follows:
2020 2019
RMB’000 RMB’'000

—EZEFE _—T—hEF
AR®TFrT AREBTT

Short-term employee benefits FRHAE B A 21,424 21,052
Post-employment benefits BB EEr 152 211
21,576 21,263

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of individuals and
market trends.

47. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group,
in funds under the control of trustees. All Hong Kong
employees joining the Group are required to join
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme. No forfeited
contribution under the scheme is available to reduce the
Group's future contribution.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of a state-managed retirement benefit
scheme operated by the government of mainland.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute 16% for
the year ended 31 December 2020.(2019:16% from 1
May 2019 to 31 December 2019, 18% for the period
from 1 January 2019 to 30 April 2019) of payroll costs
to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits.
The only obligation of the Group with respect to the
retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified
contributions.
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AEBZHERBARZEEN
AAERNKE 2HAREERIK
BRFEZHE - RBEE_E_-F
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZ_ZE_ZTF+_A=+—HIFE

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES
(CONTINUED)

Argon sponsors a 401(k) retirement savings plan
for all Argon employees. This plan includes both
employee contributions as well as employer matching
contributions.

Other subsidiaries in jurisdictions outside of the PRC
contribute to statutory retirement plans on behalf of
their employees which in many cases are managed by
the government in those territories. Those subsidiaries
make periodic contributions to the statutory retirement
plans as required and contributions are generally
determined as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries
or a fixed amount per employee per calendar year
depending on the jurisdiction.

The contributions paid and payable to the schemes by
the Group are disclosed in note 11.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A subsidiary of the Group is one of the defendants
in product liability cases, none of which have gone
to trial in the relevant jurisdiction. Similar cases have
been brought against other manufacturers of similar
products. The management considers the outcome of
cases involving the other manufacturers do not provide
reliable or reasonable basis for assessing the exposure
of the subsidiary. The parties to the cases involving the
subsidiary are engaged in settlement discussions.

As of the balance sheet date, the Group has applied
judgement and provided for possible expenses
related to the cases, and believes that the product
liability insurance of the subsidiary and other relevant
arrangements would be sufficient to cover liabilities for
this matter.

47.

48.

BAENE @

ERBAAEZRESRMI01KE
REEE -ZStEBEEEH]
DUJe {8 3 VT Bp (R o

REIX SN B E R &R EH M B A S
REHEEESEEZERMAKSE M
EFZHERT  &EtEHEEM
ENHFEE ZEMBLRERE
KEH B A E RINEHBI R BH
HEERREEEATIEMNA DL
RERiEesBHEFESLR
EREEZRETE -

AEBMZFAE SN REMRIH
RPCHIEE 1R IR ER o

HE&R

FEBN—XFRARAREREEN
MMHEF -G BRERER
B AR H R E IR - S E
A EMRISEEHtERERAE TN
WME BEEEBRR/ I RHEMRE
BEFNGRIEAEFRFEFA
B P] BE AR AL R By B) e o & AR
BB T AR BMIFARNFRT
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BEEEAEGRA AEBERY
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE_—Z - %

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31

December 2020 and 2019 are as follows:

Paid up issued/

E+-A=+—HILEE
49. EABEEMB AT

=+—H>
mE:

Effective equity

B

RIE_ZFERZFT-NF+A
VNI NS

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2020 2019 2020 2019
BRTES/ B“+ZB=+-H
WEAE % e &S FEEREZERRE TERH
% (E#) % ()
ZEIEE “T-NF ZEIEE _T-n%

Weigao Orthopaedic* PRC RMB358,585,800 56.47 56.47 24.04 18.82  Manufacturing of
(LREEBRMERHERAR) orthopaedic medical
(note a) device products

URHEEHMHRABRAT HE A 358,585,80070 REBRBRREER
(Mzta)

Beijing Weigao Yahua Artificial Joints ~ PRC RMB70,000,000 - - 80.51 75.29  Research, services and
Development Company Limited* sales of medical devices
FERBEEAT
PREEEERAE) (note a)

IREBEEAIRBREERAT T AR 70,000,00078 BRRENTE REK
(MzEa) 15

Changzhou Jianli Bangde Medical PRC RMB65,000,000 - - 80.51 7529 Manufacturing of
Devices Co., Ltd* orthopaedic devices,
(BNENHEREENERAD) implantation materials
(note a) and artificial organs

EMENSEREZRNBERAT HE AR 165,000,0007 REBRRE BEMH
(Mizta) RAEHE

Weihai Weigao Management Asset PRC RMB10,000,000 - - 80.51 7529 Asset management and
Management Co., Ltd* enterprise consulting
(BEREEEERERAT) service
(note a)

BEEREEEEERAT (Wta) FE AE 10,000,007 BEEBRROCEBERRE

Weigao Group (Weihai) Medical PRC RMB950,000,000 25 25 75 75 Wholesale of Type |
Products Marketing Co., Ltd* medical devices,
(REEE (35 BERA surgical devices and
BHAERAF) other disposal medical

products

BEEE (15 BRRMEH hE AR 950,000,007 HEF-EEERE
BRAE FhRER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _Z_T&HE+_F=+—HIEEE

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 49. ZATETEMEB AT FEB
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY =)

(continued)

Paid up issued/

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2020 2019 2020 2019
BRITES/ B’+ZB=+-H
WEARAHE e HEE FERARIEZERRE TEEH
% (EH) % (1)
BB T-AE ZECEE _Z-nE
Weigao Group (Weihai) Medical PRC RMB1,006,000,000 21.95 25 78.05 75 Wholesale of Type |
Products Material Supply Co., Ltd* medical devices,
(BEEE (FE BALE surgical devices and
MEEEBRAR) other disposal medical
products
BREE ({5 BERatEE  HE AR 1,006,000,0007 HEE-BEERETF
BRASF ik REM— R E
BER
Weihai Jierui Medical Products PRC RMB114,030,000 81.7 100 12.3 0 Manufacturing of medical
Company Limited* PVC granules, plastic
(FE2RERRAERAR) packing bags and carton
boxes
BEZHERERERAT el AE114,030,0007C SUEERPVCHIR 2R A
2T
Shandong Weigao Automatic PRC RMB5,000,000 - - 100 100 Manufacturing of industrial
Equipment Company Limited* automatic equipment
(LREBEBERERRAT) and parts
URHEEBIREBERAT HE AE5,000,0007C RETXEDIERERE
1
Shandong Weigao Group Logistic PRC RMB20,000,000 100 100 - - Provision of logistics and
Company Limited* storage services
(LEEBERMRERAT)
URHEEENRBERAR el AE120,000,00070 RUEDTRFERS
Weihai Weigao Group Mould PRC RMB8,000,000 90 90 10 10 Manufacturing of moulds
Company Limited*
(BER=EERAEBERAT)
BEEREERABRAT HE AE18,000,0007C RERA
Sichuan Jierui Weigao Medical PRC RMB2,000,000 100 100 - - Trading of medical
Device Company Limited* products
MmIFREERERRERAT)
I B HE AR 12,000,0007 BEEREM
EWERRE
Weihai Weigao Jiesheng Medical PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 95.9 - Trading of medical
Devices Co., Ltd.* products
(BERmERRERNERAT)
BEEmERERRNBRAT HE AR 120,000,0007 BEEREM
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE B EmRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY
(continued)

Paid up issued/

49. E AT X EMBAEFH1E

(&)

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2020 2019 2020 2019
BRITES/ B’+ZB=+-H
WEARAHE e HEE FERARIEZERRE TEEH
% (EH) % (1)
BB T-AE ZECEE _Z-nE
Weihai Weigao Medical International ~ PRC RMBS5,000,000 80 80 20 20 Sales of medical devices,
Trading Co., Ltd.* imports and exports of
(REHEEEERERERAR) registered products
BEERBRERESERAR HE AR H5,000,0007C BEBERA ELOE
LEM
Weigao International Medical Co., Ltd.  Hong Kong HKD207,699,690 100 100 - - Investment holding and
BEERBEERAT) trading
BEERERERAT B 207,699,690 7T RERRRER
Wellford Capital Limited British Virgin -~ USD50,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding
Islands
("BVI")
Wellford Capital Limited BERZHEE 5000017 RELR
(EBEY
B8
Shandong Weigao Financial Leasing PRC RMB620,000,000 - - 100 100 Engaged in various
Co., Ltd.* financial leasing
(LRREREREERAT) business of medical
equipment
UEREREREERAT HE AR 1620,000,0007C tEBERENSEME
RERS
Wego Medical Holding Company Hong Kong HKD1,000,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding
Limited (BHBRERBRAT)
AEERERERAT i 1,000,000/ 5 RERR
Weihai Weigao Medical Device Sales  PRC RMB150,000,000/ - - 75 75 Manufacturing and
Co., Ltd.* RMB200,000,000 sales of hemo-dialysis
(REHsERRMHEERAR) equipment
(former name as Weigao Hemodialysis
Technology Development Co., Ltd.
(BEEBNRENRK
ZFRERAR)
BERRERSNHEEERAT HE AE150,000,0007T,/ mEBERRENRERLE
(FRARERSMRANHE AR 1200,000,0007C 5

BRBERRE)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _Z_T&HE+_F=+—HIEEE

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

49. ZRB X EZM B A E]

(&)

Effective equity

B

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2020 2019 2020 2019
BRITES/ B’+ZB=+-H
WEARAHE e HEE FERARIEZERRE TEEH
% (EH) % (1)
BB T-AE ZECEE _Z-nE
Shanghai Weigao Financing Lease PRC USD45,000,000/ - - 100 100 Engaged in various
Co., Limited* USD50,000,000 financial leasing
(LERBREREERAT) business
TERBREREERAR HE 45,000,000%7,/ hERERERERE
50,000,000%7¢
Champion Falcon limited Hong Kong HKD1 - - 100 100 Investment holding
#EERAF)
ARERAH e BT REZER
Brilliant Grace limited (BRERAE) BV usD1 - - 100 100 Investment holding
BRERAH EBREUBE 1ER RERR
Fuzhou Fanshun Medical Device PRC RMB500,000 95 95 - - Wholesale, sales and
Technology Company Limited* purchases of disposable
(BINTBEEEMRAERAR) sterile medical devices
RNRBE RS MRMERAR il AR 15000007 —REBEREOHE
HE R
Weihai Weigao Anesthesia Products ~ PRC nil/ - 90 - 10 Production and sales of
Co., Limited**** RMB1,000,000 Type | Type I and Type Il
(BEREMELRERAR) medical devices
BEREMEHRERAR il &/ A\R%1,000,0007 YERHES-B B
BRE-HEBERE
Taian Weixin Medical Products PRC RMB800,000/ 1 1 99 99 Trading of medical
Co., Ltd. * REMRIMBRARG RMB30,000,000 products
BRAF)
FRTHNBARRERAT il AR 800,007,/ EEREER
AE 30,000,000
Weihai Chang Hong Enterprise PRC RMB50 - - - - Enterprise management
Management Consulting Centre advisory services
(Limited Partnership)*
AERABEEELARL
(BRa%®)
BERLCEBEZDTL (BREE) TE N L TCEEEB/RS
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rE M BwRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE_—Z - %

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

F+=A=+—

BIEFE

9. 4%

%
E

Effective equity

B EEIEAF

B

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2020 2019 2020 2019
BRITES/ B’+ZB=+-H
WEARAHE e HEE FERARIEZERRE TEEH
% (EH) % (1)
BB T-AE ZECEE _Z-nE
Weihai Yang Fan Enterprise PRC RMB50 - - - - Enterprise management
Management Consulting Centre advisory services
(Limited Partnership)*
(EERMELERZADL
(BRa%)
BERNEEERLAR0 (BRAY) & N CEEEB/RS
Weihai Hong Tu Enterprise PRC nil/ - - - - Enterprise management
Management Consulting Centre RMB41 advisory services
(Limited Partnership)*
(BERECEERBARO
(BRa%®)
BERECEEERATL (BREE) TE &/ \E¥NT CEEEB/RS
Anhui Weigao Orthopaedic Medical. ~ PRC RMB40,920,595.50/ - - 80.51 75.29  Sales of Type |, Type Il and
Device Co., Ltd. * RMB150,000,000 Type Il medical device;
(ZUREANBESNERAR) Enterprise management
(notes a) advisory services
ZHERERERRNERAT HE AE40,920,595.507t,/ P8 F_EREZE
(Mzta) AB#150,000,0007 BRREOHE 0¥
EREMRE
Weihai Hai Xing Medical Devices PRC RMB70,000,000 - - 80.51 75.29  Production and sales
Co., Ltd*. of Type lll medical
(BEEERBERNERAD) implant material and
(note a) artificial organ (6846);
production and sales of
Type | medical devices.
BEBERREMBERAS (ta) FE AE 70,000,007 YERHES-BRER
NI RNESRE
(6846); £ ERHES—
HEERE
Sichuan Weigao Tianfu Medical PRC nil/ 90 90 10 10 Research, sales of
Technology Co. Ltd.. * RMB20,000,000 medicines and medical
MIBEXRBERKERAR) devices
MIHEAREERRBRAT HE &/ AR %20,000,0007 BERERRENHRE
HE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _Z_T&HE+_F=+—HIEEE

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

49. ZRB X EZM B A E]

(&)

Effective equity

B

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2020 2019 2020 2019
BRITES/ B’+ZB=+-H
WEARAHE e HEE FERARIEZERRE TEEH
% (EH) % (1)
BB T-AE ZECEE _Z-nE
Jilin Weigao Bao Ren Medical PRC RMB20,116,810/ 65 65 - - Wholesale and retail of
Products Co., Ltd. * RMB50,000,000 medical products and
(EMtFRECERLER medical devices
EﬁE’D\T)
EMEREECERARRERAT  FE AR120,116,8107/ BERTEREEMRE
AR 50,000,000 BERE
Weihai Weigao Yi Kang Medical Device  PRC RMB30,000,000 10 10 20 90 Sales of medical devices
Sales Co., Ltd. *
(BBEBERERRM
EBRAF)
BERRERERRMHEERAT FE AE 30,000,007 HEERRE
WW Medical and Healthcare Cayman Islands ~ USD50,000 - - 89.81 89.81  Investment holding
Company Limited
WW Medical and Healthcare Company  Fi& 50,000%7¢ REER
Limited B8
WW Medical and Healthcare Us. UsD1,000 - - 89.81 89.81  Investment holding
Holdings Corporation
WW Medical and Healthcare %E 1,000% 7t REZR
Holdings Corporation
Argon Medical Devices Holding, Inc. ~ U.S. usp1/ - - 89.81 89.81  Investment holding
USD2,000,000
Argon Medical Devices 5] [E374 REZR
Holding, Inc. 2,000,000%70
Weihai Weigao Medical Products PRC nil/ 90 90 10 10 Sales of medical devices
Co., Ltd. * RMB10,000,000
(HEERBRRERERAT)
BSERERRRERAT HE &/ AR 10,000,007 HEBRRME
Shandong Weigao Jiahe Pharmaceutical PRC RMB10,000,000 67 67 - - Sales of Type I, Type Il and
Technology Co., Ltd. * Type Il medical device;
(LREBERBERNEERAD) Biotechnology Extension
Service
URHEERBERRBRAT HE AE10,000,00070 HEE-E FERE
“HERRE tUR
i B AR 7%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE M BwRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE_—Z - %

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

F+=A=+—

BIEFE

9. 4%

%
E

Effective equity

B EEIEAF

B

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2020 2019 2020 2019
BRITES/ B’+ZB=+-H
WEARAHE e HEE FERARIEZERRE TEEH
% (EH) % (1)
BB T-AE ZECEE _Z-nE
Argon Medical Devices (Hong Kong) ~ Hong Kong HKD1 - - 89.81 89.81  Investment holding
Co, Ltd. (BRBESM (B3)
BRAF)
ERBESN (BB BRAT B 1#r REER
Argon Medical Devices (Shanghai) PRC nil/ - - 89.81 89.81  Sales of Type Il and Type
Co., Ltd. * USD3,000,000 Il medical device;
(BR (L5) BRENAERAR) technical services and
technology transfer.
ER (LE) BEBHERAR e /3,000,000% 7 BEF_BRE-BEE
R BARBREM
B2
Shandong Weigao Puri Pharmaceutical ~ PRC nil/ 95.9 100 - - Production and marketing
Packaging Co., Ltd. * RMB104,275,000 of medical polymer
(LEHEEHRBEALERAR) materials and products,
injection puncture
instruments
URHEEhEEGLRRAT HE &/ \R%104,275,0007 tERHERREDFHM
BRER IHENS
i
Shandong Mingde Biomedical PRC RMB18,703,417/ - - 64.41 60.23  Production and marketing
Engineering Co., Ltd. * RMB20,000,000 of medical polymer
(LRBBENBETRERAD) materials and products,
(note a) injection puncture
LEBRENERTRERAT HE AR18,703,4177t/ LERHERAEATHM
(MzEa) AR #20,000,0007T BRER EHENS
i
Yichun Weigao Orthopaedic Medical ~ PRC nil/ - - - 7529  Sales of Type I, Type Il and
Devices Co., Ltd. ** RMBS5,000,000 Type Il medical device;
(EFTHBEREREN
BRAF)
EETHRARERESN HE &/ \R%5,000,0007 HEF—H EBNE
BRAE “HERRMR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= A
o=

A

115 i AR MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

49. E AT X EMBAEFH1E

(&)

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2020 2019 2020 2019
BRITES/ B’+ZB=+-H
WE A% R HRES FEEEEZERRE TEEH
% (EH) % (1)
ZEZ%FE “Z-NF ZEIZE “T-NF
Yunnan Weigao Orthopaedic Medical ~ PRC RMB50,000/ - - 41.06 3840 Sales of medical devices
Devices Co., Ltd. * RMB10,000,000
EERRENBRERN
BIREFRE) (note a)
EEREANBRENERETAE +E AR 50,0007,/ HERERE
(Mizta) AR #10,000,0007t
Shandong Weikang Medical PRC RMB2,000,000/ 100 100 - - Research and sales of
Technology Co., Ltd.* RMB10,000,000 medical devices
(LEEEBERRERAT)
UERRBERKARAR il AE2,000,0007T/ RERHERERE
AE 10,000,000
Shandong Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB10,000,000/ - - 80.51 7529 Sales of medical devices
Devices Sales Co., Ltd.* RMB50,000,000
(LEEEEHBESNHE
BIRAT) (note a)
UEREERBERNHERRAT  RE AR #10,000,0007t / HEBERE
(Mizta) AR H50,000,0007T
Quanzhou Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB500,000/ - - - 75.29  Sales of medical devices
Devices Co., Ltd.*** RMB50,000,000
(FNEEERBESHNERAR)
FHNEEENBEENERAR  $E AE500,0007,/ HEBERE
AR 50,000,000
Hunan Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB13,750,000/ - - 61.19 57.22  Sales of medical devices
Devices Co., Ltd.* RMB50,000,000
(HEREARBEENERAR)
(note a)
AEREENBRENERAD alE] AE113,750,00075,/ HEBERE
(Mzta) AE#50,000,0007T
Sichuan Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMBS5,000,000/ - - 80.51 7529 Sales of medical devices
Devices Co., Ltd.* RMB50,000,000
(M) EEEHEERNERAR)
(note a)
miE=ERERERNERAT HE AEH85,000,0007T/ HERERE
(Mzta) AE50,000,0007T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ar e T R MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ZIS SEEMEATIHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (48)

(continued)

Paid up issued/ Effective equity
Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2020 2019 2020 2019
BRITES/ B’+ZB=+-H
WEARAHE e HEE FERARIEZERRE TEEH
% (EH) % (1)
BB T-AE ZECEE _Z-nE
Fenwei Healthcare Technology and PRC RMB10,000,000/ 100 100 - - Research, services and
Development (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.* RMB50,000,000 consulting
BREAERRRER (LF)
BRAF)
BEERRERRER (L) HE AR 110,000,0007,/ B R R s
BRAF AE 50,000,000
Weigao Medical Korea Co. Ltd. Korea KRW 173,180,000/ - - 100 100 Sales of medical devices
FHEBRBEERAR) KRW 168,000,000
BERRREARAR 36| 173,180,000% 7T,/ HERRRE
168,000,0008 7T
Shandong Weigao Blood Technology ~ PRC nil/ - - 100 - Research, services and
Company Limited USD55,000,000 sales
LEEEDREHERAR

(previous known as

Weihai Weigao Shengrui Health
Technology Co., Ltd.*
(BERERHERREERAR)

URHEDREGERAR HE & /55,000,000% 7T W& -RERHE
FIBARERERRREENEER
2AF)

Shandong Weigao Pharmaceutical PRC nil/ - - 95.9 - Production and Sales
Packaging Products Co., Ltd.* RMB45,000,000
(LERBBEARARERAT)

URABBEALNRERAT e &£/ \R145,000,0007 LERHBE

Weihai Weigao Qiming Enterprise PRC nil/ 90 90 10 10 Consulting
Management Consulting RMB100,000

Service Co., Ltd. *

(FEESMAL X EERARE

BRAT)

BEERHAEEERRARE HE &/ NR 100,000 EE
BRAA

Weihai Weigao Xinda Enterprise PRC nil/ 90 90 10 10 Consulting
Management Consulting RMB100,000

Service Co., Ltd. *
(RBHBRECEEERARY
ERARE)
HERBEELEEELARY HE &/ \E#100,0007 ]
BRAT
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(continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE _Z_T&HE+_F=+—HIEEE

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(&)

Paid up issued/ Effective equity

49. ZRB X EZM B A E]

B

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2020 2019 2020 2019
BRITES/ B’+ZB=+-H
WEARAHE e HEE FERARIEZERRE TEEH
% (EH) % (1)
BB T-AE ZECEE _Z-nE
Weihai Hongyangrui Information PRC nil/ - - 80.15 - Computer technical
Technology Center (Limited RMB217,777,770 services and sale of
Partnership) * electronic products.
(BEABRERRA RO
(BEEER) (note a)
BEhBERERRGRO (BREY) FE &/ \R®%217,777,7707% STRRRERERETE
(Mzta) mHE
Shandong Weigao Weinasi Medical PRC nil/ 90 - 10 - Development, services
Technology Co., Ltd. * RMB20,000,000 and sales of
(LREERMBBERR medical technology
BRAF) development.
URHEEARBERRBERAT  4A &/ AR %20,000,0007 BREMHNEE RER
HE
Weigao (Beijing) Medical Technology ~ PRC nil/ 100 - - - Research, sales of
Co., Ltd. * RMB50,000,000 medicines
(Hm tR) BRREERAT)
BE bR BRHEERAT il &/ AR %50,000,0007 BoHE HE
Shandong Weiteng Medical PRC nil/ 1 - 99 - Sales of medical devices
Products Co., Ltd.* RMB50,000,000
(LRERBRRRERAT)
UEEEEARRERAT alE] &/ AR 150,000,007 HEBERE
Global Healthcare, Inc. USA UsD3,791,097/ - - 51 - Distribution of medical
UsD10,000,000 devices
Global Healthcare, Inc. £S5 3,791,075,/ BERENDH
10,000,000 7%
Henan Weigao Orthopaedic Medical ~ PRC RMB50,000/ - - 80.51 - Technology development
Technology Co., Ltd. * RMB10,000,000 of medical devices,
(TEREAHBENEERAR) technology consulting
(note a) and service.
Sales of Type I, Type Il and
Type Il medical device
AERRERBRRNRERAR HE AEH850,0007/ BRFBENRIRE %
(Hf3ta) AE10,000,0007 A RRH
HES-H EBRE
—BRERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rE M BwRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE_—Z - %

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

F+=A=+—
49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

BIEFE

9. 4%

%
E

R EEMBATRFRE

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
2020 2019 2020 2019
BRITES/ B’+ZB=+-H
WE A% R HRES FEEEEZERRE TEEH
% (EH) % (1)
ZEZ%FE “Z-NF ZEIZE “T-NF
Shandong Weigao Yahua Orthopaedic ~ PRC RMB10,000,000/ - - 80.51 - Sales of Type I 'and Type II
Device Sales Co., Ltd. * (LREBE RMB10,000,000 medical device
ERERMEEERAT) (hote a)
URERREBRBMHFEERAT  HE AR#10,000,0007T,/ BEE-BRE_ERE
(Mizta) AE#10,000,0007T R
Weigao (Jinan) Orthopaedic Device PRC nil/ - - 56.36 - Sales of Type I, Type Il and
Co., Ltd.* RMB10,000,000 Type Il medical device;
(H5 () BRMEBRAT)
(note a)
B (B BRMEEBRAS il &/ AR 10,000,007 HEF—H ETBNE
(Fta) —BRERE
Weigao (Shanghai) Orthopaedic Device  PRC nil/ - - 80.51 - Sales of Type I, Type Il and
Co., Ltd.* RMB60,000,000 Type Il medical device;
(@B (L8) BRIHEBERAF)
(note a)
A5 (H5) BRMHERAT alE] &/ AR 60,000,007 HEFE FERE
(Mzta) —ERERE
Shandong Gaowo Medical Device PRC nil/ - - 72.46 - Sales of Type I, Type Il and
Co., Ltd. * RMB10,000,000 Type Il medical device;
(LRBABESEHERAH)
(note a)
URBABRRMBERAR (Hia) +E &/ AR %10,000,0007 HEE-HE-FENE
—ERERE
* For identification purposes only * (ERe sl
**  This company was stroked off the company register on 10 * o FZARR_EZEFE_A+HRAR

February 2020.

* kk

2020

**%%* This company was stroked off the company register on 30

November 2020

This company was stroked off the company register on 7 July

* % %

* ok ok K
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ira R RN

For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE — T _ZTF+_HB=+—HLEFE

49. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

50.

Note:

(a)

As disclosed in consolidated statement of changes in equity,
Weigao Orthopaedic acquired shares from non-controlling
shareholder resulting in an increase of the Group's interest
in Weigao Orthopaedic and the subsidiaries of Weigao
Orthopaedic.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities
at the end of the year.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, there is
no subsidiary that has non-controlling interests which is
material to the Group.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(1)

(2)

Acquisition of Wego Healthcare Fund Holding
Corporation

After the reporting period, the Group intended
to contribute RMB1,230,000,000 to acquire the
equity interest held by Weigao Holding in Wego
Healthcare Fund Holding Corporation, whose
major asset is the entire interest in Rad Source
Technologies Inc..

Proposed spin-off and separate listing of
Weigao Orthopaedic

On 25 February 2021, the subsidiary of the
Company, Weigao Orthopaedic was approved by
the Listing Committee of the Sci — Tech Board of
the Shanghai Stock Exchange.

The issuance and listing of the shares of Weigao
Orthopaedic still requires the consent on the
registration from the China Securities Regulatory
Commission, which remains uncertain.

49.

50.

/NS S /N
(&)

B

MisE -

(a) WMHEERDZEHRAKRE BEEH
BIFERRREBRG  ERAER
RE S B M RN B A E B # g
e

19 O 2 B0 4 SR BT AE (M
B

AATEED S BEEE Y AL
MAEAREY FERER B
AT

BEMRER

(1) Y EEWego Healthcare Fund
Holding Corporation

RERB AERRHEIBEAR
#1,230,000,0007T W fE &l =
£ B AT Wego Healthcare
Fund Holding Corporationf¥
BB > MWego Healthcare
Fund Holding Corporation
HNFEEEEAINRad Source
Technologies Inc. By % &R BG 1 o

REFRNREDIFRER
E

(2)

N_E-_—F”"HB”"+HH"
KNABMRBRAEE S B R E
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2020 HEZE_ZE_ZTF+_HA=+—HILFE

51. COMPANY'’'S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 51. 2B ZHFEIKRRER

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020

POSITION
31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB 000 RMB'000
—E-EE —“T—hEFE
+—=B8B +—H
=+—H E‘|’ H
ARBFrT ARETFT
Non-current assets JEREEE
Property, plant and equipment EN e 3,290,839 3,244,592
Investment properties PE=E7/E3 305,276 334,561
Right-of-use assets FREEE 225,584 231,441
Financial assets at fair value through AT EFFABRIEZ
profit or loss THEE - 7,900
Investments in subsidiaries R EABNKRE 1,239,184 1,139,179
Interests in an associate R—EBE AT N #ER 924,633 818,974
Interests in a joint venture R—EastE#En 154,000 -
Deferred tax asset RERIEE & 60,501 51,542
Loan receivables AE=EAN - 259,750
Intangible assets mEBEE - 9,955
Deposit paid for acquiring property, THIBEYZE BERKREZ
plant and equipment BfEE 60,151 86,631
Prepayments AR 88,170 -
6,348,338 6,184,525
Current assets MENEE
Inventories 58 570,263 509,210
Loan receivables FEUWE =R - 1,267,977
Trade and other receivables F&CH&%%EET)\&H@J‘EH&
18 3,305,201 2,985,304
Debt instruments at fair value BAFEFAEMEE
through other comprehensive WastE2ZEHB LA
income 241,935 190,546
Amount due from subsidiaries FEULRY B~ B 718 5,605,314 3,147,001
Pledged bank deposits IR RITEMR 273,558 281,503
Bank balances and cash IRITHEFRKRIRE 2,196,497 1,854,826
12,192,768 10,236,367
Current liabilities mEAaE
Financial liabilities at fair value BANFESFAEBRITEZ
through profit or loss THAaRs 21,031 -
Trade and other payables ﬁ’%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%’x&ﬁ?@
INEN 2,015,542 2,232,782
Contract liabilities %%’\]%% 144,826 119,498
Amount due to subsidiaries FES M B A BIFRIB 3,978,185 4,608,444
Bank borrowings RITE - 600,000
Lease liabilities HMEaRE 1,428 2,807
Tax payable FESIRIE 25,595 28,712
Financial guarantee contracts MBIEREL 7,196 -
6,193,803 7,592,243
Net current assets TMENE EFRE 5,998,965 2,644,124
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
N R E TS

POSITION (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2020 &

51. COMPANY'S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

EETEES A=+ —HUEFE

51. F AR 2R HBRRAR @)

31/12/2020 31/12/2019
RMB 000 RMB'000
— v — E —= _j-l_,ﬂz
+=A _TZA
=+-B =i-&
AREFRT ARETT
Total Assets less Current Liabilities mEERRENSE 12,347,303 8,828,649
Capital and reserves B #E
Share capital [N 452,233 452,233
Reserves #E 10,284,188 7,944,778
Total equity R AR R 10,736,421 8,397,011
Non-current liabilities JEREMERE
Financial liabilities at fair value BAFESTABEmtEZ
through profit or loss THAas 64,847 -
Borrowings (EEN 495,498 400,000
Bonds payable INNEE: 991,121 -
Financial guarantee contracts MBIEREX 22,243 -
Deferred income 3 SE U A 35,073 30,620
Lease liabilities HEERE 2,100 1,018
1,610,882 431,638
Total equity and non-current liabilities ## K IE BN & E4RER 12,347,303 8,828,649
Information about the movements in reserves of the BRARBNBREHERZHEEEE
Company at the end of the reporting period includes: 2B BE
Statutory
Share Other surplus Retained
premium reserves reserve profits Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
EERE
R {7 s fE HitGH s R @5t
AE®BTT AR%®Trn ARETR ARETT ARETR
At 1 January 2019 RZE-hE—A—H 2,575,060 292,241 226117 3,824559 6,917,977
Profit for the year KEEHF - - - 1,513,942 1,513,942
Share-based payments (note 38(a)) MR BEREES
(Mi#£38(a)) - 14,837 - - 14,837
Dividends recognised as distribution RAHDEHNRE - - - (501,978) (501,978)
At 31 December 2019 RIZE—hE
+ZA=+-8 2,575,060 307,078 226,117 4836523 7,944,778
Profit for the year AEE G - - - 2,887,754 2,887,754
Share-based payments (note 38(a)) LU R A ERAR
(Fi£38(a)) - 7,903 - - 7,903
Dividends recognised as distribution BRADRNEE - - - (556,247) (556,247)
At 31 December 2020 g Jt 33
+=B=+-H 2,575,060 314,981 226,117 7,168,030 10,284,188
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

B E
For the year ended 31 December
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
(restated)
H#E+-BA=1+—HILLFE
—EZEE “ZT-hE ZT-N\FE ZT—+tF ZT—NRE
ARBFTR AR®Tx ARETT ARETT REEF
(IR &%)
RESULTS S|
Revenue WA 11,345,252 10,383,885 8,808,861 7,685,544 6,730,340
Profit before taxation BrI0 AR A 2,496,029 2,252,370 1,775,215 2,084,019 1,314,346
Taxation RE (345,638) (327,137) (258,431) (258,686) (176,754)
Profit for the year RNEEEH 2,150,391 1,925,233 1,516,784 1,825,333 1,137,592
Profit for the year FRTIEIE
attributable to: FE(DER]
Owners of the Company VN/NCTEZ 2N 2,030,137 1,849,936 1,472,935 1,728,660 1,105,933
Non-controlling interests FEERER 120,254 75,297 43,849 96,673 31,659
2,150,391 1,925,233 1,516,784 1,825,333 1,137,592
As at 31 December
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated)
w+=ZRA=+—H
—EZIEF —T-hEFE T-)N\E ET—tHFE ZE—RE
ARBFR ARETRT ARETRT ARETRT AR®BTET
C<E==l)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ZBER&E
Total assets BEE 27,344,669 26,352,871 23,986,873 16,781,017 15,756,309
Total liabilities mas (8,954,215)  (9,360,935)  (8,795,973)  (3,142,567)  (3,551,045)
Non-controlling interests JEERR R (845,108) (811,436) (676,327) (303,945) (338,687)
Equity attributable to EREERB A
owners of the Company FE{L 17,545,346 16,180,500 14,514,573 13,334,505 11,866,577

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020
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